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LOB ABOELES, CALIFORNIA, THURBDAY, JUNE &, 1977, 10117 A,
PEPARTEENT B0, 13D - HON, LODWARL & HINE, JR., JUDGE
t . R )
{Appearances ap hevetofors noted,)
{(The fallowing pfﬁ@&udinga‘wﬁra.hald in
open court oul of the presence of the jury:)
THE COURT: All right.

The People vergus Van Houten, let the rocord show
the defondant in prﬁganﬁsaéapramantad,by péunseld, whe People
are mpmmn:ed by a?umwi.

%'bﬂﬁiﬁvﬁ we have a representative frowm the
Attornoy . Gcnﬂrai*a~ﬁff;cc har;f fﬁ 3;?*f: §ff

) Uoulﬁkiou gtate your aﬁpauré&ﬂe, ploase,

f-.-ul - L S
-t . ! -
1

.-
vy '1
e A
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" quash.,

M. CHAFFEE: Good morning, Youx Honor.

I am Deputy Attorney General David R, Chaffee. I'm
appearing on bahalf of the Department of Corvections,

We ave here today on the return nf a sexrvice of a
subpoena duces tecum, which was rsturnable today in this
courtyroom.

We had filed th;s data 2 notion to gquash that
aubpoana, L fff?.fqg

-

MR, - Rnxfuu ﬁay tha racord rqflect ﬁhat It Maxwell Keith,

on behalf of ﬁila‘vzn 3aut¢n, did causu ta Ee ﬂcrvea a subpoena
duces tecum upon the 5;;a;;maﬁ£ of Co:racti&ns'iinstitutiqn at
Vacaville, California, whexs iplyaﬁﬂmxlﬁndarutanﬂing and is my
undexrstanding that Mr, ﬂh&ti#é.nﬁnngﬁ‘iu incarcerated,

The nubpaanaf;aﬁéfo:’d@%ﬁﬁésbggd;aai and psychiatri
racords of Mr, Hansgn obtained in the institution itself,

I have heen served with points and authorities in
support of tha motion to quash the Auhpoena.

I will resxist this motion, of course, and would
reguest that the matter be continued to Monday at 10 a.m, for
tba-pnxgnaa of giving me an opportunity to examina points and

authoritisa in opposition -« or in support of the motion to

THE COURT: All right.
Is it agreezble to all counsel that this matter
go over to Monday, June 6th, '77, for hearing on the motion?
¥R, CHAFFERE: It is agresable.
MR, XEITH: Yes, Your Honor.
HR. KAY: Well, I'm not rveally a party to it, but it's

C
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1 okay with me.
. 2 THE COURT: All right, And would 9:30 be An appropriate
3 | hour?
4 f MR, XEITH: Yas, I should be abla to be here by then,
5 THE COURT: All right. This matter will ba set, then,
6 | for 5130 on Monday, June 6th, 1%77.
7 | . pefendant and counsel are ordersd to be present,
8 | including the cl:l,ai;ric:tv attorney.
9 _‘: That will be the order'. Thank you.
10 | MR. CHAFFEE: ‘l‘hnnk ybm Yaur Honor.
G (tinto:latc& :na.ttors on the court's calender
12 | wara c&lled,)

?4 IERY

13 K i 1 ) .‘» ! "‘: _’.!‘ . ; j i:_

3 fl R T ,1 - ,‘-!_s Lk DL N g
M . B rovar- :..

15 'i"i" !.( :i‘: i‘.\i ; .
:’ ‘1:"‘_(_? o ! ?i'}ﬁv i 1-;

16

17

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
. 27

28 |
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£l
1} HE BOWRT: Oould we bave the jury brought in en the

2 ] Vam Houben mabier.

3 {(The Jury cntered the courtroon and the

4| following provtedings werco held:)

5 THE COURT: ALl pight.

6 | In People versus Van Houten, let the pecord show

7 | the dofendsnt 45 present, represented by coungel, the People
8 1 ppa repremented hy coupsdl, the Jurops are in thelr asgipned

9 I placen,

10 |

o Jo¥L LTADY TOTKNAN

12 | posumed the aipnd and tm’kiﬁez‘l further as follows:

B | "‘HL«UBE&‘I‘.“ mc%ar, would you state your nome agaln
. 14 Lo the ref:o;::i} 3 ] e

L IR 4 5 Jmm:sz‘;% .xwlwmm }‘éfqu?'tﬁnu* e

16 THE COURT: AL mgm. -

17 Prs Beith, yim‘* hay ,i‘m.u% exeninntion.,

: : ey RETIHI Yﬁ?zg# T TE

20| , DYRECT BXAMIDATION (Resuned)

2 1 DY 1. EBITHY |

22 | & Dy, Hookman, at the dlosc of yoskerday's session

23 | we wepe dibcussing what you have terred “prinary prooess

24 | getivity? -

25 A wEhinking .

% | & "Phinking."
® 7. And you defined, T belicys, prinary proceéss

28

thinking ag o very printtive, unreflocted, uvnrelflective form
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3=2 . of thought.

. ‘ 5 would that be a falp impregssion of your tesilmony?
3 & Itts priwivive thouphts, the Lirst level of
4 | thought organieation,
5 1 ) I your opdnion can prisliive thought be
g | translated inta primitive activity as o pegsult of thet thoupht?
7 A Yos, I think that you woald pee thenm togetber
8 gonerally. .
s | The best examplc would be «- probably the mosy
10 | tommon exmmple would be somoone who 1% 8o intoxicated, such
11 | @& on sleoholy who would be reduded %o hind of incoherent,
12 glbberieh, wandering around, backing into tulnusy bolng
13 | disorientud, confused.

‘ . 1 1 : That would z{e -in A BUAES AN exanple, & common
15 : axrample of prinary r:s_r:bn‘éma- ";‘:hc;:tghm and actlons avconpunying
16 | Ethats Tt Ve
17 - § - woum ym &aaﬁ%ﬁ:ﬁ: ne&liq'é: n:ﬁu:*pm*tmi astivitien
18 | within t.m Lal‘&imwa ik ﬁ*z: «m W oxamples, o any part of |
19 | theme activitios as an &thx?l-e,%ﬁf ;fufi-ﬁary proceqs thought?
26 A Well, X th.inic‘ tha%; hep dosordptions of the
o1 | actuad events in which tht was Hnvolved 5&%& mgpestive of

%4 29 that kind of thought.
23 |
24
2%
26

‘ 27
28 |
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sShe describas that.

I might pull out some guotations on that.

As she narrated the gstory of the murder of
ﬁrq; LaBisnca and then her part in that, her stabbing of the
body, she réported in '69, as I recall, -ﬁ_hat Mrs, LaBianca
didn't have a hood on so that she could see her face 80 that
sha could see what she had done, gquote, almost for my own
punistment ¢0 se# the face after it was dead, énd guote.

She describeas losing control, guote, going
completely nuts at that time, end quote, wien she bagan to
stab Mrs. LaBianca parhaps {fa’i:; 'timal or mMore.

13 Ara you deacz‘ibing -

A Har aiia:i“pﬁion.

2 e her &ascr;l?tj.on on: the 1tap_rq or f.::pm & parsonal
interview? s L 3@-’" b

' Both. Y -

et ?}
She confirmed --’ ﬁell, ahe mnfirm& it in my

interviews with har in Folrusry,; ‘and’ thieti When I listened to
the tapa again the material was there,
0 Al) right,
' May I approach the witness, Your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.
MR, KEITHz Your Hohor, I amn about to show the witnoss
People's Exhibit 198 in evidence.

@ Showiny you exhibit 10, you have probably sesn
that photograph of Mrs. LaBlanca before, have you not?

A Yas, I hava. |

0 Do you notice the nunsrous gtab wounds in the

\
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buttocks area that appear not to have bled?
A Yes, I dce those.

@ Is that, in your opinion, suggestiva of either

primary process thinking translated into activity or

perseverative activity?

MR, RAY: Well, thak's a compound guestion.

MR« XBEITH: All right. Let e ask ~-

T*11 withdraw the latter part of iz, Just primary
process thought. translated into primitive sceivity.

MR, XAY: Well, I'1l object. That calls for a conclusion

THE COURD: Wall, the objecticn is overruled. The
doctor can give his opinen.

THE WITHESS: Well, thla_kiﬁd of activity ¥ don't ~~
baged on the information 1 ﬁgve and my porsonal interviewing -
I don't believe that. ﬁhiifii behavior which s consonant with
reflectivu, caleulatad, coolmminﬁed behavior.

iﬂ;ﬁink thnt this igl ~- thik in’crn:y,
In my view, in the broadast anns& aft the tarm,
this is insane, This is crazinasiuﬁ ;,;f&

Whia is not retle¢t1vu, cognitiv&, coharant

o Ty _-

thinking. - e e

MR. KEITH: MHay I pass this photograph to the jury,
pleage? |

THE COURT:r Yam, you may.

(Fury views photograph.)

THE COURT: You may pub your next guemstion,

MR, XEITH: Oh, thank you,

43 Doctor, you have gilven us at length the bhenefit

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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of your diagnosis of Miss Van Houten at this time az to her
mental state at the time of the LaBlanca homicides.
Wow, you formulated a diagnosis back in 1971
concerning Miss Van MHouten, did you not?
A Yen, I did, Hr. Relth.
Q. And &id that dlagnosia Jififer from youx present
dlagnosia? |
You can just answer that yes or no,
A Yes, _
g And how @id you diagnose hex in 1971, her mental

c@ndition?

A Well, I felt that principally she waw auffc:ing
from what we would call a schizoid condition at the tima,
That's chaxacterized by not -~ it is not a psychotl
diagnosis, but it is 2 digturbance of the way the psrson
ralates to others and ta,ty?m?i}veu and to the larger society,
Bo it's a gc%{z?;g*parnanalﬁty +rait disturbance.

-y ;1‘
ot

by %

i
i
K

-
_"-i
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- 1 QI it & wilder disorder, Dogtor, than the Jdisordor
Q -2 | you have presently ﬁiéé;mmd mg—n reBRent ‘fw fhier mental
3 condifion, her m&ﬁ’q-;tl‘-sta;t':a in 1860, 1960, while she was a
4 | membgr of the llancon farily?
5 A Yes.
6 | Aw T ould variler, that diagnonls 46 not a
7 | poyshosisx Thore iz no less of reality tegsting, generally
8 speskdng, In fthat diagnosis,
o | £ Con you explaing 4¥ you do have on sxplanation,
10 the dlfferanes between your diapgnosis in 1071 and your prasent
11 | ddnpnobis?
12 | A Lo yon mesn by that how the diggnoses 4iffer?
13 | Or how I acrdved at a differpnt disgriosis?
. 14 | £ How you sryived at a different disgnosic. One
15 | pppesrs fo be nllder thon the sther.
16 | A ¥elle the mp%mptian lies largely Ln the materdsxl
17 | availahie for the diagwa&m
8 | ‘ chr;iatrsz, s a medieal specialty, practions a
19 redieal a;:prgach t:o diagmsia,- which H8s cni;s.z:ny is on
20 | eliwinattvw apprbn&hs tna% We trw"ﬁn;ﬁdﬁréiate the Pirdings
o2 " prevent in the patiend w;th the diapmosis thot calls for those
22 Lordbangs o PR
23 | Boy for Letanpe, y}zu;ea:;*gag;«:;;ﬁ have & penmeral
24 " wiapnosis of perhaps a ducdenal ulorr when a person ig
25 | adnittod %o the hospital with sbdomninal pain, alfter a certain
26 | nuaber of procodures give you addiifonal Information you may
. 27 | deecide astuslily that's a pansreatic Inflammation.
| 28 - o you got to & ddagnosis throurh a perden of

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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| ddascoveries of data.

How, 1 mide that dfagnosis sriginnlly in 1oVl
ﬁaaaﬁﬁupan the iﬁferwaaion availabls %o ae,
Mg at that time, In fact «- This Yeport was
dictated after ny £irst Interview) you will pocalls
Q Yeg.
A And thig was defore I had had Information from
interviewing the other twe giriee
Ittty alan, theprofore; bofors X bagﬂn.to e

i.ausyiﬂiaun avont thedr sllagations that lr. Henson had nothing

Lo do with 1% and no influenee over thom whatsoever, st

| wetwra, st cetera,

S0 thig conclusion was resphed on the basis of

-y indblel exeminations in which absolutely ﬂé infarmatiﬁn
| whabever mbout the delusions, khe peculiap iaﬂaB, the ueliefn,
Totnis wnveallstic value wveten %ha%—cha# habored, no

- InTPopasbion of thabt natupe had been sade availsble Yo me

at the fire I drew oy original conclusdon, -
withont thaﬁ.infbrwatien I think that whot was

| available b6, me thﬂnvwga-th& gata X had ditectly from heing
© wigh Luﬁli&, frad inﬁexvicwin& her, e way Ehﬁ raacted with
' 87

¥t AL unn nthﬁrfﬁinuin%s £ inaiudeein’thn rcpartn

s Liv§a<that x wamn‘t allﬂwad ﬁu sae that
1"1 e

. payechotic material, wﬁatiz Wuﬁ tp»ga thn.»w'which I was
| pllowed $O s00 we which at that time was her basie poreonality

ST .? : y
N . P : \1 v *
+n Al

gtructupe.
Bo I roported what it wan I sgw inltially, which

C were She oulstanding atnornalities, the abnommalivics which
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Just & noment azo, I find that even at that point I woas

“ﬂéﬁ; Bﬁ‘ﬂgi‘ﬂ

16

stood sut i her perdonality structure.,

In reviewing, however, oy bdriginal reéport again

girendy Baginning to speculate en the ponsibility of
paychosin,

Drn papge 9y 0 T may read it -~ o refer tu it,
anywpy == 130 talking about the various possible explanations
Lo how &11 this jappened; and I satd thnre were three,

The first one I cone up with was?

. Hihe £irst p@saibi&iﬁy &8 that the
sapdors were 'intantiaanl’ and a part of a

hiznrrn pzﬁn e initiate tHeltor Sheltor.tY ‘

MR, XAY: I belleve the word is voreneditated® that you

THE WITHESS: 1Un sorey.
orhe Lhpst poagibllisy is that 4he
murders ware premeditated, n part of a
pizarre plan to initiate *Heltor Skelter,' In
thin uir##ma%anaa I#slie and the mfherﬁ»comlﬁ be
besy unaﬁrngna [ ¥4 garticipanhﬂ in a shared
duluaignaL ﬁystumfaf tuuaght, which was strongly
paranoids an“g#yqaiatny, we are agquainted with
8 coﬁpaﬁﬂﬁx§A§nn&itian ealled the folie & deux,
A ﬁituﬂtion in @ﬁieh Two. paopll mu%ually puntain
ahareu yayeh&ﬁia‘ ﬁur aii‘;nAQn@ ﬁnﬂ pUarposes,
for the ropt of the wnv}ﬁ fhﬁir haliofs would seen
insane, bub e thﬁﬁ‘it aanatitutea an alwoest

unghakible reality,” This instonceh -

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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I editing on I po alohp hepe, Mr. Koy, bocouse

| tnis Pepgork wont out before I had a chancee to edit it for
| types and db editing for stylee

? B
v 1t
ki .
Fo. o
r
L .
W 4 A
i,
A
[ i ' !-_}1—1 N « ¥ ‘i L Vo
- L3 <
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! feyg by b SR T R

%




1 “Thig inatamce, then, would reprosent
.’-' 2 | u folie a fanile, o whole proup of Individuals
3 | matunlly sustaining tholr spegidl view of the
4 worlid and ﬁam;bantiy rosnforoing this view in )
5. thoneelvas, in Igolation Lron the dutside world
6 and through the use of psychudelic dmgo. Only
- 7 1 from such 4 polnt of view could they mako peopls
saf - 8 | into vbioets, alien, unlike thouselves Botally,”
o | Wells % have two other possibilities.
o - @ LY IR, BEITN: ALL vight.
11 | M, ot any patc, you suspected ak that time,

12 hack In 1971 -

13 | What was the date of that report, incidentinlly,
., 14 Dogtor, 4% 1% io inddenbed?
15 A The typlat hover did put a dofe on Aty o I'4

16 | have to go batk bo my original -~ oy appointrent book to see
17 | what day £ dlotabed it, ' '

18} put it was done by the typing posl out ag UCLA,

19 MR. KAY: lrch 6, 1971,

20 - THE WEINCSS:  Sareh 67 thank you.

21 | I battur write that down,

20 f BY Mite BEITHY AL right. -

23 | You suspacted thop, in 1971; on or aboubt Hareh &vh, |

24 1 fhad this could ve & folie o famile poychogin, alivbough you

2 ) dldntt have sufflofent rupperting duta o subsvantiabe that
26 | Judpment. ' '

27 | . Would that/th'a falr ststement?

28 ' A yg‘g?}_c ""
¥ b

—— & L
e g

. - - ¥ ¥
Y RSP L RS
: T

% S P S St !“ . -
: SR CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES

1




or

10

11

12

13

14
1% |

16

17
18
19
20
21

22

2 |
24

25

26

27 .

28

{ AL ripght, .
v postar, duuld yaﬁa&éﬁéﬁiﬁalﬁgfuﬁ your spinion
of Laplic's mental slatug now, 4 you d¢ have an opinlen on
that subject,

A Hells I do have an opindon on that.
Q Pleapge ghare 4% with ub,
A ell, I found iHss Vao Houben o be dramatically

changed I felt fron hey psychologiead stai& in *71.
_ - Bhe do distinehly older and maturer than
praviously, and her fund of bnowledge, abilivy to reflect
ypoan horeel® and thoses afound Hary as well as her progpactive
on hersold ond others, dre all profoundly inproved,
Hor speesh ig yoy cegent, soherent and

gophisticnted in leppuage, concept and vooabulary,

| Proviously, in fhe 1871 veport, I noted that her
language at that Wipe was characteprdsed as sonewhat bizarre
ond iﬁﬂ?ﬂraﬁbiaﬁe;filxaé Wit neoloplons, sugh ag new
words that thoy wore ceining on thely own, and highly
poroonnlised iﬁeaa and terms, and in penoral sombwhak

dupnatic and cant,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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Sort of raote; automatically producing the ideas
almost as thoudgh it's like a salesman going intod his piteh,
you know, for the three-thousandth time,

' That's what I maant by cant.
o Thatis spelled «-
A Ceasn=-t,

She is currently functioning at a level of
intelligence I would estimate to be in the 125 to 128 range,
and her information, intellectual sophistication, ia comparable
to that off a recent college graduate,

I found that her mood was inmprassively peaceful
and harmonious; that she was convineingly accepting of her
circumstances in both the positive and negative prospects
for her future,

She possesses & sense of contentment with hekself
whioh T felt was confirmed in her manner, mood, and verbali-
gations.

Over the cauréa of five days of evaluation, I found
her consistent in attitude Pnd Yaluas;, mood, and outlook.

I hnzitata ohjdmaod, because I think she
£luctuates in th& @mount of dapressibn tha& she axpariancau.

sha}initiﬁlly ;&lated t&fmm in k 31ight1y guarded
‘mannox, but within seversl momnnta hucnm@ open, honeab, and
atralghtforward. B3y the and.uz hqt Eirntyinte:viaw, har

relationship to the interviawaz could be unquestionabily

T; R ST
N 3 _"[ 4

degceribad as trusting,
She was totally cooperative 12 ralating past and

rocant evants as thoroughly as she was able to recsll thenm,
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‘children over the loss of their parents, and when I questioned

Her memories of past events appeared largely intaoct,
although thers have been some loss of detalled memory over the
eoufaa of the years., About sgual with nine, I would say.

In recakling the events in which she participated,

both at the Spahn Ranch and the evening of the LaBiancda murders|

she made no effort to soften hex role and blur detail ox
otherwise avoid the subject. She admitted her guilt, .xpresaad
a deep snd, to e, sorewhat moving remorse fox her participatio
in the murder of the Ladiancas, but particularly for the lossas
which she caused the Laslanca children. '
Bhe spoké at adme 1angt$ about the feelings of the

her about what hisxr own attitude would be were she in their
place, the LaBianca children's place, she replied firmmly that
she would be angry and vengeful, but would try to-caﬁtain hey
‘£ee11ngu and say nothing.

And it was spohtaneous.

She recallaed hex behavior in the courtroom when the|

LaBianca children came in ih 1871 and sadly stated she now
feit humiliation for what she had done.

- She was obviouglgégrientad in all spheres as t&
parson, place, time, circunetances, and the purposa of the
interview. ] e

aha ravunlaﬂ aome fhcliggs of distxust of those
around her: howuva:, BhQ‘ﬁaa ubla o iaugh st hhr own
auspicicusness and note thah,ghey%ﬂeép pﬁcbably going to last .
until she got. out ‘o prison.

She had remarkable iniiéﬁﬁyfiyfgit, into the

r

=
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psychodynanics, the things that emoticnally moved hex quiards
and fallawvinmatea, and desoribed playing a role of mother
confessor and consultant to many of the girls around her now,
That was principally, she feli, because she could hold a
coirfidenca, and that was xare stuff in jail.

She stated that the girls can rely on her
confidentiality and, therefore, often coms to her with their

probleng.

- {
o1 i
T T
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acceptance and without judgumehtalness,

— = i
R . - :
k <

She wae able to discuss prison homosexuality
cpenly and ixaﬁkl&~witheu£ apy‘evidbnaarog'inﬁimiantion'or
shyness, She'hcknawladgad the mexual bhehaviors with a mature

Regarding thought concept and process, there was
no evidence of psychopathologioal material over the course of
éhe-¢Va1uat£an period.

She denied delusions and hallucinations now and
none were svident.

Similaxly, thare wexs no ideas of referencd, no
concreteness to har thinking, no tangentiality, digressiveness,
or abnormal thought content were present.

1) Could you tell us what you mean by some of those
lattar terms?
A Okay.
o Concreienass, ifa test for concretenass, for -
instance, in the interpretation of a proverb.

We will ask scmacne, “Have you aver hoar& anyone
say, 'An ounce of prevention is worth a pound of curn.'* \

Their reply would be, "Well, an ounce is better
than & pound." |

) They respond very concretely. %Thay are not able
to think abstractly, to ses the abstract level of weaning in
communication.

Pangentiality is thsy go off in a tangent,

As you talik tobihqm, you say, "Wall, gea, Nave you
got the time of a;yr i

i
f]

mpuy luy, ”Let we look at my wat¢h. It's a nice

N i
1 "\ e *v. N

!

Had LAY

~F ?i%’: r‘ - - -.f é "; , ’ ’
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RN &

gold watch., Hy mathnr~gava it to me vhen I gradusted from
high school, I liked high acho&l; bu@ﬁé ;iés the people
thera now.”

And, "Gee, I winder what time the bus is coming.”

"Goodbye, ¥

They never do tell you the time. That's
tangentiality.

»igrusaivcnea;, Thay digress from the zubject at
hand.,

Tangentiality, I suppose, is zrelated to that.

Again, ideas of referencs, the classic example is
the story in this morning's Time., The lady in the park who
sleeps on the bench.

She has ldeas of refersncs that the C.I.A. is
after her and the FBY, and maybe the micréwave transmisazions
in tha towara are gatting into her héad; that they ars dsaignad
fox her,

So that’s a good demcription of ideas of refsrence.
Abnormal thought content.

There are many, many more, but these are -~ I
aouldn't 42y +0 cover every possibility.

80, in summazy, if X may ~-

Q Yes, o ahead, finish your -~
A «= X found Miss Van Houten was -~

Hell, in summary, Ms. Van Honten was found £o be a |
woman who has accomplished a significant snetional griowth and
maturation over tho past seven years of incarceration, often

‘despite her environment and ¢ircumstances,

SR CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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She appuars to havu made a aampiat! and genuine
separation fronr the shared psyahoais in uhich she participated
in the Hanson family; is—now functioninq at a level of personal

N F

competency and adeguacy.: . '.. * i ;7 L1y
She perceives herself accurately and appropriately
and generally accepts hersel? with esteem and respect.

Araeas remain, howavex, in which further gxawth

| and maturation will ha'nandad, particularly, as one night

1atqely'aquqt, in the area of healthy hetarosexual relations.
Hotero, heq-t-e-rwn == _
Furkthar, she would certainly nesd continued support
and friendship to make any transition into the community.

Alsg, bacauss shae has not accomplished a firm sense |

L of identity based upoh sopial accomplishments in the outside

world, I felt she faces a very serious challenge for the future
for which she will require ongoing personal support.

She swsems, however, t¢ have realistic goals and
oxpectations for the future and has worked quite havd preparing..
herself te bescmo & wolter. - |

In conclusion, the contrast batwean her level of

- peychosocial maturation upon initlal evaluation seven years

ago and her current level of maturity is, frankly, dramstic.
Z found thqt.whagAwgs.be:ore.a hypnotized, blind

 follower, an adolescent, bizakrre, and neologizing fanatic,

is now a warm, open, reflactive, sometimes philosophic soher

She's shaky in hér relationships, not knowing

. abaolutily whort to trast.
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1 She. hag; in fact, had a multitude of exploitational
2 | offers from a variet%, of, not Ve:yttrustworthy pqapla, I think,

"

3 over the years, and sﬁili vury teﬁtativ& &n;rdl;ting +o men,
4 | which is also understandable, . -, .

; ;-.

5 | . My diagnostic impgaasién w&a ho psychiatric
6 | disability. EERETE SRR
7 | MR. KBITH: You may' iﬁ:iuire. |
8 THE COURT: You may crosa-examine.
| s | MR, RKAY: Thank you.
6b £1 10

11
12
8
"’ 14,
| 15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26. :

28
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Eb-1
. CROSS~DEAMINATION
2 | BY MR. KAY: SEEEY

S

3 o px, Hockmm,"&du wars callad as a witnesxz on

4 hahalf of Miss ‘V;rx Bouten and the penalty phase of the first

5 | trial; im tha.t friqhi:? T ; f . . ,-:,',: ?’:‘_f : ‘ ; _*}
6 | A Yes, N¥. zﬁy.“ I
7 | Q And you were cnxad hy h:he proucut*.ion 23 a witness
8 | Ain the guilt phase at Tex m.tmun'n tz:ialz :Ls that right?
9 | A Corract. et , e
10 o BEven having baen called as a witness for us, you

11 | déid testify in the guilt phxase that Mr. Wataon did not have
12 the capacity to commit :ixnﬁ.deqxec mordex, 4id you not?
e | L oTaia, |

. 14 o And then M, Keith, on bhohal® of Mr. Watson, called
15 | yeu in the sanity phase of Mr. Watson’s trial, and you testified
16 |  that at the time of the Tate and LabBianca murders that
17 | Mr, Watson was insane) im that right?

18 3 Yos, Y &id,

19 | HR, KEITH: Yegally inbane or liayman insane?

20 | 3 BY MR, XAY: Well, vou testified he was legally
2t | inssne?

2 | A Lagally insane, I believe.

23 0. How, dan't it true that your state of mind now,

24 | as I talked to you bhriefly last night after court, is that you

25 ware very upset in the Watson trial that the jury convicted

26 | Mr. Watson of seven counts of firat degres murder, one count .
. 27 | of conspirscy to commit wugder, snd fmmd him to be sane.at

2 | that trial?
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You were upset abdut that.

A I don't think that’'s accurate, that I was upset
about lt. ‘

I think that my eka.ct. words were that I feel that
:thare are Bome historic irquu 1nvn1w:1 in the law taking -«
egtablishing acmq c!qfini.tiona shout what constitutias mental
1llnens, whe::g pramd;.ution atpps and starks 1. and that I
felt that that was a arihical TR LRSS AU {.’ ;

1) Well, in talking with me lpt night, you wers not
at all pleased with the jury- vard:loh 1in ‘the Watson cans, wers
you? You thought it was mmim Ty ‘3

A No, I don't t;;ink I diﬁ, Mr., Kay. I don't remanber|
belng upset with the jury‘’s decision at all.

I don't ramerber our talking about that aspect of

13 Well, didn’t you tell mella.st night that you felt -
that Hr. 'Wntsqri-"a' ~= you felt hia capavity was more diminished
than Misa Van Houten's at thé tize of  the mu:duﬁ:?

' A That I did say. I f¢lt that i{f he -~
I felt he yeprasénted a case of somaonad who was
truly suffering what I would call insanity, That was my point.
And that -~ I think I also extended my comments
with you personally to state that I felt that perhaps of all
the peopla involved he might have bun_--tha sickest, N
Those wers my exact words, #8 I recall .11}.,

o Now, are vou taestifying in this trial on
Miss Van Houten's helal? aboui: what you Zeel her diminished
capacity is to, shall we say, xvight what you fa?‘.t‘wu a wrong
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‘done to Mr, Watson in his trisl?

‘A Ho, T would say that that would really be a wild
speculation, If anything, and you know me fairly well, you '
know that my stama‘ is very :im;idaolagical, almost, about the|
role of psychiatzy in the counts,; that I insiast that I must
naver be placed in the position where X fesl that I'm asked
+6 he an ‘advoruarar? that 1'm % scientist and & physician, and
I'n qoing to £ind vhat J: ﬁ;é_l'.irithout prejudice for who ia
going to win & case, .| ,'L b ' '

G e L

3 I .

J __!e .“. - 1. et 1 .
N 1

«

o :?‘4\, LR o -~} T e T

Y
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In fact, I think that they are izmiscibler
scientific procaess, any involvenent as an axpert witness,
and the idea of adversariness arguing for a win oxr a loss,

56 Y would insist that my involvtmnnt has nothing
to do with trying to right a wrong or undo something I think
that was mnfair,

I'm hexe as a physician, ag a scientist, and my
conclusions are on that basis. '

i But wouldn't you‘nay-that in our conversation last |
night thet you did think that §t was unfair that Hr, Watson
was convicted of first daqree murder and found sane?

A ﬂa, thgt‘wuln‘t my point., I think you nust have

[ R e Y

misundtrstoqﬂ. ﬁv RAPTE ;4,4{ -
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B ¢ tbltrthﬁt ;f aver tﬁa;ﬁ w%xe¥m miataka in how

- Innanity weprn hanﬁlﬂﬁ h; our ao&ietx, thet wag a good exsnpie

4""‘\1

of 1%, .f‘.‘.’ K _H-‘-‘-’

-’“y.‘

That was the,painipg was . trying to make .
i i"e‘?“

o tiens, do ynu'knaw & Dy, Lertar Grinmpoan?
Yeiss o _
Q And aid you ~-Was blz belng on this case 4 &

ragult of your progommerintion O Mr, Helth?

A I pove lfre Kelth o lisd I think of & half dozen
posaible poople who right assist in evaluating Niss Van Hooden
ay thiy timue ’ '

- He was one on ;hﬂ liste

s flow, have you ang ﬁr.iﬁrinsppen talked at gll
ahout your dingnosis on the gadn?

& Do, Grinspoon and. I had oupper aftes he had donhs
nie oxaninavion pat renched I think his concluaions as &4
Hisas Van Houbénto current mental status.

| Wi then diaﬁuased'iﬁformaily his ldeas and mine,

% low, before that did you have any conversstions

- wiih Brs Geinopoon?

A The only convereation I had wes -~ I think I had

tan or throe,

And those were largely to let hin know that he

" wag poing to be called, and Yo ask Lf that wers all ripht,

 that I had recosmended his name,

Than I hed & phone gall with hinm ko let hin kuow

- whon I was coning out, booause we thowght we night be able o
| Find sgne tine outoide the case to deal with othor matters
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PR

3.

Tl 1 | ) "
. 1 ‘aimt: ve hove :Ln cam'a% Pujnhi&‘h!‘ii: oonsltios work,
| 2 . ' And *shm the ldast call wag ;}usc nulore he cune

3 ot and X anng tmt;‘--u I rﬁﬁsﬂ :Lt; waq J,.ieﬂ. *»;aelc e LG confirm

T o~ '.;.ij-

1. 5' .
4 | that we were wm&ng,

5 | - During ti:ea'&?:'uégaﬁif&z‘;sdzié‘iﬁ%s T made it 2 polnt nod
6 f T dhnoyns ny visws opF my atti’cucici:{ mmuu thy onee,

7 - Hut In faimwsa, Fey haﬁ ;&" copy of my 1971 roport,
8 which he teld me be hud read bofors ho sy her,

9 f . @ Lo, da you alm know & doctor hoaned s.asi*hh mman?
10 . A I hnow s Ditman fmm my UCLA dowva,

1 Y Arul you vostified shab you ure copunected in

12 How Fexled with the Vista Soadlia Hoopital?

13 A I was op bhe Staff at Vista Dandia until we opened
. 141 oup own puyehisbtric unlt in fanta Po

18 I'n fechnleally on the courtosy stalf thore fhow.

16 - Bfle KEXTH: Hay I intereopt and addrsss the cours?

7t Gould T have Doy Hookmon's roport?  Tho reporhor

18 | would 1ike vory much to have 1t,

fo THE COURT; As long os 3% will nol interfere with our

20° | procecdings heve.

21 | Wita BEITH1 Mo, 3% won'ts thatfs why I intorrupbed,

22 | i, RAY: Vhat'os that, the old repopk?

-2 MR, KEIRH: Yess

24 | | (Brie? paune.)

2 | tRe KEDIH: fThank you,

26 : 2 5Y MR« KAYS Gpealking of the old peport, :,reu dwn‘
.' 21 Pile a new repurt for thia capo, Jid youl?

B A Lae X gob plles of notes, as I gave you last night,
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3 1 I move seribbles and early sanugeript drafts ond

2 | fninpo I diokated ari\vimﬁ to and fros the slrport.

3 Lui; x h«wﬂ h¢$ pﬁ’ﬂ Lt togather in n fintshed

4 | product, ' AP

5 ¢ . ﬂu mmm : - g FE -:‘ o

6 # Gatf:ihg,; back’ tq titm Wﬁiﬁa« ﬁnﬁiﬂ ‘Hoapitaly

7 Doos D Dlgman, ‘haw nny; wnrmﬁtim with the Vista
8 | Sandia Hospital? s B s’ . ?’

9 | COA Vigta Sandias ot diveqtlyy)

10 _ Vista Sandia 1o owned by a corporation whioh owns

11 1 g nusber of poychiateic hospltals; one in lew Mexleo,
12 | :;weml in Californdn.

13 :: 1 nave nio findneial invalvenent whatsoever in that
‘- 14 groupe
15‘, 1o - I do sorve on thoe m;mrw_aﬁf sbart, which neans 12

16| % hove an cmergency I ean adadt up to 12 patients a year fo
7| their facility. ’

18 bre Ditoan serves I think in cowe corporabe

19 | recponsibility 0 the covrporation that vwne #ll the honpitnis.
o« g we have our own stally our own modleal

21 | bykawss o function as physioians independently of the

22_' [ eorporabion which oparatus the hospibals
28 | o By apy ohance did you happen to be ay the
2 | fmerican Poyehiatrde dssoclation neetisg In Toronto w-
25 ‘ & Yers . |
2 g e In Loy?

o S A Yomy I wan there,
2% - Q Ancl ddd ;*;.'m;x neo Diy Gelnspoon thore?
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AR

neeting with hine

A oy T Gid nct¢ Aod I Quds?d soe Dre Dltnmang
aither. ;‘3 *l'
& all, I ﬂgn*t Imoyw that he wont thore.
A m g:m**c. ¥now 1f he did, olther.
- - P-G"‘ ;‘." : . ',"* f} :,“‘§
N .t i T, ] -..‘-. “‘x.\ R ‘:_-
LA { Sy H{,:A, - . ,'ﬁ f:_:r f:n T‘-} .
1'-[ ‘::. 1,!' -{l:
TR
L L% et ] ‘:, N
it "o Yo a

18 1

A I spw Dy, Urdnispoon, and wont o onu commbbiae

Q@ Big you see Dy Lédgh HQoberso thaere alepo?
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=5 1| I, KEITHY Mo did, I think.
o 2 -. Q T:8s EAY: Well, he dido't toptlify that --

3 | PHE COUNT:  Well, letts put your noxt guostion.
s | . HA¥: ALl right.
5 G Fowy Dr, fopkoan, you wore telling us yesberday
6 that you %ook ot conafderation in thiv case,; in formudoting
7| yeur opinion, your mtm‘fir‘f_mf:yﬂ, your paot intervipws with

8 | mlss Voo Rouvons o, e
o | - th Lht}t‘mght?

ol e, R R

T g - And yéw pam: int;!i*vw 5 with Migs krenwinkel
12 | amd Nies Alkins, SRS 3

13 A Ang Mr, Vatdon, P

® 14| R And sire YagseRy 7 T Y

IRL And ybu tovk into considoration the tostinony
16 | wf s Vor Houben in the penaliy phace of her trial, and
7 | He. Votson'n teoatingny in his drfel.

18 ] A rybitarya

° & Hosty A that regord -

20 ' And of gourne vou are aware thab Hr. Keith

21 ‘peprusented [ir. Watgon in hig $rinly nee you nob?

22 | & Yen,

& @ ALl pipht

2 | Toking into consideration the testimony of

25 | 1. uatcon 41 his trdol, did you teke inte eonsideration the
2% | oot that Mr, Veteen testified thav he and Miss Kremelnkel

. 27 ,A ¥ilied Lenb LaBlanca? '
28 A Yo
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0 Add i you tohe lnte consldorobiom fhad I'v, Watson
tectiried that while thoey were killing Lene Lablancu he heard
s Van Han%eﬁ stpean in the b&drném, and wanﬁ'inAand BAw
nat weasbling with Hegopary Laliarcs and stabbing her ok the
same Sime? ‘
o | DIg you toke that into conglderation?

A T9 be honest with you, I hoven't revlswed the
Watson tegtimony nince I was in that vrial, betduss lirs Xelth

o &ﬂulﬁ nek provide ne with tranaeripta Off thal -

The tmnmxvipﬁa he had I think wers with

bl ﬁppaizpte ;awy&v on tnaﬁ;
12 | '

ub I ?ava not revi&w&ﬁ that teaﬁi wony in five

) ".‘

- yoars, oF pix yearﬁ, T, Lu&hm¢ I;ﬂ k §f;44a,u;

9] Mazz. I ﬁhaughﬁ xa& 3&&% tpld.ua o toak that

1

 into éﬁﬁsiéeraﬁiﬂn, DY Fdﬁ} Rﬁﬁ i;ﬁ

A £ tooh into ¢qn&iﬁeranian\ny original raport,
Bt the tcatimmn} rhat 'y providcd in the trial
wog Hot avallable bo Be, HG «e
Abe wa glosr now Ui what -+ A L clsap o6 the
gupetion? I not Sure.
o Well; I anhed you pefore AL you took ingo
sonsideration iir. Watsonts tootinony at bis treial as to what

| napponed,

A Oy & BE0,
hat I took Lfate conpidoration is what he told
e and whnt I reoadl of the trisls
. I 48 nat have welitien coples of the trial

| goguments, ¢f the tranuseripbs.
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Y o¥i .
14} Velly you read kg testiuony af the first drdal

2 | bafores you testifiod, did you no?

3, A Yoo, I 418,

4 | € - And did you teke into consideration that he
5 |. testifiad that when bo gent Inte the Lablance - Lirg, Lamﬂnm-’g
6 | bedrson st pow Diss Yoo Houten wreotling and shabbling

7 ‘. mfz%., LoBiansa, that MHins Krenwinkel wag 5:3.3..1 us in the
5 | ifving voen where firs Loblanca was?

s |  ©f4 you take that into conpidormbion?
10 A Tell, thatts what he told rg, as I recall,
11 I had o lot of ﬁi:t‘fiauli.y, though, I should nct*e,

12 1 mt’n what he won telling e beganse 1f you will reeall I
18 fal‘i; %ai: e ur:m m’c M} o am,,&gwwm mental shtotus &t the time

.. 14” - thatb 1 ﬁxmiy@% him
off 18 IR & :f&:w ~that, ht; WEH mmny :‘.qqrsahm
16 | ' Q o Wally &aut éﬁﬁ dm ﬁegmifxr th&t m could deliberate
17 | and pmwdimte ghe murﬁc«r&, AR yutaa no¥?
18 [ A . vell, I atd sriptndlly; WALl I hed momeone poing

19 | ont to me wWhat the law: reant x:a:,i Hactiberate ang premedlitato,”
20" | which wonld Be ineompariblo with ks depres of nenta) 1ilness.
2t ) Ak thotts why subsaguently in that trial I hngd

22 o core back and appontisily roverszo sygelf by saping, “Wals,
23 | under the law he couldntt have deliborabted bovsuse this is how
‘.24 1 e Low defines Loyt

25 fo & hod o toke the stond ond aoy the man wos
26 | sufferdnn froen a poyehondes af the time, and thorefore he nod
. 27 | diminds hed eapagitys

28 % Veld, you tootified ok tho first tpdad hat you
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Tl | )
1 | di8nte think that onyeoly wht copnitied a tuwder ronld

o | maturely and seaningfully weflvet oft the pravity of their
s | conbemplated nst of murder, did you not?
4 | A Yelds I'm trying to veealls

5 | . pianvy wi dizerdninate betweon the professional

6 |- murderey and bhe sueder of pasoion or the suprder off

7 | edpgunstance?

8 4 Q o

9 | A deld e

10 | MHs KERTH:  Voll, nowy, Your Honor, gy we approach

11 | the benoh?

12

13 ‘ ‘
® 14 P

| 15. | LNy

16

17 | A .

ol e T Al
19
N b i‘*
21 -
22 RS
2
24
25
26

.'27

28
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THE COURTY Well, thers ia no need 4o spproach thy

© honohs

When the atiociney asks & gquestion, then I think
you should answen ﬁha gueation and not by asking anoiber
Glention,

ALL right; detitm put yuur'nqxt gueakion.

@ BY 1, KAYY ALl pight.

PAUA'E you in Pact testify that in your
undeprstsinding off -

UeLl, Firsty you were asked If you kiiew what
the legal moanding of Ymatare® wanj aﬁd you #ntd that you 4id

. not %now what thas torm meant lepailys

Lo that right?

A At the tlge you mean?

e Yess

A Yes,

R Is that atdll your owiuion?

A Moy I woulil sy thas I aw bester informed about

-

what the 1~w~mamna hy competont vereas Incomoolent, op
diminished aﬁaacity Véraus nonﬂimiﬂisﬁad aapaﬂity.

& ity aaking you about ﬁhe tnrw "maturegﬂ
A Yeil, I don*% wwu:}fif:%{j

& Do you know af qny Tepal dafinitian?

& T donty fgs... S 1. ¢ L

9 ALL right.

And you stated dn the VWatson trial, did you notk,
that you didn't know any lepal definition of the ternm

o hurpY
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7-10 1 A Bid you not? |
.’ 2 | A Corpeaty as far ag I con recall 1¥,
3 | Q ALY pighta
4 | Isntt 4% trae thet you teatificd -~ that you

5 [ gave what you kexwed $o be a Ypuyohistrie defindition of
6 | matureh? .
7| A Yod.

8 & o you veeall thag?

9 & Hos ¥ don't seopll what 1 sadd,

10 . X haventt read zﬁﬁ testimonyy as I g2y,
1@ AL pight, |

2 Iz 1t not troe that you said that in yoor hsl&&#

18 | that ne povyeon, ¢ psychiatrically maf::ur;e porson would

. 14 Borust we well, cowld meaningfully and moturely rellest on
15 1 the gravisy of the comtewplated sot of morder?
16 A Bow e .
17} MR ERIBMT I object -
18 | : B g
19 | I obiest tu tmz guestion on the greunds that it's
20 | jpob the best Widﬁnﬁm f 2
21 ; x wopla' 1&2:3 %0 pee the record,
22 Lilly xm;u '.'.E hava;ah e right her?, ‘
23 THE. SOURT *.clzm«a&gesafsmn "ig Wérruhm
24 | ‘ G BY MR« KAYS . o you. m"uﬁmbar a6 testifying?
25 A AB you valk ﬁt;bﬁ?;, 1%, my oz wory i beginning fo

26 1 give we sone mrorma"bimjabmz vmt =3 ‘t;h:kniﬁ 1 did may,
. a1 . As X mid, z ha‘ven‘t imti x ¢mtm¢ in aix years
28 | 1p poview whot I sald; so 18's a Little hard to remember 4% slll
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ot ‘_1 I Thdnk that wy pdnt Yhat I wvoen Sxrying 1o noko
. o | was LT soveonc were enotionally puyshologfoally mabufe ww
3 angd thers wos no legal Jdefinibion of thal,
s | . I believe wi dlsoussed that in that trial, what |
5. ".Q pabure® would moang and I akbeppted to give you a definitiohs :
8 T That by definition 1L soueone wers mature, they
7 | were copercnt, they woere besting roality woll, they wers
5 | in pood ~= Bhay wors in gond toudh with thoir own i:n;mlma’
9 pnd nogds and feelings and ward consuiowsly nanaging thoge '.
10 [ dmpuloos welly I folt by delinition thak would be incompatible
11 | with murdering someone olse.
12 Re KAYs Hay I have Just & nomont, Your Henor?
13 1 | OTHE QOUMEE  Yom,
. 14 {Briefd pause,) ) .
15 | " DY KBe KAY: Do you renembey bolng asked this
16 | guestion angd giving this answeps
17 1 | . | H Would 4% be o fofy otatemend Lo say.
18. | S kinad :,fwxf opindon, io That 1¥ sonqpont marders . |
19 | another perty, by dsfinition the killer is
20 - pﬁyammnﬂamr ‘Yinature?
ot | ; 'r‘*,ﬁ. Ym, I wyould have to agmn 'di,“t;h that: "
22 FRRESS wﬁm aﬁtll ngx'm wﬂi* 'i:hm:,
23 | Q -' Bo you r&nm’mxv being aa?md “‘MS guastion:
24 | w80 rmm &s%mh&atﬁd vicwpoink,
25 as opposed to g 1:::;;@1 viwpnim:; you fael that if
26 axpyons mwmh;mwﬁar?f anj: Aioﬂni’cfan & peropn did
.‘ . 27" | nov matarely and nescingfully roflect upon the
28 | . gravity of the contocplated acti fs bhat
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eopyuet?
uh In that sense, yem."
A In that sinsey yeb.
K,
: W
-1
) (I
¥ o0
. ‘f' f 5,
[ ""a P
+ i’ * L 4 ! 5 - ‘, -
o E? o ot e
- P .ii"A‘ iﬂ.’ \;. b 1 ,: t -
- C ‘fxia i‘m}’
; _f\ : * }r} : ! -"‘3
oo *'t’%},, : :i?
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'+Y ad you atill agrom with that?

A Yeos,

o Now; you testified yesterday that in your first -~ -
wall, in your interviéw with Hiss Van Houten &t the first
trial, that other than telling you that Hanson was not present

on the night of the murder, LaBiancs murder that is, and that

hie had little influence over her, that her demcriptions of
what happened in 1971 are pretty much conaistent with what she
told you now: ia that right?

A X,
g Did they raturn a copy of your raport to you?
A Yas.

& ALl right. I'4 !lﬁr.a to go over that rsport a littls

hit with you, Dodtor. ; ?

& i

"y M.!, ﬂyht.
1} pn pagq l,- M&ox, :m yv:mr mgwt*did yOu shate w=

it's about the fourth amtanca am,g T guau( :Ln talking ahout
i,
#iss Van Souten -~ %‘«:‘: J 0 * y ?f *

“‘a‘ar mnar iy gomwhat !Elippant.

T mn ..x--m._. .‘,,,z_k..‘

and initially suup;!.cious. aht appnara to bt

s ea
Lo etk mx ke new

bright™
mﬁ; it youx opinion of her at the time that shis

: -appearad to he bright?
24 | - )

A Bright but poorly educated,

1) But you felt that she was bright at that tine?

A Yeou.

1Y As a mabter of fact, in her Jdegrae o‘£‘ hrightness,
wonldn®t yon say that she, in vour opinion, is considdrably
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brighter than My. Watson, Miss Xvenwinkel, and Hiss Atkins,
fxom your interviews with them? R
A I would say that Miss Krenwinkel is bright also;

perhaps not as.much-intellactual potential as Miss Van fonten. |-

But Mias Atkins I found average intelligence and
Matkine average probably. | -

| 1 Hell «~ you mean =--
A Watson, I bag your pardon.

Hatking was a little above average.

g ALl right.

Do you recall that she told you, when you talked
about her past history, the second paragraph,

*rhe sybject could not recall any
earliest memory of lifa. She Jid have a general
heanory of alvays hai:gq *f;hu smallest of the children
with whemn she pla‘ygdé éhc :l_tyi;; with sowe pride,
that co@s‘?c%qaﬁt%y 3‘!’:& was always able to nmanaga
the othex kide by infiuencing, them\®.,

Did she tall you thi:’lt?f . W ;ﬁ s

A Yos. S {1_:.}

i nid she also describa to you'a it of, shall we
gay; sudden extrexe anger v(t)qmrg;xpl‘,:}-:ktl,%x!qg:ﬂ,--uitwr Botsy in
the head with a shoe?

A She desoribed »~ I desoribed it as infreguant
dnstances wvhen ashe would gat extremely angry with har younger
stepsister Betasy. She states that she was a hard person to
imake angry but that wheh Batsy pushed her sufficiently on a

‘ nurber of cccasions -~ on several occasions it should be o=
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she had experiences of sudden extreme anger which culminated
with her hitting Betsy in the head with a shos or some othex
cbiect at hand,

Bhe does not recall any injury occurring as a
consequence of this, howaver,

@ Okay.

On the second page, Doctor, did she state to you
about -~ well, the fiyst complets paragraph, sbout the thizd
sentenca, I gusiés -- that she stated -~

". « » that she balieved in elves
_when she was 2 young child and.th;t;hc: ﬂbﬁh‘t“
"ihfﬁany ways encouraged such magical thinking.
Foxr exampls, ‘she recalls that her mothax
encouraged har to wish for things to the elves
and z:&quegtly would give her small gifts of
monay or other obijscts, alllgadxy,ﬂram the
alvgﬁw“ ' ¥ '

Do you remember her tealling you that?
RS

P

A Y8 g‘lidti}'

[} Now,fin t?n naxt pa;ﬁgx?ph» qntting down to her
lith year in junior high ;choel, dQJygu‘xpmnmﬁqx-htr tclling
you about meeting Bokby Hackay? 31';‘$f}

& Yes, *.:; PR

9 Do you recall, ?hnt? R SREN

Do you rcaall hexr telling you, howavexr, that bafore

shé met Bobby Mackey, still while she was in her l4th vear of
life, that she had her firat expsrience of sexual intercourse?

A that's coxxact.
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)

drinking besch 'hanger-pner’ and ihi’ Teally falt
little for him.®

A.

And that she stated that she had her first sex
with a boy that she nmet on tha beach,

Yshe states hie was kind of a‘ bearn~

Do you remembar her stating that to you?

Yos.
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fathar was in the hext bedroom when she had sex with this

Q And do you renmeiber her stating to you that wheén
she bad sexual intercourse with this fellow that she did it

in the badroom mxt #0 where her father wza, and that her

person?
Do you remember hér telling you that?

A It looking ak it,

0y It's at the hottom of the -~ of that paragraph
that say#,

~ “Relating back to her initisl

saxual exparia;cﬁ » o W% | o
T ., . . ‘this axparience-occurred

in her nfﬁt‘;hez&'n home in Hanhattan Beach. In -

f.nc;.t, she states her !athér was in"ghe next

room at the time, although she allages he knew

nothing of it.”

Do you jemember hex telling you that?

A Yes, I d0.

141 Doesn’t thiz, in your opinicn, show some degree
at an early age on Miss Van Houten's, shall we say, xisk-taking
that she was a person that was not adverse to taking riska?

| ¥ I would say i« %aid nothing mors about her ability
to make decisions, appmpriqtaly than it deas about wisk~taking
per sa, o f f,} '

T wpit‘ldn'i: I?l th&i:. . riakhtakinq behavior

primarily. X would b = At tﬁnt paintﬂt*& e concerned about |

her judgment already at that: aarly {agn, .
And putiing t!mt; togethnr with what I mentioned

¥

.:‘ oy ik Chd s

i’«-ii
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ahove thers, her nagical thinking and these -~ those repeated
hypnagogle experiences == J0 you remembat that in the second

paragzaph? Falling aslesp, she would hear someons calling

her name oy speaking something incoherent to her -~ at that

point, with that information, I would already bs worried about
how her veality testing was shaping up as she graw older. .
@ Well, don't you think that the fact that here at
14 years 0ld she's engaging in sexual intercourse already,
she gtarés taking LSD the noxt year, doesn‘t she kind of show
& e ki;nﬁ of a risk-taking pleasure-seeking type attitude on
her part sven at an sarly age? |
A Wall, I think that that wonld be fair to describe
that as risk-taking.
It's aven more enlightaning 1f you xead the
asntence there when I discuss about that first uaxfuai exparianc
¥She states he was a kind of
baer-drinking beach ‘hanger~oner' and she
really felt little for hin. She states that
sha had nc sexval information priowr to this
and was rather bewilderad by the event.™
' How, how can somecne ba hewildersd by something
that thay allow themselves inté unless they axe acting

unconsciously, unzaflactively?

0 Unlass they just, want £o experiment and £ind out

el o, B

.what ic's a1l about. A

i 4

b It could be, but -
. \‘ o

2 m;a;.i1‘

- ) . R 4 1~ > “ #f
;) —’!"'. Hat thet

1 ;’ “ .." L > “ i i , 3
' risk-taking i the bebavior; the cause

R 1
:
A0y
*

L4
Coay e
YU, rn

H
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CTEE P ::‘i"gtgsg
is the lack of jndqmenﬁ,.égg 1$o£ of concern for their owi
welfara, thelr indifference to themselves.

You sea, that's the cause.

The symptom is, well, then they take risks, they
ride their bicycle on the fraeway, they play with matches,
Lighter fiunid,

o Couldn't it 5uat.h¢ described am kind of pleasure~ |
seeking?

A No. I think that would he judgmantal in a moral
term, and I wouldn't use that psychiatrically.

(3 But you think that that might be a possibility,
theughs gontt yeu, Doctor?

A That she was prirvarily motivated by pleasure~
saeking?

Q Yes.

2 I think that I would consider that plnapuiew

. seaeking might be a motive in what she was doing.

I would be far less concernad with her plsasure-
seeking than I would be jer judgment and her ability to
astablish 1imits on her pleasure~ssaking, among nthgr‘thinés.

I think, in other words, the pleasure-sesking is
a constant in all of us, It's how we handie that that
dlstinguishes whether or not wa are in frouble or not.

] Well, now, 414 she tell you that while ghe was
in high school, when she wantsd to bs with her boyfriend
Bobby Mackey, that she'd just play hookey from high school?

pid she tell yéu liﬁut?

A Yes, jnl,J"f?* B

¢

s
.{ )
¥

7 2Sqt e, - iy CleloDyive.comARCHIVES
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- o . ) N y &

she'd take drugs?

P N

(U {.‘ ) " ».; — -

t--—j4l? }i," R LT i P I
o ' - B |

t

0 Did sha tell yoi when shd vanted to take drugs,

5 3
*t"‘””"

¥, b R -

A Um-hr, yes. :'_;.‘,I'? AU

g Did she tell you when she wanted to have gex, she*-éT
have sex?.

A Yes, particularly later on after she left hone

it wag ~~ she was very --

Wally wa will get into that,

Oxay.

I'm talking about at an early age,

I beg your pavdon, yes.

Did she tell you about running away with Bobhy

o e P o

Mackay one weskend, running away from homa, going up to
San Franclasco at an early age, about, oh, say 157
L Yes, Thera ia a section whers I describe that.
She said she ~~ T ramembar she sald she ran awvay -
from home and then ran back home after she was in the Haight-
Ashhury for a waskend and it wasn’t the garden of love and
peace that she thought it wight be.

& pid she tell you who wade the dacision about
runhing away from home that weekend?

A % don't recall that, to he honest with you.

0. D44 she tell you who actually xade the airline
resarvations and all the arrangements for running away that
weaekend?

A Ro. -

i
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9 How, I fake 3% Bt shuy did %ell you sboub going
$o Bawyer!s Susiness Gollegs and complsting training %o be o
sortified legal seorolagys
A Yas,
Q Afgey graduating from high schools
A - Yede
g And hack in 19
xn your veport here did she tell you that Lya-1:7 L
dbll; let me apk you thisy T1d she tﬁll you that

- plper lesving Bawyer's Nusiness Collope; after graduating,
| that she rgelly had ne intuntion of getting a Jon?

A Qnﬂ‘tcid me that she Felt that that wasnit the
ripht thing for bep, that wagntt yhat she wanted to do,

. Yerlly.

@ Did he tell you that she Jupt wanted o =«
Wells 04 she tell you bhwy she was getiing

meney Lfrown her parents o live?

A Her Lather, o I recall,
Q Did she 4¥ll you that she just wepted to live

' off of her favhoris noney rathor than ped & jobh herself?

A G
L Howy wWhen she e
ARty ohe gradusted feon aawyev?a Business College

apd eft how fhtharfa'humﬁg did she toll you about maving 4o
a rural avea lu gﬁrtﬁﬁﬁa Californin?

Al ﬂfem ~ N ]

G - ﬁumﬂff that: o ?}f‘ .‘...'L S

" bd e ."ae-il you tnasi_

-—«
-
-
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2 lifa is ono in whioh she lived with lobby, Gatl end Gypey.
26 | :
57 |

28

& farming situation in 4 ldose communal arvrangement.
The waa of drugk wos raguiaf and varied, including
marijiaona, LU0 and moboaling. In fhig cowmunal
BaLting™ e

paragraphy
Inkenme rolationshins and hed @ variety of casual

rilationshipns, both payehologleally and sexually,
with availablie oales.t

A
%

o Ban Frangiscs, alter baving met Bobhy Seaupolell,
Thig next pertod of hey iife wag e in which ske
Iivod In & 'melnge! o qUAtrer sw

A
q
A
v

not vory good.

am@timnaxiy amaﬁnaxualzy dartng thiz perdod,®

*Hurdng this perisd Leslio lived in

Iin yending fropn youpr report, pags 4, the second

4In thie conmunal setting she mede no

Bid she Loll you that?
Yt .
Did she tell yous
WAL ter this farming poriod; sHe moved

wienage & guatres

AlL pighty thunk you,

Thatis & Yypo. It'y nof “melape™) it's Ymenago.”
ALl »ights I cun spenk spoaiish but not french,

OkaY. She noved Inte «- this next period of her
”Aiiaﬁbzee glirls shared Sobby

n&ﬂ*aﬁ& Poll you khag?

- %' [ . Y

b DL LA

Ll M
.

¥
S TR FE TR —
;:. £q - f ; .ﬁe !é; < \' 1
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1 Yesy she 4ldy’ -. -
Ba’ 2 Q How, Hid ?:__:’;% vs@pgmt‘zgrg' g:e&_uﬁéhg Paul Wakking s
3 WL 5 yér:x gaid you Interviswed Fenl Wetkinsd |
4 | right?
5 | h' You,
6 G 34 you siso reod his bvestimony in the trial?
7 A Yas, I dids
8 . g AlL plghts
9 - ‘ Bows mesnie that Paul Watking toastiried that the
10 Firat bimg he mob rznslj.a, phout twe hwm afwr he Lirst net
11 ht:r he aup%‘: wii:?x hor wxuaiiy. nade .iaw m ner and Gaﬂ;
12 | and they were all three of then togethars
13 | And not nly wors they making love, bub che two
., S 14 g&r‘iu wors ehgaging 45 samal aohivity. - -
18 By, d@ :gmx mmm’uer ruminz; mmt?
6 ] L Yos,
17 [ ALY pipht. Meopinp that in alnd, and Reepdng in
18 wind the gexuel aobiviiy that tidas Van Houton snpaged in in
19 ] thin mural consunal sebbing Beforehand and with
20 | Bobby Nackey and with the fellow on the beseh hefore that,
21 | ‘ You talked about yesterday Hr. Fanson belng able
22 to manipulabe the peopls bocsuse ho g,dt rid of thely |
23 inhibitions by uning mex.
24 nd ny question Lod  YWhat ggxaal inhibitions Jdid
25 | pmims Van Houton have when ghoe joined the Fanmlly? What 314 ehe
2 " have left that somebody hag to manipulate %o get away?
o 27 | . A tell, I'a not privy to all dhe detalls of what she
28 | had and ned net fdone ;;rim; and subsgquent to being vwith
' RN

A }.'
'

' §¢ E CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



Gl

10

11

12

13
14
15

16

17

18

19

20

-2t

22

23
24

25

26

27

28

- Br aetablilshoenit bqliafﬁ ‘thoy had, but 4t wes alse 4 way ct
: réinfurcing'cha ghoup procant, Bhe proupts influenme~upen tho
'aaqniaiﬁian of this shpves dolusional. aynters. these orazy

" one of & nunber of foreps a% Ploys

]
M &

Lol ‘ ]
s o SRR TSR ’
Hia Jlenson. Nt iy Y \“ IR 1

4
b -&-—- h* -

& Well, Itn Jusﬁwfay&gg, JusL asauﬁing whits you do
know, what she told y&ﬁli% %he r&pcrt, angd assuning
Tirs. Watkinst Beaﬁimmny, aasuming ner’:qlqtianﬁhip with
Bobby boausoldeil, %itﬁ ﬁahbg ﬂaakey, with %he fellow on the
peach in thls rural codnunal Kebting.
I mean, whatits lefty Doobop?
I neag, what inbibitions are there fhal Ur. NManson
o anybody else hoas to pet rid of?
& Ihs not certaln.
I think ¥ wo reviow, though, what I oold yestordsyy
I was making & podnt that thin Inhdbilvion was one of the
technidquos, I felt, thab hod boen gmployed in changing the
values and soquiring tha graxy bellefs that they camé fo
AsTet o < That wap 4y polng.
The sexual activities warc used aa-ona-fqru of

not $n1y~a%»a¢hinb theip valueﬁ; whatever rcﬁiﬂuai “&traigh#

iﬁﬁnﬁs
Lo my‘pcint_was, Ho put sexunlity in thers was

& Well, wouldn’t you say ww
Well, 1ot me add onu thing on the aox hefore we
got out of that,
214 ghe slag toll you back thers In 1971 --= and
this Is In the last parapraph on pare 44
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L4
“ﬁﬁﬂlin BEDEEEN e

"

H ﬁngﬁit %ulks ahoul the sex 4% the Spahn Ranch,
an “ﬁﬁﬂir ﬁaﬁuﬂl behavion wans ﬁammunaly“
| i ignette sadtok tnht har rualings in
this aren have 3;??%¥;?%?#’#??t of wpen and fr&a,u.

. pro e bt e T
A Dbty o ’
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‘ & {Readtng) s
f*z:m -says thet shie nover puch looked

for enofionnl re;mﬁ@anahips in poople with whom
$h&fwou1g*ﬁnya aﬂx& hﬁ* alwayﬂ aﬁtraaﬁed by

L
pﬂmaéangﬁ; and in parﬁieulnr heauuys

=

' { aﬁﬁ ﬁh& 1gte ﬁaqgﬁiﬂen-ﬁabhy Lﬁaamolail; o

. dnstoncw, PAS an abs@luzﬂly b&autiwul suy, @8 having a porfect

‘f%’ f’ '\l’.,‘ ,t
oL -

Donit you think rhmb —
: tie} c o
¥ell, iu\yﬁur uginian ‘when't Hiss Van Hoyten,

- Pase snd ANPOGTaNEY 1 %3111 . R I

!"‘,

- even bolore sha Joined the Panily, fust from what she's told

¥oiry you knowy and assusing the Watkins festimony.
Dontt you think che wan o pretiy sptvally
expaprlioncad fonale? .

A Welly © would moy thad for thet period of HLne me
and with what oexporience I hovey o information ¥ hoave abouk
oyr soedety ab that point e« fhat anm|rwﬁresunﬁaa probaply
ab lpast 20 to 35 poreoent of the population of her own sge
group in terns OF her behaviors and gtiitudes,

Sho wae pob thet extracrdinuerily difforent frox
rHanys raay of the girls I intorvieved duping that period
oL phudy s

I would say thot her zophictioatior way nob Lhot
upswal .  Bub sordainly she was fap rrém # virginal, nalve
airl.

G Algo, wonldnit you say thuod bafors she sver Joined

the Family phe was on exporiensed drug Lakor?
A I woqld may that she wag -~ ghe would have ned

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




4952

g; 1 | oupr definlitlon for a chronle drug usexr, definitely. _
2 Q And woulds't you may that in the things that she
3 | had done, like apparently hoving sex vwhen she wanted to,
4 playing hnéw fLrom sc,hdal 1when she wanted toy Just taking
& | off with Bobby maumman whon she wanted %o, joining the
6 cmmunnl. thﬂ‘a ;rnml comsiunal setting when she wanted to, not
7| getting a dob bscause s;xe ign! t war;; Bo == v
8 s *mumn,"h ynu éa;.r sm: waa ﬁintl cf an indepenﬁant
o | pergon even before ahg joined She :F*amily?
10 m A ' n’og "’ 5-' B r-" b ;; L'*,:.'.-'
"o e in fauﬂ,}f,; what ¥ 44d 'ékj@ .v?a's? precigely the opposite.
12 L folt in my repord tﬁqt #he was an éxtremeiy dependent person,
B | with lappe and powerful unmet emotional noeds.
¢ “ o What I would have dosoribed her as is quite
15 | im;;ulsa ridden and veary imglature In her ability te contain
16 that enctional mét&rial; those Impulses, I sgid that.
17 | g Didn't she pretly nuch do vwhotever she wanted to
18 dp when she wantad to do 1%?
1 A Hell, see, now «- Yes, bubt that's not independences |
20 Genuine independehee, from g paychiatpic poink of
21 viéw, would be the abllity to funatiﬁan auéommuualy, to
_ 2 malee wim:r angd 'afmativé décizsions, to ros x\ain reeling when
23 ymz mec‘i to and o nat when yau ahouldn H:. -
24 Thattg i:';cie;aendenco, ‘when you arc talking
% autonpnously .
26 ghe was defiant, she was Impulsive, and she .
. & geted out «= as wo say in psychiabiy ~- ghe sotoed gut her
28 enokional conflicts, |
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Thet'a what ¥ would ~~ thabt!'s how I would desoribe
thate

I would not eall 1t independenae hocnuse it fsnft

Indepoandence; Ltts inmaturdity.

; :\f
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. ‘ L) Q Dig she Lell you we

2 | gotng o page 5, 8id she tell you In your

3 | inkerview with her dn IGVL ~w olty, I puess L8¥s about twowthirds
4 of the woay downe Z%*s not reglly a i}&'mgrapﬁ, g the first

5 )] mlosk of writirig.

6 | Tn talking aboubt Chardic Hanson:
7  WShe spays that Chavlie wss always kind
& . af the ;xhilasépﬁei*‘;&f tha g’:mmp; end she iahmya
o | t\njoyad Xiﬁtuﬁinﬁ $to Biis pongs and music and thoughs
10} - he wap ﬁalm*i:a?,{ mt she says that she was nover
1 m:crz into phiinzmﬁy and intellsctual things
21 13 %h&ta And though she 1i$tanea shie nover got
13 ernt inmlw:i witﬁ 3.1;.; hGEN m reﬁmapect she

@ " thinks thet Charlie was mugh pere carrect than
15 sho could ﬂppwa:}.éﬁ;é ;‘é tmr ci;ne. ﬁd: thie point

1° in the intervies she reluted A pppbr of gvents

7 grut wmrmmas ﬂhﬂ Bas had m Jall, where she

18 © has talvred to Ohicong ond bBladk women, and 18 sven
19 rmate convinced of the polarlisation o;? saclety and

ior 20 4 the poooibility of revolutioti.
21

22
23 |
24
o5 |

26

28
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10-1 N

P 1 Did he toll you that? . . ..
2| A And the next ’ﬂén‘;‘.aa:sdn‘,-' oo, - fiLt
3 | o (Reading) u 1-'{3 iy
47 "Leslie bacame animated and expressed
5 fear and concern over the possibility of violent
6 | revolukion although ;he anticipatad that she
[ would ba put away, ironically, in a rather safe
8 place, ¥
St A Yes,
10 0 By state prison,
R She'd alrsady --
12 By the way, when you interviewed har, she'd alreudyw
B been convictad of two counts of first degree murder and one

. | count of conapirvacy ';&.o commit murder; is that right?
’o A Yos. )
16 11 And when you interviewed Susan Atkins, Susan Atkins
7 had already been convicted of seven counte of first dagree
18 murder and one count of congpiracy to commit murder?
19 A Yas,
20 o and when you interviewad Patricia Krenwinkel, she
21 had also already bean convicted of seven dounts of first
2 degree murder and one count of gonspiracy to commit murder?
23 A Yes.
?4 ' 0 Mow, on the LaBianca purders, what she told you
% about that, 4id she tell you that,
2 "After about 20 minutes she describes

.‘ 7 leaving the car and entering the housws Where

28 she walked in upon & scene in which ¥r. Ladianca
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L]
Y o»

was sitting with ma.-?hand& tlad behind him

with hi.: w.tf}m mxt '1::: him with her hands fres.

~f "Bhe nhm:.an £hat zirs. Ladianca

b

WAS quit,& agitatﬁ&d an& ;criqht-md irhiah ‘put

-I_‘KE' e

me on 2 bummer.' She sa‘.t.d har init-.:l.al reaction

0 the scene was 15.!:0. ph, 'umf, what wag going

on here.' 2% this poinb s, .;‘B?Bi;anca offered

to give them whatwar they wa;nf:;&,* EE

Did she. tell you that then?

Yag.

And 1s that consistent with what she told you now?

Yeos, .

P

pid she alac tell you that, veading further down:
*But we went into the room with
her, and she LGegan to show us all hexr fancy
clothes and sxpensiva things. I was looking
at Hrs. Ladlanca‘s clothes in the closet whan
something suddenly flashed out of -t.h‘e cornay of
my eye. I éurncd around, and I maw Hrs. Ladianca
about to ,ﬁit me with a lanp, My initial reaction
was real anger. IX thaought, 'Okay, if you're
going to ba that way, I'm golng to be that way,
£oo.' ‘Then sha describes jumping on Mrs. Laslanca
and yrestling her to the floor. She doss not
recall exactly how she did this but thinks she
had one knee in her heck and one in her stomach.
She grabbed a pillow, took off the pillowcass,
and jamned it over Mrs. LaBianca's head and
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11;3- L shoulders. She then rippad out ths end seam.”
‘ 2 Did she tell you that in 18712
3 | A Yes, she dig.
1 o And is that dpni;*tant with what she told you now? .
5 , A Ho, fﬁhmm are changas now, although I would have
6 | to review my not:-‘ to be spaciﬁia as *to tboga t;hmgaa.
[ Whan she talkq?d a.bou’e it. now, %im dida‘t go into
8 | the detail of this. Lo ;: TN
9 and I might add thnt. at "tha ‘t:lmq, as I'va statsd
10 before, I was dubisus about. this ,f"::‘_'h;r:rg*qiqn;a.g It didn't make
b senss to ma, Didn't seem to be workable the way i was
12 degoribed.
8 Her, individually, wrestling tlim woman down,
. i4 getting a pillowcases over her head, tearing out an Gmd sean
15 1 while the patient is styuggling ~~ I mean tﬂo personts
16 struggling ~-
L I'm hung up on patlents, I guess, today.
18 ! I realize that.
9 A But at the time, I &idn’t fully accept that
20 explanation; didn't hold water to me.
A ¢ 2all right.
2 She Aid tell you that?
_23 A That's vhat she told me at the time.
?4 ' & pid she also tell you, golng to page &3
% . *Sha states that she remembers
2 1ittle of what happenad subsegquently; except
». 7. that Mes, LaBianca was overwhelmasd with fear
- and continued to repeat ovexr and over agaln
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10

that she wouldn't call the police and would
thay just leave her zlone and she promiszed she
wouldn’t call the police. Ieslie atates that
it seems like all sha could hear was the word
police, police, and that she in retrospact
thinks that Mras. aniinéa‘s faar and terror
were séapind iqtpfﬁgf.and £11ling hexr with the
same taélig?ﬁ;%

11
1 ": ‘
. PR

—*s"( ¥
r:rl. Y,k -

s
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10- v 1 Pid she tell you that then?
. 5 A Yeax.
3 :v. There 13 a whole paragraph there aliout what she
4 was feeling that I thouglit was very informative, particularly «~
5 | & | And iy this consistent with what she told you
6 now?
7 } 3 Yos. _
g | 0 pid she state th you than,
9 | ‘ "She d?u not recall how it
10 A; happamd, and «kha naxt she remenbars is the
11 fanl of ths knife - go:t’ng inﬁa :m. &&Binnan.
12 She statca that she lost trqck &€ the nuhbor
13 | of times that she ttabbud Lm:,, ; j: ;‘:
® 4 | pid she tell :fmt fhat then?
15 | LA Yex., e
16 " By l‘:'ha way, if I . may changs the answer to ny
17 | last guestion, I recall sone inconsistenciss,
18 ¥ aaid it was consistent: with vhat she told me
19 | now, and I recall something that is not consistent with that,
20 | - In this story she left out -~ In the original
21 1971 narration, she left out the prasence of Watworn telling
22 huzr to stab Mrs, LaBlanca,
23 | On this occasion she recalled fear of Tex.
2| & Ym~frem,
25 | A And that was not iﬁ the origihal story.
26 0 You ars saying that when you to.l?:ed to her now
o 27 | sho recalled fear of Tex?
‘. 28 9 Yeah,
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. leagt those phréc or !:om:wj.tmuna x

2%

0 Now, ssstme that in this trial, let's see, we
have Linda Kasabian, Barbaxa Hoyt, Dianne Lake -~ well, at
least those three ~=~ assuma that they tastified in December
of 1965 that Mr. Watson and Miss Van Houtsn appesred to spend
almost all their time together; that they had a boyfrisand-
glrifriend relationship.

pid vou know that when your ==
Wall, of course, you interviewsd hexr before you -~

A No, I never heard anything about that elthexr from
Watsoh of from her, i "':,j |

& A1l right. ‘ o

ﬂull;* as;ﬁm}that that was the testimony of at

LI
"'-* . :],.-

Doesn't that ’&nh‘kﬁ ymi i&mﬁut slkapeﬁical of har

saying that she had fear of .Watson?’. - ' N
. ot , v « ¥

[ J" ‘ )

p 8 No. ‘ R
I think that there was ‘febr piesent in &1l those
ralationships out there, fear of disapproval, fear of rejection
and I think specifically; as I think about her narration, Tex
ruans in with this bayonet, a bloody bayoret or knifa, I don't
racdall which it is, tells har to 4o something, X don't recall

thé exact words, you know, sfomething o the effect of stabbing |

Mrs,. LaBlanca.

She has a moment of hesitation about it. She
hasn't actually started to do it.

She described a fear of looking at this woman
lying there atabbed.

She alleged to ma that she flashed on the idea

-
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- mtab,

[~ recording that she made with Marvin Pact?

that she'd batter do it or that might he her, teo, hecause
Tex was very much into doing what Charlie had instructed hin
to do and to make it witchy, _

And that's the moment at which ~- that kind of
oritical monent at which she decided, you kndw, that the flash
of doing it came into har mind, at which point she hegan to

And then we join back to the narration here,
0  Well, now, Doctor ==
L - That's vhat she told ms, Mr. Xay.
Q And T take st you had 2 chance to read this tape

A I heard the tapfu ,:'.(; have nQt w-

&  Yow heard the tape?

A 'gé._} :} ? P

A Yes. ‘ T
& All right. FETENA

’\,iy'a“;-‘_’

And you romasbor the part whore she was talking
about how -even bafore they went out on tha night of the
LaBianca nmurders, "I wanted to go; I was faaling Xind of bhad
bacause I didn't get to go," meaning on the Tate murders,

“and I was sure hoping that if we did it again I could ~- I
could go.t

Do yvou racall reading that?

A Yes. And she elaborated on that in my interviews.
& - Oh; I'm sure she diAd.
MR. REITH: O, may that -- well ~-
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e

aftay leslie telling you about stabbing Mrs. Ladianea back.

BY MR. KAY: HNow, Doctor, do you alwsa mc:*a;l,

in 1571' that she told you that «-

"At thias j;:ol‘ni: Leslie recalls
running to get a towsl and heginning to wipe
down everything in sight. *It was almost like
a TV show, or somsthing. I began to flash
on thoughts like I've got to get the fingerprinta,
I'va got tO get away from bere, T oan't get ciught.’
She began to wipe down the walls and began to

- wipe down individual rings that sha had handled

of MYrs. LaBlanca's fewelry.™ -
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y:mi:x!tq ’ . ot

Do you remember hexr telling ;éau that than?

Yeg, I -~

Q. pid she tell you at the present time about handling
and by "at the present. tima” x mean your interviews with hex
this year -- about handling ohjects of Mrs, DaBlanca’s
Jjowelry?

A She didn't discues that this tine vhen ve revieved
the events,

A% I stated vasterday, I didn't spend a great deal

of time reviawing her personal history or the actual. eventx

At the Labianca house with her in terns of ~-

Let me retract that. We dldn’t spend any time
with sarly childhood thingk, aAnd I went ovar this with her
again I think it was the third ox fourth day.

She was reluctant to listen to the tape, the '69
tape. N .

£1nn11y pla;jq}.i i:‘it for her, I think, on the fourth
day that I was i,hi;urviewinq her, We listened to it again
togather. . <. ,"\ > ‘7'\ .";' 4‘,}.{ ,_'.1,‘-' g i
And than*wt z’f:!’.ﬁcuimd i subaeqtmntl}rq
She was very upfﬁ ,ﬁa };@a?f—ﬁ{nraauj again at that
9 Well, other than playing the €ape, did you talk
about the avents at the LaBlanca house?
A - Yes.
v} And did she tell you in the current interview you
had with her about her handling item= of ‘Hra. LaBianca’s

jewelry?
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A I don't recall discussing the jewelry itens,
whether she handled those this time. But it is ip my 1971
roport that she had gotbten, in fact, tripped on wiping things
and spending long secends wiping an individua) ring,

"She said, 'YX quens the vibrationa

were SO ixaavy in vhat was going on with

Mrs. LaBianca that Tex just must have reacted

spontaneously, like BSP or telepathy in the

other xgom.*'" _

Q id she tall you in your current interview abiout
taking a small brown purse fxom the LaBianca residence?

A No. | She told me ahout getting some nilk and somm
things to eat out ot tha rafrigerator. '

11 Did she tell you about taking soms money from the
Ladianca residence?

A X vaguaiy zamembar something about some money,
some change or monay, something about that.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




48965

2‘3’.1 10 A1 ¥elly thore was sonething on the bape atout that,
) 2 | fut other thar Yhe tape, dld she horself toll you thati?

3 | A 1 think thore wae some reference o baking some
4 ‘1 money bofore ';t‘;'}\iay‘himhmke:i hasls
5 ' I *1'&511-*’};' racall exactly at this point,
6 | & on page 7 in your imtepvicws Dontor; did you state qe
7 and these ave your conélualansg, apparently, af the tine of
8 | your interview: e i
9 ‘ ujisr mpoech is fiuent, cogent, cohorent i
10 ‘  and she repsches her goal idess with facililtys  Ohe
- seanslonudly will divert her conversation ontg a
12 tonpent of sm;&:{féi- ¢ongideration, hut she alwaye
18 mtu;ma ﬁfﬁunm‘wly %o her oripinal goal idea,

. 14 ' &:t;z' mé!’mry %‘w fomediate and recent uvmm BEeRE
15 inkq i., and sho is unqaegtgmably arxamked in
16 | i}ii};ﬂm&; pluge, sihe’ and situat;.qm" ”
17 Weres ghoe 'ygaw ~,¢&rs¢;mfaxgms $hon?
18 | A Yom, they Webej those werc part of my conelusions,
L o PLd youb Bey ‘Fupther dc;m; the second
20 ) pavagoophl '
21 Mgy thgug‘ht process is ot this time
22 | totmily unremarkable. There is no evidence of
23 h&lmcimtiﬂnﬁ, ﬂaluaﬁ.mfs, Shaygh Interjections « s ¢ ¥ i
24 ISy the wiayy what do you neapn -+ Yell, let's s&t -
25 DDy

_ 28 | You say theve is no ovidence of hallueinntions,

.' 2 whnt do yau mean by thot teyn?

28 A Weat 1g 2 hallucination? f

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



AREG

2

4] ) o wfxa'i; do you mean by ib when you put down,
- o | MEheye was no evidenge of hallucinations®?
3 A Well, o hallucination 1z a thought svent, such
4 ag a gound, # pight; & snell ~- any one of the sensos -- which
5 | vcturs without any feal wtlmulug. |
6 | - Toe hear s wice that ifen't there, 76 gea 8 little
7 pérpons; o 1itéle gsreen nan that Isntg thore. Those are
g | hallucinations,
9 | That was noy p&as&nﬁ in ny interview of her on that
10 | Lhrat eveningy
11 : @ | Aud then vou state that thers alsoe was no
12 | avidence of ﬁeh_iai&na,.

13 - ¥hatto o delusion? How would you define that?
.: 14 | , !& Gopdneogy , We cught 0 understond that one el this
15 | painty ("'i ;}u’
16 - sA tie:iusian -
17 : T;:b cﬁ{;ﬁ‘l‘: we’* ]v-) axouae w, w am wt‘l:;l.ng, into a

18 | i.imimdifﬁwmy mm m cmwanﬁamcrs bzga way op thy othuly
19 e unrm you am .:mirau a queza‘aiam Jugt answér the
20 | qmaaisim, and thon wp wﬁ.i‘ y{: ‘f:ﬁ} %h;‘a\ nOKL one,

21 | THE VITHESS: Yes, Your Honors |, .
22 A ﬁ@mﬁmn in .; oty yﬁmwﬁieal gtate Iin which a
23 | person has o syaten of boelied which, 1z whoubstantiasted by
24 | reslitys ‘

25 [ Fopr Inesancd, the dolueion that the misrowave
26 towors are pubiiog thoughty and Idess into ouy minds,

._ 27 | ' wha dolusion Bhot the world &5 about to come Lo

28 | an ond, and we nust a1l repeat; it¥e going to heppsn tomorrows
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Cand that 4t must Lo started.

Z and Buddenly he gets the ides «- b hes & flach of his nothere
10 | tn-iew Aying on-the £ioor with her Yhroat out, ouk of
| mRwhedts .

ot thers, He twsediately calls & poyenistrist,
14 :4_

g You say, further; that thers wag po evidebes of
| disruptions of thought processes or contents

mummanmsf cs;e,xfuaiqha, théugh .imtqbi&¢%i¢ns are
| dtmruptions of orﬁimm #iwugh‘t PrOCOSL,

The delusion ther Helter Shelver in coming down,
T BY MR, KAY: You sluo sbated fhere is oo evidence
of Ehoustd fnpoprjections, |
What did you méan by heé teyn “hought
iﬁﬁamjeﬁtmn&"?
3 A thought interjection in =~ i typleal exaaple
of et would b & patient is thinking about ordinary luciness

He doosntt understand why L¢tg there or how It

What did tmu tean by that?
A Letts mm i
m;zk?u rﬁaily, in the oditing I would have added

a

oy othop &isruptmna oF thoughb, pmcessau ;.sr aonbent ¥ because

. N PRt ‘ 1 t ‘1
w B;’ﬂyg %3_:.‘ 1 i ‘f“. E tA “1

——

Fou wxﬂz 1431 fﬁx*i:i'mr to mate*
QI* '&Ebum wtaw umquiwenny that her
thought processes do not roveal any gross organio
brain danasot o Jeitclt, and indued hopr capaclty
wo abntrast $6, on  Zrossg testing, ip no wise

dtifarent Tron any of the control ¢r chronic drug
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uiing sublect that T lgve “usodt gt UULAY

A

g

paragyaphiy
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115 | Q@ It stopts off on the parsgeaph, Yhe Tirst two
. 2 | wopds are *the thing,” and then you go about two-thirvdy of
3 | tne Wiy ddw. |
4 Oy you st "Loglie wiews the wrdld as a corvupt,
5 hypteritical placsts 5 « "7
6 . A Ohy I peé 1¥, yom
7 @ That wal one of your donclusions at the tine?
8 A Yo,
9 @ Did you olzo put thats
f0. : “Lealds 1y A pirl who ie ag totdlly
1 aliensted as i pyseible within bthis soclety.™
12 A Yoss
13 Q Dia you put Tuether, iv your gonclusfonss
. 14 Win begio, 4€ 1 had opdiginally seen
1B 1 Leslis pricr to these nuprdors, as one of my
16 | subjects in the VOLA study » » » &%
7 ’ Andt Yhat was e sardijosns study, as I rscall?
18 . A ¢hrondie deug usel all varicties, particularly
19| sannabie. '
20 § °  Partiealarly what?
21 :. ' A Haps Juana.
22 ;. @ Az o mttiﬁxi of tagt, you wrols some papers or
23 | & book on’ Ly gnar,i:;umm
24 Ay ﬁ ’nam ang a iatmah HE Fn;syre.;
25 -3 " cmmﬁg. L } N
26 | “. . a % A wmd -net have found her
. 21 : that remarkasble of rz:kwinat:.w fron any of the
28 .| othant. Ohe ms?mb,i‘eg‘ ;f:ha an’&ir& slans of ehronto
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“*g 11 drug weer in her azmnémmr rejectish of traditional
o 2 belials and behavior, her now-oprfonted living and
3 hHer willingness to be avimulus secking,”
4 Wae that ¢n® of your conoluslons?
5 A Yeg, .
6 ] . & And what 46 you wmean by hei will:im.maa to be
7 phimedus Bgoking? ' T
8 | AT T et rafers back to fhe discossion we had earlior
9 | thig morning on imraturdity and dmpulsc aﬁnhml*
10 | *}Ehat poor restraint on fEpulstveneay or @f}f_ﬁﬁg ‘
] stimaida o
12 oo | The difference Letween having & drink and having

1B ] sixe The stimulus of relexation that you are seeking ang

¢ | naving an after-work drink,

15 | 12 you gouldntt control Shat desirs for that

16 | pbisudus, that prperiense, and went on to drink six or eipht

7| drinks, then, that would be an exesple of stimulus seaking
8 | and poor fmpulse centrol.

19 .

@ dhinulue sedking »- in other words, ancthor way
20 "f;t:a deline thet would be pleasure goeklng?
21 i: A Could bes It could probubly be nost ascurately
22 | underetopd mp 4 dofonge agslnst depression,
23 Q Tou put as a eonelusions
24

"y would have been struck, however,

25 By imr‘ inyatiﬁﬁﬁé with deloy of gratification.

26 I:s that thy gaoe thing ‘chai: we have Just been
. 27 Tolking qbemm %h& ‘:ai:imuluu .;mi{inm m:* @5,451 you riean something
28 SRR .

vlae by i;ha—x.?
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A TS AR A S
A I think I wans poferring bto that inmaturity
question, which L3 also refloated in the avtond half of that
santenes:
#And her infenae; constioun desire to
ﬁ‘m:t{l dependency on ,&thans@ W
A3 You found at the tide of your interview that

shiy hiad an Intense, conmsolone dedsire to avoisg dependonoy on

othera?
A Consctously« The first intorview wag fudl of
thise
- Bhat she wes on her own and she waa fndopendent,
prid Chordle tedntt influcheed hepr, fe one had influenced her,

- nob oven Katio influencad her,

That ohe tiusted no onel that no one could be

I trustoed.
16

That waw a3l The conscidup meterial,

{lopnwhile, ax I suy, subsequently she was so
sriobionally involved, dependently in this group that she was
togally dletorting what had bappened there in Lerme of
HElter Ukelisry, o cobtéra, _

" When you $alk about your first interview, we ars

| fmilking sbout this in 1971,
23 |-
2 .

Your peoomd Antervisy of course dididt occur wntil
thig years .
I that rdght?
A Hai thins m 'ﬂ:y thlrd intorview,
The m::ams ‘im:emiw wag the second night we

| ¥ I\ﬁ.@*; I oxamined harg went to temtdfys Thatls
¢ v ! 1“:

L 2P o T --i.af- oo
X ;
3:

T .
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SRR o
why this thing is so mz.s. o,f zygﬂdig o had no time to review
e & _ H L"‘\'EI zz ‘ f‘::b

4 taaﬂ:ﬂ‘&&ﬁig and t;han wm‘hmk to Bybil Drand,
axemined her dgoin with anothor aolloague of mine, and then
& ewmmined tho dther two girlp the same evening.
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l:' 1 'S And then you came back and testified again?
2 | A m‘uno back and testified again,
8 1) Now, 1n your con¢lusions on page 9, after Mr., Keith
4 | had you read your paragraph talking about the folia a deux,
5 which started off thak, | RN S
6 i "The first gnuihili.ty is that the "l]
7 Burders were premeditated,”™
8 | tha paragx:apﬁ right below that, 4id you conclude, and I gquote;
o | "If Charles Manson was influantisl
0 |- ‘ in initiating or maintaining such a view of
i the world, then the power he had was voluntesrsd
12 4 by his follovers. SBack; out of thelr own
13 neuzotic needs, would have to place such
o 4 | ““authority into- him, for-esch had the human
15 potential to decide no, that they Jdidn*t agrae,® o | ’(\'
18 | Is that one of your conclweions right after where ‘:
7 you conelydad that this conld be 2 folle a deux oxr folie a
%[ famile?
19 ] A Yes.
20 o "In Lnslia's case she azlraady had
21 3 tradition for invgst:ing magical powers and
22 worth into older. ‘males,”
28 Ami thera is & ~-
24 & -‘H_elz.. I ;u q,:lg.ing t:,'c:_u.., J:Loctbo:‘:,:}wa&that your
= conclusion? S
f 2. a. Itm qnaliiying wgzat I déraalhdad there by raﬁexring
. 21 ~ to the matexrial upon which 3: b&tu that concluuicn.
= I spent a pngc jm& - h&l:f* mﬁplaininq in detall the
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12-.2 T dynemics of how that happened in my view and explaining what
i 2 | I meant By Mr. Manson's influence, the potential for her saying
3 | "Ho" was thera. |
4 The abllity, in rettpapact, putting it all tegether,
5 wag not theras, because of what T view her as her dininished
6 | capacity.
70 Q But at the time, back in 1971, you concluded that
8 not only Miss Van Houten but the others had the human potentiall
9 ') 46 decida no?
10 | A Yam. And then I spent a great deal of time
| explaining why that potential Qasn’-t realized, -
iz - It's ona thing to have a potential; it's another
13 thing to realize one’s potentiail.
. 14 | THE COURT: Would this be an appropriate time to recess?
15 - MR, KAY: SBure, |
16 THE COURD: ALL right,
LLANN P At this time, ladies and gentlemen, we will
18 | yecess in this wattex untll 1:30,
19  . ' Ladias and gentlemen of the jury, you are not
20 | to diacuss this case amongst &nurseivqa or with an;vom. elam;
21 ¥ you are not to foxrm any opinion concerning this matter or
22 exprass any opinion conceining this matter until the case iw
23 | finally given to you. |
24 Furthermore, ;xé;;nust not allow yourselves to
2 read, mew, br hea.:z iny news media mccounts in this matterx,
_ 26 : Ccm::t will ba in rcce?; until 1z 30.
. 27 . Tall :jurors, a«ﬁm«hﬁ;, t:mns&:.;!und the witneas
28 ‘ard ordered to return at ;g}'zat;?;?i?q s A0
SR
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Court's in racoss. Thank you,
{At 12 noon a racess was taken untll
1:30 paa. of the same day.}
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. 1 | Los mmr;m;. cmm:zfazmm* w&m&sx«w Jm;a .?:r TT, 1148 Puli,
| 2 | DEPARIDENT N0, a0’ R nm:. m}m; A} HINZ, Jite, JUDGE

3 | ) a-*\}i,&,ak,, é\x

4 |- (.&ppaammﬁs as htzm’mi‘are noted, )

5 TE, " ;_5_;.-}.-.,_," f", H

6 | WIE COURT: Pocple versus Ven Houten
7 . Lot the record show the defendant is presont,
8 | pepresunted by counzoly the Peoplc arp raprosentesd by counncl,
9 | the Jurors sre in their aspigned places,

148 L You may Pepume, Hvs Kaye
11
12

: 13

® 1a |

i 15

16
17
18. '
19|
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

@ 27 |

28
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=1 ‘ :
B "* ) - { ' e . $

141 R T I
i 1 MR, XAY: Thahk ¥you, Your Hondr. - "
2 P PR
3 - ' . J0EL, S1HON HodRAY,
4 regumed the stand and ;9;;;:1;@,;%%@;:‘ an follows:
5
6 CROSE~EXAMINATION (Resuted)
7| BY MR KAYs |
8 G Dr. Hockman, I take it the ‘wai‘r you got involved
9 in this case {x that Mr, Keith contacted you; is that righw?
10 A Yes, |
1 3 Contactad you back in New Mexigo?
2| A ves,
13 o Do. you remesber about when that was?
. 14 A I think that must have bsen around December. I'm |
; 15 fot really sure.
18 | K December 0f w»
17| A 178,
18 1 g Last Decetber; right.,
19 How nany times would you estimate that you and
20 L Me, Redth ~-
2 " Well, let me break it down.
22

First, by phone.
28 How many times would you estimate that you and
24 | My, Kedth have talked about this case over the telaphone?

% .8 ¥ell, actually talked about the gase in terms of
26 the substance of my findings orx material of that nature?

. 27 - Or are you talking about an appointment o be
28

here and dimcussing logistios?
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. L o Enw ahu}uf; f;i;’ukﬁ discussing the caxa?
2 A f.)h, by the phom?  Dnce qx: hwica, and that
3| betemy. {2 SN
4 | ¢ AL right. o
5 | And how many ot;mrz ‘pﬁb;fa% ’cgnvarntion's have you
6 had with him in New Iimgico'i; P
[ X Prom New hexico, thres of four, Hainly logistical
8 kinds of discussions,
° 0 All right,
[ How, how many times have you had face~to-face
1 | neetings with Mr, Keith where you talked about the case and
12 your -~ wall, just talked about the cage?
LI B tet's mea.

14 wWhere wa sat dm and talked about the came in a
15

@

;‘.oml sense? I'd say twice, pexhaps three times.

16 @ And then +-
7 A Those are mainly lamt waek.
18 0 And other than, say, in a formal -~ other than in

9 1. & formal sensa, how many ¢ires have you diacumsed the case

20| with M. Ralth?

21 A Well, I'm having trouble understanding.

22 For instance, I went to lunch with him today, and |
23 wé talked about & few things that I said and something you
& | matd. Xt was kind of casual, And talked about his klde. pndue
25 a variety of things. - |
_ % If that constitutea talking about the case, then
. 27 I would say maybae a half~doren times altogather.
28 -

15 £1
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- whaty a couple of wooks?

"

. .é_ y‘

But in tl:ua u&hw of talking about specilic

Firdings, ﬂx w?&huas, my dats, that's only « couple of

thres tiweﬂ aitazﬂthﬁr; "

o+

. ', © i; %}1
g And wha& wan iﬁ ﬁ%& pﬂbiad;ﬁhéﬂ you woere out here
1 (e [ |

A Well, I wan hqra 1h Fabruary, the third week in
Febeuory ., S UL ST

And ¥ talked te Naxy I think - welly reslly onog -

and.thiﬁ won sub at Sybil Srands sz I recall -~ aboub the

@ liowy you wore, to your Knowluedge, you were the
Lipst peychiatrlol connected with this gose to interview
tilee Van Houtin this year: is that piphik?
A ¥ bolieve I was.
9 Ang your perisd of Intorview lasted what; over a
pariod of five days?
A Yo
G And wat. thare iy pariftular reapoy, we
Wolly 1&# e ask you this: Did you Intentionally
want Lo be the Lirat poyohiatrist Yo intarview her?
A Yo, I had mado no plang ¥o be the fiyat, 1 Just
happened To gohodule it that way.
g How, you talked a 1ittle DLIL stivut LD with
firs Relth yosterday.
Have you wrikton %ﬁy books on LODY
A e
8 Have you written ény artlceles on LIDY

*
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15.*? i ] A Wells I have writton tws articles that converned
| 2 180, an well as other &mga, biher hallnelaozernisy
3 One was &&P; m‘ anpel funt,
4, G Tanlt anéel tlum: gome fora of nerdjusna?
5 A ré‘ca, m
5 g ’ Ehaf:%s‘;;?i } ‘“3 :
7 A Ana&l ﬁd:mﬁ e phww‘ l*w*" n'w wretvd vepldine,
8| e HEITHY ‘&'nu*i*a gdﬂm izq ﬁay& to spell thats
o | THE \LTHEGS e ,.k‘,n..nﬂj..i_,‘,.,,_.ﬁ.'ﬂg..w g L i, e
10 1 5o, ﬁ“ﬁ“ﬂ*&ﬂvwiﬂﬁﬂihhﬁﬁl Puﬁ., HEeo R
1. X3 DY FBe EAYs YWog the najority of the artisle
12 shout abpel dnot? Did 1t neation LSD in the mwticle?
13 A It was subjeeting responses te Yoth, dase
. 14 relativnghipe, cobpardng dose strengths, factors in solsating
| 15 | org ovor the othoer, doppareaiive studios of thely toxiciiy.
® 1 g And what a;i:emm thie athey artiele?
17 A Welly the other article was on the effects of
18 comparing LUD effosts and mandjusna effects ad hallucinopens.
19 G How, I fake 1% that you, throush your axpericnce,
20 | have hesd ovcaslon to seo numereus people under the influance
21 ‘_f off ISP
22 . A tsmerous pedplis
-2;3" [ H dnd T faka £% thal in not only == thay hasnfs
24 Juat hews in & olinical setving, 5o to speak.
25 1 A Yelly to & paychiatprist oll of life Lo one big
26 | 2rintes
.‘ 27 fo actuplly 1%'s &il kinds of ¢iinioal, bus
28 ‘.f many inﬂﬁﬁﬁcﬁa cutside of the unlveroihy opr oudside my
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. 1 | 1aberatorys
2 Q For ingtonte, ilke at parblon.
3 | A Bure.
4 | & Let me ask you this:
5 : Have you vﬁ): JSaken 53D yourself?
6 | A Yen %L | i
7 Q t . iq}i; ahoit .hmf- many oucasions?
8 A ';*c:;"ix. @#uua‘z',i}i;‘_,a 'mfér,ép- tpﬁy:gﬁm’-‘giwiaif.
o | Q  Over & whAt? b
10 A ff\;nfy@}n s:»;ﬁaa wo 1
£h 4] And when wuﬁ{“thé [:/f‘irm;"-t;.ma that you took LED?
12 & aoez, i Trpn iU
13 - 4 And L¥ 1t is Over a tenevoar pepriod, I take it
. 14 : the lagt viwe was 10727
15 A ¥71y motuslly.
16. { . . Y7L,
7 And thip e L izrying'ﬁé rehonbee your
18 1 sirriculun vigae that lr, Xoith went oVeT VEEterday.
L ' fut in 1962 you were Iy sollefie?
20 A Hodigal #chools
21 & vedical sehool?
22 A I was paid to take LSD in p remearch project.
2 | o ALY rdghta
24 Lot mo ask you thimy hy your taking LSD on these
25 six cegasions, 414 the LGS0 ohange your volues at ali?
_ 26 | A Velly I would say that ceptain ¢f oy expericnoss
. 21 with LD, snd one perticular experience with peyoke, I
161 28 | polteve did altor sone of MY WAYS of neeiny thingts
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0 wWell, let me -« Jel's just talk about L8SD, not
payote, but about the LSD; AN
b2 1o LSD, tty, alter your values?
X T wuulé say £undamnnta11y.n01 ﬁhub the things I~
bagically hulieved in waravndt gh;nqea byjany LSD experience

I've had.

> -~

I

DA Lo
But I think thaW cerkain Stﬁar attitudes and
values I had toward mysalf anﬁ tquar&.othar people, ny attitudes

oxperienced when activaly iathicutad with LSD.
Q2 Would you say that by your takiog L8D that you

became were tolerant of other people who uwe LSD?

A Wall, no.

I think, in fagt, if anything, I becamne somewhat
mors impatient with the dfsfunotion that pecpls exparisnced
that I saw, YThe kind of »illiness and inaypruériatnnnsn that
happened.

On one occasion I think I became sort of intolerant
with -~ what would T call it -~ the sort of indiscriminate or
unthoughtful use of an agent that is so powerful; the
promigouous use of a drug like that.

o Let re ask you this about Hiscwﬁnn Houtens

In your opinion, Doctor, in the paricd just before
the Lebianca murders, didn't Mise Van Houten realize that it
was wrong to Xill another Human being based on what she had

baen taught in the pami?

A Wall, T £ind it difficult to answer that quultian

without going into the discussion again that we had yesterday

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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about what yﬁu mean by knaw: that they knew it was wrong.
Q Wall, let me diract your attention t¢o page 18
of the Marvin Part tape.
Do you have tiuit trmvript?
A Bo; I ﬂcn't lmro a transoript of it.
‘All rith:..
'-m? 1 apprewh the’ wif;ﬁeam  Youx Kﬂnc:r?
THE COURT: Vm,'goumay, © ‘-t
MR. KEITH: X can prmzic;c h:t’a: w:!ith one, if it's exsiaex.
MR, KAY: I have it eicht have.
You can se on the fiet page Ethat this is the
transcription 6f & taps of Lasliie Van Houten Interview - 1969.
and ,y;on remanbar in the tape ILasiie Van Houten
describing Susan Atkins coming back from the murder of Sary

1

Einman?

A Hinman.

Q Let me ask you this: Through the meterdials yon
have studied in this case, 414 you learn that the Hinman
murdsr was lesa than two weeks hafore the Tete murder?

Yes, X revember that,
Q A1l zight, Now, 4id you --
Okay. Now, directing your attention to page 18 —~« |
Wall, to kesp it in context we'd better start on
page 17, '
Bhe nq.a that,
"Sadie oame in grinning saying, 'Wa
killed him,*
*and then I asked hsr what it was

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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‘ 1 1like, you know; and she just said that it was
| 5 rasl weird and he made funny noliges.”
3 And then going ovar to page 18, starting at

4 | 1line §, she is talking about her reaction to that and the
5 others in the Family, and she mzid,

6 “ANnd aﬂ:er that -~ Wall, we were
7 | all almoat. f.amim.ﬁua by the thought of killing
8 . people jus-t: chause we'd heean, you know, taught
| g | to st.ay wgy trom it ¢ and nobody knows about
o1 denth, fedlly, you kriow.! i AN
11 Dpesn’t that ;l.nﬁicat:q to yc;u.. 1:;octor,= that she

12 + was aware of the fact t.hai; sh% gad bunni taught not to kill?

13 ' A Well, I ﬂtink thnt I mul,dn't qmation that as
. 14 part of what she had hcm *i:aught 7&& chi‘.ld. The values
15 | that had beefi inculcated into hex would lnclude the value of
6 “Thou shalt not: xi1L.”
16a 17 0 ©  And that she realized that =~ I mean, that she

18 | hadn't forgotten that?

19 | - A v T don't think that she had forgotten it. I think

20 1 it-. wis peart of har psychological content.

21 | 1 Let me ask you, on page 21 w-

22 tay I approach the witness again?

23 | THE COURY: Yes, you ray.

24 1) BY MR. KAY: ~- of thils saie tape, the Part tapg,

25 | this is just -~ she's haen talking about the fact of Katie

26 | had told her about the Tate murders, and then Leslie said
@ 27 |  she was feeling bad because she did not get to go.

28- And then she talks here, at line 18,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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belleve that killing wgs-* y:fc_ﬁig.

*and I wanted to do it, because X
thought that if I could go out and kill scumeone
that I would ~- you know -~ it's not an easy
thing to do it.” ,

How, doesn't that show a realization on hex part -~
I mean; if thig is ~-~ if -11: is so right and perfect to kill
someani, why would she say it's not an easy thing to do it?
A W@IJ..,; I think that that reflects that there was

a part of her for whom that was not correct behavior that 4ia

o >
.

vt
o
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o Now, on page 26 ~~

Hay T approach the witness again, Your Honox?
THE COURT: Yos, you my.

13 BY ¥R RAY: She's talking about being ingide the
Lasj.ancu housa now and taking the woman to the hadroon, |

She says,

*And we went in the kitchen and we
got ths knives, some kitchen knives.

*and then we were supposed L0 go =~
we were ‘ﬁuppmod to go take the woman into the
bedroom and put a hood on her and then wait for
him to do the sawe thing, and at the same time
We’d, you }:now‘, 3 i'm%ci: them both off so that thay
wquldn*t; haan:: each cthex dy:l.ng..

, "Md 80, the, wm *--g t vfu going to
hold the woman :imm,, and becauaa Xatie had done
it before it would' hav’a bmn ‘dasier for her to
actually stab the wsnan bac:aunq I waa getting
kind of freaky i\boﬂt tha wholib i:hing.

Well, assuming this £t be true, and you said that |
you balieved that she was telling thu truth, if she thought on
the night of the murder that it was the perfect and right
thing to do, why would ahs say that she was getting kind of
freaky about it at that point?

A i 4 t:hiﬁk that the fa.ason that she was getting kind
of freaky, quote end quote, ls because she was in internal
conflict aboulk what was happening: that part of her was
gaying, "This is not something yowu should do," and another
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par¥ of her, which appavently was mors powerful, was saying,
"mhiz is something that you have to d¢ to participate in the
change in world karma."

To demonstrate, I think the rest of that sentence
that reads ~- the proof of her conviction -~ she was fesling
kind of bad that she didn't get to go, and if they Aid it
again she wanted to go, and when asked why she would do that -«

Q You are reading from which page, Bockor?

A That's ~~ I think that's page 13 of that tranms-
cript. ‘

3 19, yes,

M Yes. _

Why would she do it, X believe Part asked her.

These are mﬁia ng‘:,a: I have.

‘ ami her ::ai:’lg, "Bacause it had to he dong to make
things compluté. £

" ghi wm’cad g i;i..‘!.l, quote,. b&aam it would ha
giving in aomplat&ly to what she heiiemlgd. 'The completion of
a whole world karma deperided ypm thﬂ,s act being done, Bhe
wanted to do it bwmu k:ul:lng was ot an aasy thing to do,
quote, A A R AU

If she could do it, then she would bhe giving in
completely to what she belisved, and paying the conseguences
of it would be proof positive that she had given in, end
quote. ,

Q Wall, lat me ask vou this, though:

Poas hot it show, from what wo've just heen talking

about, that even on the night -~ aven while shy waw inside the

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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" which sha was subascxibing.

LaBianca house -~ she had an awvareaness?
And, you knew, L's not breaking it down into
percentages, hut she had an Awareness what she was doing
was wrong, |
A .Thm:e was somnd éart of her aware that what she
was doing was not socially accepteble in that sense to scciety,
| It was in conflict with anothai value system o

D And didn'¢ she mali.:e that under the laws of
aociety that 1f she killed someons and gob caught, shie wauld
be punished?

A I ¢hink she realized that.

And ;ln hey dsscription to me, she aven had & way
&f incorporating that possidbility in har bellef systam.
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3‘:1 L Ay I mentivned eeriier this morning, that would -
2 | perhaps overy thoy got saught ~- would sepve & purposse in
3 | publicizing $hio world kapama, this stiozlons
4 1 o Well, you are referring to somelning thab &he
5 fold By Port aftor ghe had alpeady bown aprresied and faeing
6 | trdaly fznt't that true?
7 A Thaty a8 v;&*-ll as vomvents I bad from har in uy
8 apiginal Intepview in *.?3., ae wgll an gome tonments in the
o | B’i:bruar‘y :,nf:@wiﬁtg in*ihiﬂ Four.
0. & ., ek e ask you #m.m - -
L : Ly* wmmi‘ﬁg tmw‘ ﬁz';rjar %!;i-li&w of society, that
12 ':- if she }*:Luad sonsong mct 8::?: gsmgl}t she would be punished,
18 goosntt this phow that a?xé raalizéﬁ she had a legal oblipation
® 4 1 to ohoy the law of sopiety.op.cuffer the consequences 1f ghe
| 15| was sought? T | “ ) .
18 | N A Again, ¥ think tﬁarﬁ wigs 6 part of Fer which 4id
7. o realise this information: that that pord of hor was a
18 | vedeoe in tho wilderness, peyehelopivally ‘zwmmng,‘ conpared Lo
| thg other volees ond motivations, pressures, irpulsos instde
20 | of hey mind | |
21| g UGll, I take if that what you ave saying iz that
22 | pithough - in your opinden, although the rightness of the
23 agt of mudory pavtieipating in the rurders of the Labiancas
24 | oight have osuiwoliphed hor avareness that it was against the
25 1 1ow and wreng in the eyes of poclely o do that, that she
| %6 | gid st31) realize, there otdll wes & part of hor that realized
.’ 27 At wag wrong and againet the lav of goclaby 4o do what she
28 win fir}imﬁa
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A Thore wag a part of har'ﬁhiuh prabhably had guch
a resiizatlion,

It wan obhwionaly not powerful or conpetent ta
dlssvade hor frow actdng on Phoss other bellefs, which she
nilso f%i@ L think payohbtically were forvost, to murder, o
Willy %o iniﬁi&tﬁ Helter Sheitor.

. Dut nhe,diﬂ rea:1z¢ ev¢n on - I tean at the
tine of the murdor that 4 stie gob oaupght sho would he
mished, .

& wWolly T thinxwthaaraﬁieﬁlzy npeaking thers was
a garﬁ i hﬁr thm#:Wa&*awarﬂ of thie,

'* $ hﬁ;g 1o ﬂkiﬁ&ncﬂ ot hcr han hﬂ¥ wapds thare s
yaa know; Ms mm 2 hayq, ming, %::v dﬁ -»z t@az ghe woad in any

wind of yﬁyéhniﬁbleal 3tvugglt ahnu% iﬁe Thatts the only

4"" h « MH a
evidenoe I havos SRR :é"..»ﬁ
_-,"

vy

I have no GVidence thnﬁ it was ¢ econselous
-"f"‘if; J*
3 . 4

pedaesse v L o
| Q Wk som
A in fact, it agems 4o re the contpary) she wasnty

wongeiounly thinking, "iWell, we might goeb caught,® gr, "Yhis
aight tappens Ve shoudd or shouldn't do {t,»

I think it woz ail a tunble of smotlons she was
sxperienting, o vary low rational strusturs about 1t

Bho wasn't asking revionel questions of horself,
"Weil; gup,y, shoudd I de this, should I not de Lhat

Thore was né gquestion she should <o it 4in her

mind,

£ Welly spoaking of evidence, Doctor; letts look ab
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373 1] #pme in anawoxy to thet quostion.

2 Low, assund that after the Lablanca wupdors
3 | Leglic Van Houten Lrought up the subject of wiping
4 | Dinporprinis o0 bocause sha didntt want to got saughti that
5 | ohe wiped fipgorprinis offy
"6 That ehe Md in the bushos afber jeaving the
7 | taitanca raesidencoi
& ' That she went bagk %0 e Spahnh Banchy hitehbdked
9 | bk to o Sprbhn Renehi
10 | That witen she get back thers ohe burhend derialin
11 | $tems of evidonao, & brown purde and o rope s
12 | $hy Lhet mnix;aa mee  Aspune that Hr. Hanson,
13 | whon he cang mﬁ: fe. "“tm gar that Leoslie and Tex and Patricds
. 14 '; Eroi 'nkel zi Steve gropan and Limdn Dagabian and Charlie
L mnsfm mm Ny ;m fz*cmt ap ﬁam}.ﬁ*&;*q;* & Bone, after Hanson
6 | Bag air‘eaay afmé srikh, tm mr}zmea x*f:smtﬁmt:; that he cane
7} out and called Tex and Mtw and: Leslio outsids the car and
18 | told Shor some ‘t.hingﬂ: - { LA !
™ Dne of ghix: Shings e séid ‘thon was thot thers was
200 | # nmon and @ wonan up in the house and that he had dled theair
21 | pands,
22 - And further assuse that when [rp. Lalisnca was
22 | gound her Hando were not tiod.
24 50, now, besides burning thic rope safter she did
25 | all that, sha took off her own elothes and burned hHer own
2 | siawhons
- . 21 - And that in botweoen burning these thinge apparently
28 | tha man that gave bor a ride cdme lovking for hep, and she
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14

- hid fron hin ander the bed sheet and ho dldntt £ind her and

el

Loy, dontt all thess factors taken topether shiow
that ahe had her witye aboub hepr and thab sﬁa: gertalnly was
acting like a povaen dodbg rationnl 'thinza, nat to got caughi?

A ¥ would be slmple -« the anpwer is nop sl oy

wxplanadion would be thiag

L5 wonld be mueh siopler, 1t would be simpler
fone e ond £or overyong A8 dnsanity were black and whiles
Thot when sémeone it sand they are botally sand, and whew they
are dnsane thoy are tobtslly insoandg, hecsure there s nothing
coherent, rativnal, purposeful oy organized about thelr
nehinvioy.
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175 1. Tho faud of the msattor 48 that that condition i

2 | very rave,
8 | In thé vast nmejority of cogenr whore persons
4 ~§u£f¢r govere montal dlltoss, Jadndahed sapacitiys Bhoy
5 t progent o tdxbure; & mixture o you of funetioning.
6 | i1 the exgopio I clted yéeobepday of the stfurnphed
7 | mupder I wow Snvoived with & court lapt wgoky the mon elgaply
8 | I orgenized and pursosefal bebaviar,
9 B jaaded & gy Be Garedod a pune ho racked down
10| pia wunt. S |
1" . fio pub R pun oud, $Hrow 4% Oub sc thoy wonldn?
12 | choot Ty Shinking they weére trying to chool hive
13 | He gteod ptdil. I$ was purponefyl.
. 1 Lot 1% whe aresnized and purposeful benavior. An
15 : mima, Iy you will, in the nidet of o pwai.msm in ferrg of
16 | whot ho 45 mhinking,
17 | it iu fhe wxmpm of 4 0aze yheew @ person g by
18 | poyehotin that wcrﬁpmﬂ: o their behavior is disorgenized,
19 ‘,« v *tm ;smaemn off arganined mhw&w ig nut
20 muaml i a ;’oemsam esm :m axaa paynmam
21 - é} -$ m,u fmﬁtam mm’*% ygu ugew imm: in dotermining
22 what o pe&x»sm‘z: atate ol m&gﬂ m uh $he tinme thas they
23 7 pemalttod & erdng mm;'g ztﬁéﬂ*m é inpm-mm: thinge 4o look ot
24 | pre what the :mrmn Hid or cald jmsedigtoly before, during
25 | wnd dnsediatoly afker tht;t‘:u“;:‘:ﬁi aim; !of the orime?
26 XA Thatio nly one Idvels
® 27 B poychdatriot, irs bay, thet wouldn't e tho
28 | only level of Informavion.
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© B the nont oniipntening information about how thiw happensd

- welieorganizod pevrson innediatoly aftor doinp the mot Like we
| hnve, the mueders of the Lobianoan hers, that ﬁhuﬂ Jusy mipht

- dnformation dn trying to wundershand whit happoneds

Tadianod murders and not some movis,

| ¢rbaniz&ﬁ in hiﬁ ﬁzyahowi&,

" the wniveraity Of ﬂqxaa¢ Llabéruieg;arﬁaﬁizﬂﬁ PLENE,

I wonldntt say, fyvon ny paint of visw, it would

and why 1t happenod,
@ Duf dousntt tha kind of give you some indieation,
1€ the parson 8 a thinking, funetdonivng, apparontly

glve you zome indicabion pbout what her stabe of mind was
gt the notual time of the murder?
A I think you would ocortainly have 4o inciuvde that

I ¢on't know if you maw the acvie Taxl DPriver,

TOWEYeD,
I ALant b
A Wﬁli; it dis g beaubiful Idtorary example of' 5

porandld psychosis, showing a panlg -
‘ Q Weil; I think wo are tallking about the

A Welly x!m-trying to éxemplify iy point heves
The yainﬁ i§, a person aculﬂ by thar&ughly

‘h\% ﬁharlaugnmnﬁanwna when e ghet 18 people oy

ﬁghemaa, paulpage, ﬂraaings on how B0 get to the top of the
zower, P 5’§‘_‘f ”

sedd ghaapht uhrnughq $§.ﬂuah nappenad t4 be
tmtally-ﬁa?ﬁhatia; R

Q Hold, I'n net fandlior with all the facts of tha
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pase, do I' not going 0 Srones
fBut we are no% talking dbout a movilo hore,

Dostory we sre btolking about porebhing that dotually happened

" wanh on Augush 9tk and 10t 189694

Howy gt me gok you thins
Tho oot that o marder mishé be blzarrve; that
goeantt vean in your opinion, doey 1%, that i can'd be &
deliberste, premeditated purdar?
A You pean bibovee in the dotails of whabt happencds
er bizarre in the ootivolion or doing 147

b
¥
R
* . . s 7
+ Y ro N .
-1 }\-
’
| - kY - -
i . 7 oah f T
X 1 .
™
‘.4 - Y
14
s Ty 1B ’-'?
[ Y] * 3 .1.¥
’ _")}' v \f [
EX
P T * v 1
LS ’:Er rﬂ' Lyk s
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2} Weily Bizaree In the detalls of what baprenoeds

A Yes: I think a nurdsr could be guite bizarve
in the dodails of what kappened and not bo rotlvated by
peyehosis ., | ‘

Howewvar, 1 the mativations are bizarre and
unholicovanlie and Inapproprlate and illiopieal and drorasicnaly
thﬁn, I vould gay the movivation probobly was psyehotics

0 Hell, even 1, aby, the bholisfs of the perdons
wore different, uucual, conparcd to, &ay, the normal,
averaze poroon In soaiabys

In your opinlon doos that mean thet a person
eantt, acting within that Sragedork, delibersts and
rremaditnteo 8 Durder?

' A Yall, there spailn, 1t's not simple,

It would prelate to other findings in the
&xam&natiﬂn.-aucﬁ g the thought contont, fhe kind of spacch,
bt wther findings in the montal status exasdination.

& YaG .

A I think thad taking one ceb of Lindings in
isointion would be very rigky, 10 attenpt to peneralize froa
Just one kind of finding that they did 1t bizarrely or thoy
Phoumht gomathiag Hikarre.

Mary pooplo lhold idimayncraﬁiﬁ viauu, which by
themielven douty™ ﬂaaeftnun SPRRY o

o Iuty aqu when those vicws begone porh oF &
pervaaivm wy&n§m§ﬂ£‘haliaf. ik thoy buging to affest not enly
Bhede bchnviar nna mctionf hu& alaw B way they perceive |

tninga :n_raaliﬁg, urcﬁ uhasa paﬁc&pt onn ~bhacome distorted

AT RN S CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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It only ot that point that woe bozin to gob
iInto the sron o psychotic diapgnosig.
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18; 1 0 Mr, Keith showed you a partial picture of

| 2 | Hrs. LaBiancs which Mr, Keith passed to the jury afiter
3 shoving it to you, And you saw some stab wounds, and you
4 | talked about == that it was perseverative conduct. It
5 | showad that. |
6 | That parseveration just means repeated, right?
7 A Yos.,
8 | 3 So if you have -« 1ike if I tap my pen like that
9 | on this podium several times, that's perseverativae conduct?
0 | A Weall, not tachnicaily.
1 Parsaverative .conduct requires that there bs no
12 | motivation or no consciousness involved, and that also the
13 | behavior im somewhat driven and involuntary,

o 14 4 Y Hell, now, Doctor; ars you swar
15 ‘ You sald you had an interview with x.fa:, Hatking?
16 A Hatkina?
17 ) Yas.
18 A Yos. ,
19 o By thae way, tfadre was that interview?
20 A In the paxmﬁq lot at Sybil Brand for about an
21 hour, a ? .
2 0 How am yoh s tng . ﬁ;ﬁkinn ;xap;nn to mest in
28 | the parking lot of s;}ml nrana? T
24 A He was- cam:lng v:uut-.l as I whu going 4n. And I think
25 -

he was coming out in Mr. !cei.*:.h *u Company, And Mz, Keith

26 |  introduced him to ms, and* I tank that oppbrtunity te interview

® 22 | him,

28

o Now, did he tell you or 4id you learn from your

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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18; 1 prapaxution in the case that the plan, so to speak, of thesp
2 | murders was to make them look bizarre and senseless and o
3 hwa them ir_it;;;:ims c:ut up and ;tabhvd numerous times?
4 oA I heliavn there was evan some testinmony by
5 | 'zﬂlx:ﬁ Watkins that these m\minm_« fix rathar glosely somsx
6 | daiscussions that he hadi hﬁ&»with M. Manscn ahout what had
7 | to happen to-initinte Helter Skelter. |
8 | | St thers way a graat resemblance.
° 2 And the réa;san that Miss Van Houten 4id the thi.nqs‘
10 that I asked you about; liké wiping the ﬁngm;:prim:a and.
11 | purning her own clothes and burning the evidence and hiding
12 | from the man that gave hey the ride from Griffith Park, weuld |
13 | yon agree that that was because she didn't want to get

o 4 | detected? |
B A I would thisk that that was -
A I would accept that as & voidance behavior,
17 ! & Would you agiee that she didn't want to get
18 1 detected because sho knaw that she had broken the law of
1 woctety?
20 A T think that sows part of her didn't want to ba
21 punished, didn‘t want to be caught; that certainlyﬂ she didn't
22 want to be taken Erom. th,e Fanily, to nigs out on descent into
28 the pit, of being paxfact, and heconing imrt;ul, and raising
24 the childxen; *ami ailithoig qi:her delmj‘gns-;that she believed
=1 in. T R DR Ra oo
26 e Let me ask you. th:lm Dq ;rc:u think that Hiss Van
. 21 Bouten would have committad thasa' murﬂexa if she thought a2

28 policeman wak watching? . .'“: T A
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have waited and then pm@aad@;&

5000

A If she thought a policeman were watching?

2 Yes, at the time.

8 I would presumae that she probably would have heen
cognizant of the policeman's presence and would have nodified
her bahavior,

I think that she was enough in wontact with
reallity to recognize a policenan,
If a police car had driven by, I think they would -

g1 How, Dr. Hockman, ynu(are BWALG -

Let me ask you this: As pare of your preparation
in this case, did Mr. Keith provide you with Miss Van Houten's
paychiatric recotrds at Fronkena?

A HO.

@ Well, in your preparation of th§ case, did you
beacome aware that she had talked to a nurber of psychiatrists
up at Frontera?

A Ny X wm=

MR, KEYTH: Pardon me, would you resd --

MR, KAY: I sald, through his praparation in tha casa,
did he bectme aware that Hiss Van Houten had talked to a numbex
of psychiatrists vp at Frontera,

MR, XEITH: Excume e, 1 thought that you said I had
talked to a numher of psychiatriatn

MR, XREY oR nG! |

THE wx'nmsm iIQa. X h&ﬁ haard only that she had talked
to two psyehiatrintm fm@ oé wh@n waa ngt arpplayed ag a
psychiatrist at the £nnt1tuﬁign but was doing more gensral

;
car g b 1’

TETTTTT
LT ey
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5001

# N - -
T % o N ¥ . .
- A O
Ve B e-'_' ¥ f”f Hz L P F -

medical work: and that she im.ci bacome acquainted with hin
and had a nunbar of conversations on a, quote, nontherapsutic

basis, end quota, over the yeayr, yasr and a half, I think,
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1 Q what do you mean "a nonthexapatitic basiz™?
2 | A They ﬂaran}t:&gikééquaaguﬁéJtpéy had an under-
3 | standing that ho was a doctor, she was a patient, they were
4 going to work toward hes improvement, towards some change in
5 | haz.
6 | It was pore on an acgualintance lavel, not a

7 profassional level, as I was told by HMiss Van Houten,

8 S Do you remember the name of this --

9o | B I'm sotry, I don't,

10 T would recognize i, I think,

1of Q@  Dr. Coburn?

12 A T think that's wight,

L 0 Wow, do you agiee that while Manson might have
() 14 directed Miss Van Houten and Watson and Miss Xrenwinkel to

15 1 enter the LaBianca vesidence, that --

16 | Well, strike that gquestion,

17 THRE COURX: Well, wait a minute, Would it be an

18 | appropriste time to take just a short racess at this time?

19 I've got another matter. -

20 R, KOITH: npparan:hly it would ba, I'sm outnumbered.
21 THE COURT: I mean; X don't == Den't be intimidated,
e - All right, ladies and gentlemen =-

2] MR. KAY: He's bigger than T am.

24

THE COURTz ~- at this time we are going to xecess in

25 this matter.

26 e might as well take the afternoon recesd. It
[ 71 will pe for 15 minutes,

28 Bear in mind:iduring this recess you are not to

¥ %

a
P
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1.l N -
Lo : . e Yoo
4 '3 . " - Lo + i

1 g, \ f:a “ T .
discugs this case anongst Yourdelvas ox with anyone else,

you are not to form any opinion concarnlng this case or
express any opinion ecncarnira thi# naaa uhtil the case is
finally givan to you £9x your ﬂqlibaration.

Furthermore, ymu musﬁ now allow~younsa1vqs to
read, sse, or hear any news madis accounts of this matter.

Court will be in recass until 20 minutes of 3:00,

All jurors, defendant, counsel; and the witness
are ordersd to return at that tine.

Thatk yow,

(Recaxs taken.)
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THE oouaws
Lot the r&ﬁard ﬁhas thu dafondent is prnment,

Pcapia varsﬁ$’¥3n~nou&en.

D voprezentod by cau%sﬁl&~ﬁh¢,£&qﬁlnfar@-vayraaenteé By GoWnHel .

thae jJurors ars in tholy dsgipned placns.

You nay rennne, 1r. Kaya

113. KAY: Thank you, Your Honore
g Ary Meekman, in your opinlon did Nige Van Houten

have the - and I's talking abont o $he night of the

‘“iﬁuinnca'ﬁurdera-mw nefore ghe lefh Upihn Ronch fhad night

did sha have the indent vo 313117 .

A Yoo

&) Aid duprdng the opurse of the t¥ipn between Hnpabn
Reneh ond the gyentunl arrival ot bhe Lalianes rosidencd,
aid obe alse have the Intent to 4117

A
f

have the intent to KL1L?

A
&

A Youy

Ard beforo sne ontored the Laliisnca house d3id cha

Yes.
AL1 whohvh,

How,y do you agres that while Uanson might have

| direeted Leslic to onter the LaBisnca Louse and kiil those

insidesy that tho oobual dusdzion to BRIl soame froow within
Lepkie hersells

A Wells by dofindiion, tiw declpion, nental
coneiveion had 4o oveuxr In hér menbal apparatus regardiﬁmﬁ of
what the influcnecs were

9
A

Bo your showbr 40 $hnat question is Yas?

Yore

# el

L

e
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@ , Bo you m,rez; mmt ?qwmna can tall you to stab
aprpone but yami ﬁea’ieim; 1;0 Jﬂﬂ ﬁhfmfwmeg Fran dnside of

3"35\,1? . X e v T :~»
. ' PR 'i' . ! ‘;
» in n nwhafnw:al éenae; certainlys.
4 o 1o %;‘Ilu ycu mg@ laazﬂﬁg, tnc setual declision to

il comen fron wii.bin youg owh psycholosy?
A Sy definition tho conecdusion to act has ko ooour

in onets oun neursanatoniasl apparabuse

Ae dn that sense, yog, the doclsion, I you con
gall it that, was pade in her mind, '

®  So the other person you cap #8y sight act ap a

stirulug ~~  gnd by *the other pereon’ IMm saying gomebody
diko Hanson, «who said, “go into the house® and, "You knowy
dontt Lot the poople know you arg going e kill them," moaning
to do Juat Thoty to RILL Thou wme

That someboly like that could sed 88 a stinulusi

bult thy proceszsing wnd eventual result, ae far as the
~ doelgion o sobuaily do that, rorained inside the person,
' gueh as Hdsa Van Houten in thin case,

A Philosophically speakiie, we aro all altivately

- responsible for our own askt. [ datontialion.

Itts our plane ant we Ty It where we want %o go.
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20;', 1| : However, tha{-. 'gidint, philosophizal point, should
b 2 A’ riot exclude t.hq ?:ulity of other gircumstances in :I.nfluaming
3 what's going bn insi,de yqu:; mina, < ;’ j“
4 | - That, s"xira, "tha uoldiers who m&e confessions in
5 | the Korean conflict in cn;;tivityg thay decided ko do that;
6 but thare were others whcf had tntabliahud conditions on theixr
7 | emotional anvironment Which iiiﬂritably‘ lad to that conseguance |
8 | or that decision. ' |
° | . %o aven there, philosophically, it would be
10 inpossible to accurately sepavate what isx happening inside
11 | of someons from those influences uponi them.
12 It is both true thast they ars deciding and that
13 | pomeone sise is responsible and responsively involved in what
. 14 they are deciding.
15 ¥ Tt isn't bhlack and white again,
16 .’ : Q Wall, ishn't it true that 1f someone tells you to
7 | +take a knife and stab someone, and you stad someone, that you
18 1 are M#,ng 2 personal decision, you, being the peraon that is
19 | doing the stabbing, to do the stabhing?
20 A, Yeos.
21 But T would he ~~ in that casa, if I were involved,
22 that would be occurring within a context of decision~making
&8 that had bsen largely shapad by anothar person in temms of
24 the valuss, the bellefs, the delusions in which I was
25 participating,
, % ¢ But it 6till boils down to an individual deciston, |
. 271 aoesn't it?
28 N You can't act in a vacuumy you can't decide in a
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19
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28 | deliberate, cogent, logical by any means.

5007

| vacuum; we don't decide anything in a vacuun.

He decide it,’ but we aye obviously very wuch
influenced by tll tha.u uhidh is going on around us, that which
has heen put in't'.o ‘as,r 4

it :l;i {such n !in,o philosophicnl ;mint.

My gn:ents'tmgh@ me th&t I athqnldn' £ steal, 50,
in a certain senss, they vy ;cupons:kbla for my not stealing.

4

I also choose to 1istenito What T waa taught, or

' not %o listen to what T was taught; therefora, I am also
S I S 1 B2 ! ‘{‘l H

| involved.

It isn't one or the other, if yéu follow nme,
Q Well, 4idn't Leslie, from what you heard on the
tdpe, make, in her own mind, a decision to kill even hefore

| Manson asked her to kill?
15 -

T mean, wasn't she saying back at the ranch that

that she wantaed to participate in that and killp
Didn't she think about that and make her own
decision aven bhefore Manson asked her to kill?
A I don't think that the actual decision to kill,

- £ you wanted to call it a decision, ocourred until the moment.

1 think that she antertained participating,

. survendexing to those thingm that everyone beliaved in, haing

like Xatie, being oraxy like Charlie, being Chiarlie.

I think those things were. on her mind prior to.
the act,

The decision I would not say was rational, waighed,
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I think it was a decision in a sense that it
was a rasult, nctz‘ a dacinion, |
A numhsr of factors came togethor: somsthing
h_aépamd. "
It was nok ufl@fgi.ual train of thinking.

111 Huil, ynﬁ*'?a:}g i:'aiz.king about logic in & normal
parson's way o.f thinking.. aven't ypou?

A f‘m trying &b mﬁmx !.n l:hu tpm& dhat the law
Goscribes whm: dalib;zfataj zﬁanu. AR .

and, as Y unci;m:atuhﬁ ?vha}t the law neans by
deliberate, sha was noi: delibni.;a%ing;

4 Well, you *ﬁndérﬂtnhd that tha law of nurder, fox
that to even n;:p:.yg somebody has to kill somebody.

' Do you undersgtand that?

A I'm not sure I understand what you mean.

1 Well, in other worde, you know when wé're talking
about first degﬂo nurder that hefore anybody even has to ‘
think shout that layw you have to have somébady that is
ailegad ta have killed ancther person?

A Yai,

¢  And T would take it that you =~ in your opinicn,
the normal averagas person in society do&s not go around
killing othsr people. |

A that's difficule, too.

How do we account for soldiers in killing?

Y I'm not talking about acts of ﬁar or killing a
burglay vhen hé comes into your house, I'm talking about
the normal psrson doesn't deliberate and prenpeditats a muxder
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in vour opinion, doas he?

I don't helieve & normal
parson would deliberate and premaditate a nmurder,

A I would agrea with that.
' Howaver, I would not turn that around and say that
all paople who do such things are psychotic,

I think it's ponsible to bhe abmmn and not
paychotic and deliberate and preneditate a mixder.
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. 1 Eovorp mametﬁr dioturbonces, sSuch as your

2 profossiogal I:i.’r.lc:m s.aum peprasent an cxemple of that,

3 - 8@ pc}&?ing of poychatic, after cxamimna Leslic

4 and ﬁuﬂm i’t&*im am*} Faﬁrieia iamnwimra} u‘lh s your apinion

5 | wmetk in 1873, aftok :imarviwin ’a:msa iigr:éé. that none of LHhem
6 | were psychotini ionts t:mt:ftz-ué'? 3 i

7 , A ¥ amia&md tmt wmiam

8 | 3 bzmwrw ac;csiaim upmi ;mmiaz, Anrarna it ab

o | thot tanes

10 - 4 i gblking ohoub after your intopview of the

11 1 theee girls, %mm;"‘ﬁ that your opinion?

L A I¥ woo my opinion afﬁ::r‘i had Intorvicwed the

13 | threa piris bub beforo I had any bnoddedge of tholr beliefs in

. 14 | tmiver Skolber, thelyr provious astions, thelr wvonvictionu,
15 thedr attitudesy oll pavt of that delusional systen.
16 :_' MRy KAY: lay I have 3&5& 2 momend, Your iHonop?
17 | THE COURT:  Yobs
B ' {Bvief pause,)
[ DY LR KAYt Do you feol that, from your knowledge

20 ': of 1WUEs Van Houton thpuph yoeur differecut ifuterviews, do you
21 | fopd dhat Leslic Van Houten had & rage within boy that cane
22 | o the cupfove on the ufpht of the ballanca murdera?

23 | A Y00, _
24 | I doneribed %¥aal I Ledt thabt she hed o longe
25

gontained gevicy of dnger and yage fnelde of hor, dutlng baek
26 | many years:

. 7 R Even bofore she Jeined the Fanlly?
S I think w0 '
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That in the avente of that evening, that rage
was a fattor, a feren ahang>many ingide 6F Hov.

Y] vould you jgreu that her own indlviduel rage
opd oupakility fop #iaicnea wad An tung with the sotion of
har partznipaﬁicq in "the LaGichen furders fnd provided her
with an iﬁﬂcnﬁé s&ngg ﬁfhraleaﬁe? Dos e

& z diﬁ&uxsed ébat aar&;ar-iﬁ thﬁﬂ 73 veporyg,

I think the word - “qanﬁntﬁpatian" has been uaea

,(,‘a ‘l"’%

. hero wefonn. ' Rt e

@ Thas waanggﬁgﬁrabﬁgggn#a i
A Yoeos A ¢oning together of many £Oressty
x think there woire many forces inside of hep
npﬁratiﬁy th&t svoninge
Thors was the emotional fwrce; peyahiolopieal
Toron of -+ op I nontloned hofops «- intense nesds, dependency
niaeds to bulonp: 3o be dcsepted, |
@ Weil, Iin asking you abouk the ragos
A I think the rage was one factor snengst o dusber
that were onergings operating in those evants.
& g yon remoriper hask in 1871 in velking to
Lewlie, whon you btalked o hery that shoe professed love

'lfﬁr the world, negoptance of all things, tecephonce of
everything within onevs golf¥

De you recall thad?

A Yeu,

& And 4id you sk hor how she could professy this
snd atill turdor pomeono?

A X
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21-3 . G Arvl do you pomambhop e

s | And J44 she antwor thaf, "Well, that was sonebhing
3 | inside pe, tooty

4 A Youe

5. ’: | 3 B ooy think that gshoe wie 4 vory angry givd i’o;’
6 g iong ®ime, and the engoer and rage wac asgosiated with

2 | thate !? :,

8 | A Yzm, I dm J'%'

o | - m faét; in that 171 trigl w- I believe thot we
10 _j disouagad- wia;ﬁ sm: @q:l,t; u,t, -blw ﬁmc'&ai aia?‘wm inyelved
1 | with weay Lammm hidyes b e

12 : Ang ahe ﬁxm&ﬂw&, m ;zmmll; 2 gupprise, an

5

13 | emstlenalk seunve of &urprj. & ta ﬁﬁﬁ-«tmis ingide. of her, that

. 14 | mupdorous fonling, thay r&twderwa :m;&uimn
15 | It ool Jur By surpotise,
16 & In your opinien wab Leslie Van Houten under bie

17 | dnflaence of LOB ab the tirxe of the mirders?

18 - And by that I moan the soute influence, the

19 agiue lonedigds indluence of Ll

2 A I would say m‘; that fyom wtmt‘ I know now, that
21 4 m&b&hiy thoy wors nob astlvely intoxionted at the time,

22 | o By Sheyt yoy moan aziy of then,

23 A Ay Tay ag T knov, vy Ualzon fay have been under

24 :‘ the influenco of an asphetanine, from what X reaslly but there
95 - was 10 avidencso of any soute dntoxtodtion of halluninogons.
26 | Q And by "the evidence® of iip. Watson being updor
C '} 27 | the 4nfluence of spmothing, sre you refepring %o
28 Linds Kasobionts tostliony that he took e
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A witdle.
A whito,
whicls epecde you up, holpod o keap hln awakes

v apphetanine; stinudant.
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@ Bhinulant.

Faychﬁlﬁpiually spoaking, oan you deeopribo for
up the thousht provesses that are involved In a personts
making a depision to BL11e

L HRy EEITTHE Wedl, I would objoet to the guastion as
overbroad, Your Hontr.
THE; COURT:  Well; the objention to the form of the

" gquestion is nustained,

13 BY 1R« BAYY In poychoanalytical termsy you have
todd us thal you hoave besn trained in psyoboanslysls, you are
at eqlechic. . ‘

in yaur ﬁcrm;jéaw workd you desardbe the thoupht
pYPLEGLES that & p&p#@n y8en Shrough in paking & declmion
o ®I1LY L ,; ;;"’

e &szu ;x ;gnkg “tha mang- apmum because it decentt
degn 56 b Ri?ﬁ&tﬁd at any af the faﬁta in this case,

T SOUNTE %bllgfﬁﬁaiﬁpjﬁuﬁiﬁn;is_avarruledﬁ

The wittess Ry answers

THE VETNRGS: T thiBk T b4 nobie pievicus testimony o

that.
fumied ﬁauaus}
Well; I would not attgmpﬁ Lo answer that gquostion

- An general bedange I thing itte 09 genoral a guestion for

oo B pdve you any useful answer abont the dynemice of all
mapders, a1l depisions %o wBurders

I alght ~= I thipk I f80l sore comfoprfablo
spoculabing about what nlght have hesn godog on 4n this
pﬁfaan!s pdng,
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i &hink that sl was ﬂat thinking-nw th¢<pr¢cesa po

K ﬁha-dﬁﬁisicnmnahing prodess wan nat o1 rﬁtibnai. a,co%&rent,v

apgent, arganiaeﬁ.appraamh,_u¢ighing pondiive and negagive

v ﬂénﬁaqnenea and Jdogire.

x ﬁﬂn*ﬁ think 1% was that kind of internal
dialop.
Fros what I can see the procoss appsered Lo be

- \—r-.........--—-

: lluvrﬁly gﬁtnzﬁanmut;aﬂ enptionnl of unaunmaiﬁua lavei, that

the factors prosent maxivaﬁnnﬁ how uneonstlongly wers, one,
2 tremﬁnﬁaus wnfulfilied neod Lo holongy to be valuad, to
ha 19v¢d.anﬂ aharisneﬁ, t6 e & mopber of somsthing supportive, |
reliabla. supportive and roliabln, |
e dosdrn £G belong, o Boconw, Lo prove

membersidp and total nwa&aﬁ&neu in Chuvidie ond bis Beliefs,
i the Fanilyls sysﬁem ngggeeiﬁa and hohaving towards the
worddy that 3 thima &a ﬂn& iwwemge, naworfal factor.

. . 43 Dy
h N ] - - o ’ 1

4t * " ) 1 1 L

3 [ ’i‘-l o ?‘l L R ? -

‘ ‘ K3 1 - -

war
v
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| :ﬁ_t‘-l 1| I think another immensely powarful factor was
' 2 alﬁ‘c» her anger; a lifelong frustration -~ frustrated anger.
8 [ That, X think, was also & po;rerful influencs in what she d&id,
4 The two goma togather in this bizarre circumstance,| .
5 this bizarre coincidence, concordance. "
6 I think alsc a vory Mrzul. force was this
7 desire to make real her fantacies about the world, about Helter
8 Skelter, about her role, a perfect immoxntal person.
9 It was a tranipndqun infantile level of amotional
10 need to make that real, t:cg in a fantasy way, reconstruct a
M1 family <= & sgnaa aoﬁ fatuiiy ard security that she had never
12 | adequately uquriirictd ag a child,
18 L \s;Ithma aza thraa’mqh"ii fa;;tbrs "that I think 'muld
. 14 | be present in that uncc;nscioug.prou?af out oz which came an
15 action, i S i= ? l*
16 @ And as fax as 'x-m.'.'.ghinq‘ and‘ conaidexing, poctor,
7 | didn't she, before she aven debided to ga out, 'according to this
18 | Marvin part tape, realize that she would have to pay the
19 cohsequences i¥, as she put i, *I would have to pay the
20 | eonnaqumq& if they wers to come back,” meaning on the next
21 page she explains that the polics might try and come and get
22 | nher.
23 | | Didn't she weigh that possibility, that consaquencﬂ,
24 | qn detarmining whether or not to participate in thess murders?
2 A I don't think she had any rezl question shout
2 participating in the murders,
. 27 She may have had some conflict. Once again, not
28 cognitive, not intellectual, not rational. But emotional,
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22-2

. 1| gut level emotion.
2l I don't think there was any question about
3 | participating in it, It was something that she had te do.
4 4 She dascribes it that way. Let's mes,
5 | She balieved that she was an angel; that she was
6 ona off Cod's messengers as onke,n of in Revelations 3.
4 And she bellieves that despite that they are in
& | 4pi) -~ this ia from the Part interview -~ she believes that
9 1 they are in jail despite the #act that theay are heavenly
10 nessengers hecause of the publicity it provides ns a way of
t [ turning others on to the mission end, end quote.
12 She does not.‘;b?liuva in goincidence, 5he belicves |
131 4t is 811 zgmr:e:c.*:r'u@lc::f.runsci.3 if o _ '

. 44 ‘8o .ﬁx;omai.md means it was ordained in tmnt,
15 baforshand. :r.t. i"“ quinq t:o happnix..;whia was nagessaxy for
| world karme, : ? SRR IR :

V7 Just as that fellov. had to'kill his aunt bacause
18 she was a witch, and he tms:f the "afevil': reprasentative on

¥ earth. S B

20 Had to be done.

21 111 Well, let me ask you this, Ddctor:

2 Werg you awara that Hr. Part, her attorney,

28 teatified in this case, and he testified that he may well hava
24 £old hexr bafors even making this tape, that he was naking the
2 | tape to play for psychiatrists?

i A No, I wasn't aware of that,

L 7 6 ALl right,

2 I take it you' wore awave that this was hot ~— this
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22-3 . )
i tape wasn't made to be turned over to the district attorney's

2 [ office or i;ha'x Los Angéles Police Department.

3 A ¥ell, now, I wouldn’t have thought that.

4 I would presume that any materisl, as I'va always
5 | eaxpsrienced, thut any material that was prapared would have

6 | to be disclosed to the prosecution.

7 So I wouldn't prasume that he would tell her that
8 | they were making a tape just for psychiatrists that no one

g | else would get a look aty hecause I don't think that's

10 possible.

1 Q pid you learn in your preparation for the case that
12 | the first time that any lav enforcsment people saw this -
13 | heard this tape or ‘saw the transcript was about two weesks

® 4 | ago? | ~

15| A T didn't knoﬁ f:ha tape's existence myself until I
16 | -think towar& am:mary, in January,

7 & Anc,i t;he.:‘ tape, ngain.. was made December 29th, 1969,
18 1 !:.-aliaw’?’ ;'- 7,:_‘; C '.'-j"fz ,'; ., _-":- é4 . r"

19 A 28th or 29th.. _ V- '

20 0 By the way, Dx-..mockwnn 1n your préparation for

21 the case, did Mr. xeith tell you, lt:ha.t. I m in my possesikion

22 | a twe-and-a~half~hour tapa ‘of Miss Van metaxz that was
23 recorded before this taps, and that that tape was an interview
24 [ 4 & Los Angelea homiaide officer, Sgt. Michael McGann?
25 A o You didnit tell me either,
%6 ¢ You never asked.
. 27 § T take it, Dactor, that you didnft, spesking of
28 . that, you didn't qont‘:aét me concerning this camse, any mta:ialé
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% might have or anything 1ike that?: 1 o)
AL - Wo, T didn't make an sffort +o contact you,
1] Am a matter of fact, you had 2 confidential

lxalationghip with Mr. Reith on the case; in other words, you

were under an ohligation not to tell anybody anything.
) Mo, I recaived no such instruction. And I don't
think I accepted any such, to not discuss the case with anyone,

LR
. ,

El
e ] s
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& - Well ~~ Yoo i q

A Put your nbxéféﬁﬁaéiggéi'#:

HR. XA¥e¢ ALl rights, ;v

o But, in aﬁyiivantf ;oﬁ didn't contact me concerning
the case; is that correct?

A Yo, I 4id not.

1} Do you feel that a person can still deliberate
and premeditate an amct, even if they don't come up with the
original ldea for the act?

Instead of Yact,” lat's change it to a murder.

Do you feel that a person can deliberate and
promeditats a murder, even though thay don't come up with the
original idea Zor thé nmurdex?

A I think surely if soraone is mentally compstent
thay could deliboerate 53 consider anything, regardlass of the
original sonrce of the info#m;#inn or thd idex, |

& Now, you have told us that your opinicn was that
Higs Van Houten had the intent to kill on the night of the

LaBianca murders, at least from the time that they left the

Spahni Ranch.

From what happenad that evening, from your knowlaaﬂa
of it, do you fesl that: she reached har gosl appropristely
and sffectivaly?

A It's a stranga question, an appropriaste and
effective nmurdex,

Wall, thare is no questioning that -- Well, as

far as muidaxing was concerned, she wasn't effsctiva in that,

as far as I understand, because as Far as I understand it,

1
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she didn't murder anyons, She didn’t cause tha demise.
! Well, according to whose version; you mean your

curzent interviaew?

A Yas.
4 All right.
A L8 far aa <~ lat's see ~— the fixst time -~

Let's ses, It was appropriste and sffective?
Q Yon,
A &ppropriate? _
Yog, i¢ was 2 terribly appropriste aurder within
the context of thelr delusions.
Hﬁthin social contaxt of tha largex society,
Hther than the soclety they wers in, it was not appropriate.
Q2 I'm talking about her goals.
A Oh, yeah, It was perfactly appropriate for her
goals, hex delusional goals.
&  Doctor, waulﬁn*tjgou agres that knowing-what you
Xnow about nsn, it 9cu1d %tmnlmalt inpossible for LSD, in
Candof ituali, tu cnuta one to conmit murder?
A b 5 ﬂould say‘not Ampossible, ix‘noﬁld say it ia
Bost rave. A P Rt
The literatura coqtaiﬁn cawss of people committing
suicide on LSD but no hemicidns. o
I would prgsume, thquggi“ig'@debng ¢an be
organized enough to kill themselves in an LéD-activated
delusion, that they might be able to kill someone slse
also in an LSp-activated delusion.
Q Put there is nothing in the literature éo-that
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effacty
A
Q

testimony of Linda Xasabian at the £irst trial -~-

A
G
A

tims sgo, three years ago I reviewsd.that,

9

A
Q
A

No, there is ho instance of it.

N [ A
PR SR SR
- +
i’" F)
K .
¥ - - . Vv
L1 ! * H # o :{"’,;) 13 .
N AR
= ? *4 AT S . t
- - -
P eT }‘?u zi 1
A :;<.. 14
PR
[ )
A

pid you xead, in prepavation for this case, the

Oht suwm

e Op just at this tiial?

Just at this trial,

T had read her testimony at the firat trial some-

Did you have a chance to compare them?
Not recently.
Or ==

Not recently.
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?Qﬁ} 1] @ Iody, ony the night of the Lablanco purders,
. 2 | wha¥ ovidened can you point Yo of what lise Van Houten 4id
3 | ur sald that shows youu in your opinion thod she could ned
4 | deldberato end premedifate those murders?
5 A woll, let's nee 1€ I cen go back to the
6 | derinition of deliverate,"
7 | {(oriof pauses)
8 | . As X wnderstand i#; Lo fuiter
9 | - % gonsvitute a delivernte and
10 praggditated Rilling, the slayer sust welgh
n | and consider the guestion of killing and the
12 | réagons for and against suech a cholda, and
13 having in mind the conpoquencos ho deoldes to
o 4 | and does ki1l
| 15 + do not believe, based upon the Intormation ¥
16 | nave, that such 8 nmam%xxfaa fodng ona
7 ' tmmm was, na qudstion of kilitnge fShere was the
18 | ioperative to e "
2 | 'rmzv& wﬁ'ﬂ na yeason awﬁnsu tuch a cholcey In
20 | gaot, there ws u tmﬁmdma g-wtmt 6T unvoadon Tor ouch & |
21 | shoxces IR
2.1 7R opn't the masér; az;a:msé ‘the choioes, that she
23 | could got caught end he 'pm’aiszhed‘? e
24 ¢ A Now I think: thess {'332;;:'& ’rx Btated garliox,
25 | there wag a foeling level, Y oughtn'y do this,® hut thero
| 26 | wan no retienal discussion, wo deliberele discussion inside
® 7| orves. B
28 4 A debate about whether sho ghould kill er not or

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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23~ga2 ‘ ‘
1 whethdr tho teasshh were pood o nok, these were net all given,

2 Q Whett you tall about a debote in a porson, how do
3 | yorr know thers wasndt any debuﬁﬁ othor thait what she told
4 ': you?
5 ' A Woll, T donit Enow in an phoolute senpt. 1 haventy
6 - mﬁ f tape rocording from inslde ner mind at the Yioe, bub
7 | I Have we -
g | Q Wall, LANPE e
o | ° A e % tmke 4% within the dontexy of all they
10 | wews duing, believing and onyings
| 1 @ But fentt o pond iﬁﬁimnim ahout her awareness
12 | pf ths consequences all the thinge that she ddd efter the
13 | mupder?
® 14 Tantts that a protty good indlcution of whot her
15 | miabte of mind was?
16 :4 Yoll, we got into thies with your question as to
17 whather -~ how I would addrass the quostion oF deliberation
18 and presedifation.
19 And that's all I oan go with in texms of frying
20 & uﬁd&raﬁmﬁ what wag; éo:{ng on ineide e:f her mind,
21 | ‘ M :r ﬁai‘-ﬁ"r and 1411 say 1% againg T do not
22. | welieve there vad any, kind-of & ravienal- dialog. - '
23 . ghie was wtad Bub;’ wmzmiﬁwaiyw’ She deseribes
24 that ag Ysonething that haa to he 'citme," '

25 ,:‘ ‘ e Qﬁﬁtliﬂfvf— M Shere wam conflicts inside of

26 { my shout doing it, iﬁj?\‘%ﬂ? #h emotichal '?ﬁwh 8 putelevel
o 27 | fesdings "Well, I oughtn'y do 4% but I know I have to,"

28 & Yelly oven what phe sdys in the bapey though, ik

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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PA-3 .
1 thal ohé wag awars of the consequoncer even beafore ghe wenb

2 | thero, even bofors she wend into the Lellancd house.,

3 - A Unehume
4 £ Iantt that rdpnk?
5 A Ohy sbe hag & ,\:rn:zwltﬁge that ghe might be caupht

—— A m —w wew o - .
- A g st e R Wt

6 | and night be puniri?ad; .mﬁ_ mmmwmm;, ahe hact

7 | & nigher duty,

8 | TR Tiwh she atill had an swaronsss that it was ageinet
9 the Laws

10 A Iin the sanc gense that a seldier would have an
1.1 awaronkss he didn'y want to cerve in the Avoy as he 48 leaving

2 | For hool conmp.

13 He nmows he doosntt want te do 1%, but mo whailzﬁ
. 14 | @hat plus a gquarter would buy hin coffves

15| Help going %o goj he knowe he has bo do It
v 6 | . & Well; gidnit she have the awareness w-

17 | Tiowy you know we ary talking about awaroness of

18 & logad oblipgation.: It not even talking ubdéubt a moral

19 | obligation.

20 llow, when you'yro e I take 1% that - well, Ifn
2 | not surei I Baventt been them for a long Hine.

22 | ' Lut do thuy h:;w B gpacd iinds in New Hoxian?
25 | A sert ofy ;;
24 @ aell; what%ﬁ the mpeed 1imit?
. ¢ P C v PR S
25 ‘- A :* : ) i";ifbyﬂﬂ}v## , " H ’{.‘ }:‘. f' H Q‘t i{ .
‘ A A AL SR b
26 4 ALL BT,
e e
® 27 You ave driﬁnx (o ;.tha?:;igmay; letts pesune,

28 1 ab €5 miles an hourg and 2l of a sudden zzm agtoeh through

) kY . 1“,,’ " " ™,

!i
SRR TUN I
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your roar vicw Qirior, you soe g nﬁatc trooper over ab the
side thers, -

And wour foot lets up & L1ttle bit on the
aacaloratonrd and you reslice you are polap 8%, ssd you nlow
dowry agaln to G5,

fidws you don't philogopbize ahout boing avare of
o iopad dutys Dub deesntt your lerting up on the accelorator
wien you Se¢ the ctade tyoopor, dosontl $hat show that you
apa auare of o legal duty, although you might not
conseloualy Say, "Well, pee, I have a 1ng#1 obligation not

| Eo gpecd bocausy I mipht hart sonebaly?

x
Ml
&
¥
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Ty

. bl Ty s‘;;
PR 1171 Lo

i

| VSR TR R
. 1 Dooantt thal show on BWRYCROSE OF your pard, Just
2 even letiing up on the agcclerator ¢o slow down 10 mile# oo
3 | hoar?
4 | A fityy X think that would ghow fn awsrenoss oo ny

5 | part thad thore was some Sonpoguence that T didn't want to

' 6 | invoive nyseif Dna

[ The conseguonces anum he manys It eould be

8 | fomry

9 iy Fogr af pstting 2z tlckebdy rightt?

10 A Pour of losing your licetise,

™ Q A ALAPE e

12 A It could be hany Lypess

13 Q Didnty she, Hiss Ven Houten; hofory she sven
. .M | pubticipated In these murders, by fubt what ghe satd in the

15 | ¢aps, have an myavencos that 52 she Broke the lew ehe could
16 | get sepested ond pundshod?

17 A 1411 say Lh agiing X think thoy there was =

18 | napt of her wolel was awere fhat sho shouldn't be doing what
19 | she wan deinge

20 1 think that thal papt of her was overshelmed,

21 | fmnersed dn u shaotie, peychelopival nituation in which a
22 higher luw Ghtainods
23 T9 I work with pomeons whe ls peyehotic, itts

24 1 offen popoiblo £op mo 40 bay o thoie "Dontt you reamiize that

25 | whoh you ave seeing londt there

26 And they ean’ ngreuy “Yos, you sre probably
[ _ 27 | raght, 16 ten's there ¥ !

28 | qul“;f !3,; G treve for thenme

R

- B ~

— = = "

o, - - . A X 1

. - .( ' }“;‘_: . S{ {k‘.,_l F ‘f",
L]

' M v L iGieloDrivecOm ARCHIVES



10

T

12

13

14 |

15
16

17

18 |
2
21 -
22 .

23.

24

25 |

26

27 .

28

_”thausuﬁﬁm of people sontaoted the Famlly bul only a certain

. ' - v ~ T ’ i
L B Y ] £
‘ 4 L {:} N SR S
b . . -~ . L T,
A N R T TOIE 1: 71 1) A
L L VR T ST T T A
: iy T Smsiamsi ek

TR

-

,,:, 2: “ i !3-‘ fr",t )
8o they 1F you wall BUY of the room mng cone uack
five ninutas iatopr anﬁ xcﬁ& in %?a rngw yuu san gen then

¥ {indienting), hs *ha; ﬁn&ya thase iw&xinany-péapla sttagking

theny
Itte thers for dhemy They are aware itls not,

put thobts tofally frpelovint in undepstanding what ey ace

| doinp and what they ure likely to dos

& But evienr thouph e
You aoy thol hey awaroelieus was averwhelnod.

- Thers s5%i1l was o Awarehens?

A I think »w I donte <= I eantl think of a ocnge
1n whish I have seen ponsone psyehotic in wherg there was no

- peeé of then that was aule to be aware or %o have some

rational elenent in thely thinking.
‘ IET plwayn thero,
ke #31 fan&, thabts breatzent, Thatls how you
indtiate trentm&nt,lﬁnying o esgtablish & rolatlonehlp with
$hﬁu gbill hosithy port of B poprsdn..

Q De you agreo thab Hopson and other members of thy
Famdlly relnforced rany et‘thﬁ veliaes thit Leslie had already
had befope she oven Jolned $he Family?

A 1 hink I stabed 1n *?1 ﬁhnt ﬁh#rﬁ L

[ORRPT.

| Lalﬁhﬂﬁlﬂﬂﬁ&ﬂﬂ Lolny ong ﬁﬁaﬁ-th&; ﬁet thausnnﬂ& ar'pcapia,

W = oA -

rigihoy of thope doupht deolded %o stay because of dynavics of
theilr 1ndiwiﬂuaa payehologye
¢ Why ¢id Loslie, 2o ¢ spaaly, sdlect heroedd to

we 8 nebor of the Famlly?

§

- - L i
N
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FE I
\“ - l' . .
BRI

A ‘AS X dmémapd tfrtw.: %-b}?cmb, ,{ think that

‘.1 }""2

Leai&& baa alwaya had n fﬂ%h&r hangan, ta ﬂhﬁt& an autharity
on That gubénmt* _ '

T

o

! “v-m

3£¥

-
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i .7

Thag eraﬁiéh&ii& speaking, Lenlie had o
trorofions unrwualvmua pnerotionpl phoblen bolny cloze to
& Tather araunﬁ hmvina 8 fénaiﬁ ¥itn vhon she could invest

L3 T(

tnemendqaa éhildhﬁqﬂ tpueé an& dhpnnﬁah@u
X ﬁhiﬂk ﬁneseqfﬁaﬁava wgrc probably vory nejor

1 !
© factors in soleshking e ﬁp xn.ﬁarsauiﬁatinﬁg partioipating

in that fﬁﬂil?’ﬂﬁ&éﬁiﬁnﬁém -

e TRl
ir yaa‘ﬁavh R» kay in & lavky 3t'g an intexaction

| of the two that pouses sonething te hoppens  You can't siaply

ook th ong or the olheprs
O R you feui Lhay hananﬁ,fava fopm and exproseion,
ehnll we s&y; #a gome aﬁﬁituﬁea that wur& already within

L

| ries Van Hzmmn zmt may mt hﬂve Beon vm‘hﬁlized or
. eanwepcualazea? ‘

R 1 s thiﬁm fhat ro gave diyeciion, substance. and.
zarn e rathar séneral aotivationn and nosds 1n$ide af hioy,
T 1 think that if someonc other fhan &hdﬁﬁﬁn
tnmraniaﬁ had &ean\inwalv&ﬁ'witn hﬂr-n&e might heve goso in ‘
tmtamy oppolto. cmrecw:m with tho sane motivationss '

3gain, in teeatient, s e whet bappoens) that

‘ that king ¢f an trnmense need for depondenuy in this exammle
| world be rob by eoneone vupon when she sould pely to be
- pbjective, fairy, appropriste, relisble.

Then that s ovoked Inside of the person.
I¥s calded Ttransference® in pyyulilatoy,

| Popidive traneforonst.

1t would be the posidive foolings that would be
mok by Yhe therapleb; that then could be uged to go in the
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direction o changing attituwion,; valued and Lohaviors toward
2 | # more fungtional hind cs:r role in Yife with onety solf.
3 The ponall M‘ f;nat then would be a therapoutie
4 | BUCLOSE, n t:r;m‘tmani rm;s;mtma
5 | o w},:,»g dﬁ ;mu agx*acr that mrm bcﬂwe Lesiie foined
6 | the Fﬂﬂii’y siia wzar&,» &aﬁil w my; pzriéhai:ecs **‘raﬂ: sdclaty and
7 | the establistont?
8 | A Youy I hhimﬁ %h@h*hm:m%ia avigdenca, lovs of
9 ; evidonce that che wab xm:*ar wrribilzy ::tianmmamﬁ byl
10 | Lragtratid am,i unsaﬂia&ﬂéd with' w!mt rma; peen given her in
24r 11 | goolety, by sooloby, in soolsty.
2 |
13
® 14 |
- 15
T
17 |
~
19 |
20 :
21
22
23 |-
24
25.
26.
. 27

28
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2‘“1 1 - G Besides being alienated fronm society bsfore she
. 2 joined the Famlly, in your opinion, did she, once she joined
3 | the Pamili, Aid she actively mesk to furthor that alilenation?
4 | A Hwm. Actively. Did she do things in reality to
5 further that alienation.
6 | Is that the question?
7 o Well, I'm saying that, you know, you have agresd
.8 1 that. she vas alienated f£rom soclety and the astablishment
9 before she joined the Family.
10 | And my question is, once she joined the Family,
"o afterwards did she 4o things -~ did she actively sesk to further
12 her alienation from society?
13 A Well, I think, if I understand vour quaestion,
(] 141 % would answer no.
LT T dontt think that she gt out intentionally,
16 | consolously, rationally, reflectively, in state of awarensss
17 | to become more alisnated.
18 I think that that didn't happen,
19 I# anything happensd, she vas motivated largaly
20 by emotions of which she was not very conscious or aware,.
21 And *!:hu‘pnint, 11' anything, was not to further her|
2 | sense of alienation but to z:aplaco that very intolerable sénse |
23 of isolatibn, J.nck of éws{:, nr not beihg able to trumt anyons |
24 | confusion about:, wh?t ’t‘.o beliave in.
25 - She was | try:l.nq to vrdplaca al;}thut’ sense of
26 aliesnation with he: nw mmberahip, w:f:th *h«r! naw identity in
@ ?7 the Family. Lt
. B , S50 I would say i:im an;mr, then, was that she was -
v

.a".l_; ' -‘:.‘
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34,”:3 1 motivated largely by an attempt to deal with alienation rather
o > | than to further it.
3 | I Doctor, d¢ you agres that Leslie uwed LSD on a
4 chronic basis because sha wanted to change her wvalues and
5 | life style from what it was before stie started taking the
6 | drug? |
7 . A NGO
8 - I think again her use of L8D and other Aruys was, |
9 at the most basic lavel, an attempt to deal with smotions und_
10 | psyahologianl contents which ware nok tolora‘blq to her, \
1| b Doctor, do you agree with this, that it is -~ and
12 | did you so testify back on Haxch 9th, 1971, page 26,107 --
5 | | | "It is completely logical that
f. o aomeong whe does not want _tn‘_al.tw his value
15 - systen, who is lmmovably opposed to altering
16 ‘ his value systen, will never use tha drug to
7| bagin with, or likely i;a%r' us‘u‘g' it ag_a:tn‘ after
18. initially expsriencing it. |
19 *80, ia order for someone to
20 | continiuklily or chronically n‘xparienée the drug,
21 they muat be willing, their values nyst be
22 compatible with such experience or with under-
23 taking such a change in theixr 1ife style or
24 bahavior.” o |
25 | Do you agree ;w‘ri;f:.h that?
26 a Yes, X ;g:::iai with that. I said that,
.‘ 27 | % think that that is not tha pame am saying
28 that one is ﬁaking tha drqsi to*m'&ivaly ;!fi,‘.;*h AN eXpress

L ]
BN

T e
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24~3 R CHIE LAt
. 1 purposs of changing valhos, -

T think that to be dompatible with ont’a valuss

8 | to use a drug =~

4 | fme if T can think of an axampla,

5 It would have to he compatible with my values to
6 take & drink. If I were a Jehovah's Witness, then that would

7 | be incompatible.

8 | 80, 6n the ohe hand, I could take a drink, #nd that
® | would be compatible with my attitudes and values. That would
10} ve guite different firom my saying to myself, "Now, I want to
| destroy my life, mo T think I'1l be an alcoholic.”

12 1. See?
e One is behavior directed toward an express goal:
. 14 1 the other is bohavior which is compatible with valuves.

15 Do you understand the distinction?

16 : A Hell, don’t you agres that for a person to get in

7 | the stage whers they'a want o uae dvugs, such as L5D, that

18 theix value aystem would have to be, say, scmewhat different

19 than the norxmal average perscn in scclety?

20 A Well, according to the latest data, approximately

2 27 percent of achool kids, and thix is nationwide, over the

2 aga of 11 have tried LSD.

28 ‘ Bo then T would have to say, "Well, goodness, then

24 :tt. must be behavior compatible with 20-some-odd peroent of the

% total school-age population of the United States.”

2 So then at that point, to try to make pmmunctmanth
. & about what their value sy;t:m is, beconmes a little dangarous.

28
I would say An ganeral, howvevar, that those kids

n_gl
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244 ¥
. 1 who warae trying the drug must ’bq* :l.n al ;i'tuatinn in which their

2 | wvalues are at least not tatal’ly antipa‘bheﬁic to that hehavior.
3 It may he that"qsi‘.t rmi mr‘h -,i.baial presgure,; group |
4 pressure -~ you know, everybody’s doing it ~- than it was a

5 | desive for the altered state of conscicusriess, a xecaptiveness
6 to changing one's mind or looking to experiencing things

7 | differently.

8 | ‘ Sa you have to lodk at the context of the declsion.

10 -
11
12 |
13 |

. 4
15
16
17
18 |
19 |
20 |
21
22 |
23
24 |
25

26

28

1
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1 Ob*finunlg; Ehough, thu::q muaﬂ: ba sgm cmgatibilif—‘y
.' 2 [ &t some leval in that onn z‘:wi:oz :ln tha dﬁciqi.bn.

3 Q Waell, it's cleay, isn' & i.t;, Doctor, that Lsslle

4 | vVan Hoﬁtén took L8D hmuln alug J.i)tm’!f. i:a,}“ing it?

5 A Yes. e o

6 And whethar the' thinq ;.hut ?alim 1iked was to be

7 alianated -~ in further alienation, or to be extremely high,

8 or ta be a mecber of the group, he deoing what everyons alse
9 | 4is doing, or to simply alter her thinking so radically tho,t.l
10 | she can a0 1uﬁ§¢x feel and think things *whiah are terribly
1 | uncomfortable and painful for her.
12 ) That's a declsion we'd have to make with & careful
13 analysis of all the factors involved, That type.

. 14 ; 0 fow, speaking of taking ISD; doesn*t the effect
15 | that LSD has o & parson dapend on that psrson's ~~ to & great

16 |  axtent on the person's personality structure?

17 A Well, they may ~=

18 We say in pharmacology thak there are a number of
19 factors that account for the effect ¢f any drug.

20 One is the properties of that drug on the

21 | physiology and tha neurology of tha individual.
22 | Another factor is the saetiing, the emptional
23 | gatting, or the psychological satting, of the person sho

24 | takes the drug,
25 The third factor would be the psychological
26 expactations that person has.
. 27 “ This accounts for the fact that placebos work 40

28 1 percent of the time.
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246 L
. 1 0 By "psychologidal éxpectation,” you mean if the

2 | pexson was expohi:ing ﬁc;' have » good trip, they probably would
3 | nave a good tr:l.p?

4 A debahuy.* ‘\;,$$1¢>,,~; ;‘i;: 3?.

I L] Lt T “
5 But there again 3; ve cexi;ainly saan the opposite.
6 That some kid 1 :ew in thn ‘eniergency roon droppad

7| nsp with the ;!.dpa that, }"Gaodneus, wa ~a;::wa going to all have a
8 | great tina,® and then a half-hoi Yateér He's 4n a paranoid
o freskout, and he's convinced that the Marytians are invading

0 1 .nis brain substance, and he had no intention whataver of
" having that thing happen.

12 But something energes from his paychology of which |

13 fie hiks no condcionaness which then determines the totality
. 41 of what happans to him in the intoxication.

15 ] 0 Well,; asgume that Miss Van Houten testifisd.at
e the penalty phg’u of har first trial that she was a chronic

7 user of L&D, and that she'd had about 300 trips but had never

18 had a bad trip. N
he And ansume that Paul Watkins in this case testified
20 | that while he was with the Family, md thay had thase group
& | wexual encounters, that people took LSD, and that some peopie
2 did ° appear to have sone probleis with it, but Miia Van iibutén
2 Addn't appmar to have any problem with ity that she appeared
2% |  to be the mont lewl-headqd one thare; that she naver ﬂippad
2 out, appearad to have any problem,
28 ‘ Now, "whﬁt- doss that tell you zbout how -~ what
. 27 ~  effect LSD has on Leslie Van Houten, assuming thosa faw

28
things?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



5039

2‘; L A Well, you could theorize sevaral ways.
el 2 » One, you dould theoxise that her paychologlcal
3 | 'dqfensat werea very strong and vexy x'd.qiﬁ; that the way she
4 | was i;andiing these uonﬁligé&f }1‘:11@-9 unresolved, amotional
5 | problems vas f;.'tkiu:: 'e,ﬂfialem:.
6 ’ Gla.p:l.t: axnmylo of that is, again, the paranoid
7 | personality.’ 'rhey‘vn got imch n ii.gi.d bikarré way of undex-
8 | standing the world that it iz very reffuctive in Xesping that
9 | kind arbcrazy material nndiaz_‘?léc.":;:trbl ;i'aé:sii aftaen,
10 | So ane way you .could’ 2ok af it would ba that hex
1 registance and her ddfensqsi werne axﬁﬁmly rigid and fixed
2 1 or affective.
13 Another way you could look at it would be to
. 14 Bay that this i% a perfactly normal person who is $0 normal
o 15 | that there is hothing grazy inside of him to emerge.
18 Some of the invewtigators used to say, you know,
17 | thera are no such things as bad molocules, there's just bad
18 | heads.
L So if you give a pexson 58D, and something terrible
20 happens, it {sn't the molecule that was ultimately responsibie |
21 but what was inside the person's head.
221 So you could explain it sevaral different ways.
= | ¢ Did, in your =~ |
24 ; A Ok, I'm morry, and the thizd exp‘lhnat_ion vould
25 have tg do with the ciroumstances.
e If they are in warm, supportive, friendly,
Q 27 familiar circumstances.
2| Maybe the cirzcumstancaes wers very supportive;
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rasting her neads emotionally in this instance.
why she Jidn't have any buvnmers o bad trips.

Haybe that's

Take the same person and put them in the nmiddle
of a strange circumstance with fiightening stimull, and X think
fbay are going to have a very bad
experience with the LSD:HS ;!

& Di& Mits Van ﬁoutan tall you, in your ¢urrent
interviews withihhﬁ, that she enjoyad ta?ing LED?

Sha reculla tnxing the ﬁsnianﬁ #inding it «

the chances are very good

A Iea.

very positiva sxperience for her,
BN N T
PR IR L

i
~

,'_.1‘. -‘ u.“' ;P':T'
- s’ i i g e
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28w
e 1 T will say this, thoupgh, toe anplify, 1 I nays
9 2 | Toas whon she told me ordginally what her patbern of usage
3 | af 13D had been -
4 - R Howy whst €9 you moan "ordglnslly®%?
5 | | A& In Py when ‘.I! ralked to her,
6 @ *'m. i b
7 AL s R hiskory wax that £he Book LSD for the

8 | fivet tie ;11: *,m, w: w?y autoity iecer iyt vstabliahed &

9 | pm&wm ﬁ&f mz,mmn«;m, aoawsma a$ ﬁu:bri zm "two of three Lines
i ll . Now, to iza’b:ﬁ 1.:31:‘», T &immg& porecn sould take
12 | 130 and have o odght’ @ el v houd “intiatoation, ond usuelly
B 1 ak least 12 howrs of pecovery time; and yow're looking at

._- |, doy of youd 1if¢ shobx

15 Tl pesliy pretty hard to hoop things together

19| 1n an orsinary roubine when you are in the intexication frum
17 14,
18 | He when you ave talking sbowt dubnp that $we op
¥ fhpee tdoes 4 wook you are effectively elimiuating ordinary
20 | function for a whols weeka
21 - g Howy Gid sl =
22 : A Do L wae strudk by thab.
23 ‘ I thoupht that wal the pathological use of LD,
.2 and reflevked the putholepy ip her thut shy was attenpting
25 | %e eope with through he ume of thad Intoxieants
| % & Let e aek you thims

' 9 a1 In your cuprond -emwrisamms with bor 4id ehe

28

madatadin that she took LOD that cueh during thad period of
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T time?

A Yot thers worg soveral hundred Intexications

©An fotal in hor oxperience with L

£ Bl zho tell you bont she fook 1t that muunt: of

| Lite with Hobhy Hackey?

B That pumber of tipes with Bobby Hatkey?
G Yoiry ;
A Well, X :mn**t: tt:nmk we ever discapssd the total

1 s of t;gmw s’m* £odk 16 with Bobby Hackeys

éhc“ﬂamea :zmwt: a m‘wam of tw oy three times
a4 wedky kané w@uiﬂ. h&wi %:akgn ,iwm:ra, mw %uat I recall; i
Pobby hodn't runtmmm hem .
l t Al a‘

& Ha she “aaini;sxin %ﬁt*eﬂrmnelyg thet Lobby had

Yo wsﬁmiﬂ Lo Thom wem

A
.:,F?%

& ey that wae mmmm*m tuld me In 7).

Q And did you aflr her sgaln about that now?

A Hos

¥ In your origloal esonination of Leslle did you

| ind what you fels wazm good ovidence thay Lesliv historisally
 had difficulty with impulse copbrols in pacifeular diffiouliy

with frystration? _

A Yoge 1 otitiuk thad she bad failed fo soguire
mdoguite moans of dealing with thosg kinds of meferdals from
hexr ;mmmm’s;

£ Did you Lind that in your curpoent Intorview with
har?

A tigg that wos o sonelusdon I had drawny up
priginally, six yesrs agos
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& Dld you ohanps thui conclusion?
A Looking kack nf Loslle Ven Routen ageln,
mestorienlly i mum say khat thoat was odill froe about heéw;
That $that would help explain vhy she had been

. that way when I Tivst sew her.

Pae XAY! Zny I have Just a mmaﬁﬁ; Youy Honop?
THE GOUATS Yasa .
{Drinf pouse.)
) WY I, BAYS Vhen we Halked nbopk the rage thak
;Wt.t; £alt that Leslie msa -wﬂ,hhin hery do you Lepl that she
w:am dogn ahz.e o mmftml ttm pnger and rage In hoes than tho
AVEPARD mcli?it‘iuail?
. ,«&,w w?kfutx fmw g;ﬁqmgi: bﬁtg,; af:c ;tne tine of the

paidanea Murders, o0

A AL the tise, 91; the mﬁ-&ww

ket

v

I would zay m; that it she wan =~ she had less
sapaeity to contain h@r.mwmg@m Pdretn than the avorags
eitizon oy the timé, at the Lime that she perbeps got inko

Bll thim ordginolly, Iefy hone, of colepra.
- 20 |

T dontt think that she wes that terribly resarkably

| different from laprge nusbovs of kids of that age,

2 You ik sboud gongelous Torcons
Do you think that her participaiion in these <«
in the Labdanes rurders wore caused by unieenscioung forces?
A Yoz, delinitoly.
‘ I have been trylng to make thab point the last
two dayes
& And do you foel ¥hat dHanson lnfluenosd hér on that
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Tevel?d
A I think the way - he noephed quite besutilully

1 with all that, Just perfoeh nesning of what was thern in

potentinl inelde of kHory her unconmelous fordves, and hls

ability Yo nonipulate those in his own diméi:imfm, for whalever

redcons oF hik,
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'um‘amal ln any fms‘iiﬂn?e : f;_ Vet

G To you resepbuy testifying ot the first trlaly

o page 26,1464 taiking about Hanponts infivenwe:
¥ehe way 1 see it theres ape only two

hapde poesindlitien, sither He abperplbed o

sonsceiously nflusnae beor op he d4d nots In sither

frstanoe her aomadbbing tnis ACEP < moaning

pariicipution in the Lakdarcd murﬁér‘% —

YwouEd have beon notdvated by urconscious impulses,

and ¥ dontt think, Tor inatansey that Hangon sven

existod in that way In thim activify®

A, Pa I resumber Lhat?

(7 You,
A Tom «« well, I'n looking ot its I now remesher
gaying 1t

HRe UAY: Moy :i h,we Just & monent, Your Honop?
HEL COURT Yﬁsu
éﬁm&: imuaa,)
Q@ LBy Niy, HJW: ;E:Lr& yﬁ‘& f‘m pmuk' ixxitial interyiew

}""i ¢ 1y [

-. wﬁm Mﬂm mwi; in mu i‘md mr f:hwa’m: graaeswn % be

R %1 ”: ‘:;‘;
S
A In my arig.iml mmﬂ. as wag discugned mvliar

thia norning, 1 did m£ jbey ft }wca’ :fra kxmwmdw o«:’ u

' ﬁmluﬁim‘_mi sysbon.

In fact, i anydhing, A¢ wig hidden from pes
So bosed upon Mot sseing thab Information and

| not having accems €o those Sividings, I fouad nothing we I

digrdt Mind those findingeg, obhvigusly in hep fhoughts, in her
thoupht process,
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7 diands Rnow she belioved she wis an angel.
I afdnty know shie bolleved ghe was perfoct and
going to be iurortal.
¢ and I wake 4t the only way you knew Ghet mow -
ts Lodause oho ¥old yon that?

A Hoi o variaby pff pesple sherod thosé same feelings,

-ii and £otn bedn tesvifled, people bave testifisd vhat everyone
- pelisved that. |

R Wne festified that they Baelieved they wese
anéﬁia?
A Well, let's ee; I believe thab Disnne Luke
funtilied that she ww
Fosnty siie the lady who dalked about she belleved

& ghe tostified, I belfove, that Gypsy wak the ons
that Invented the apory df tho hottomless pif, and might have
ﬁﬁaﬁvibﬁd aamaﬁhing u& ﬁhﬁﬁ'ﬁffﬁﬁt but dldntt aay anything

. ahout being an aygeln

&ﬁ it mattar of fpeky YU ﬁqglﬂ gpsunae that

| Tinga Rasabian'taﬁtiriﬁd. uhiar<yvq;haith*a SXUSUmsanination,

1 that shi havey haopd gnybogy ﬁna whdls tlme 5he wiks with the
23 N

H I 4

Fapily tElk sbhoud bedog “n nnyvig o “whrthing.
A Weldy in NVolumo 17,35 thipy 2812 is the page

C peferedod, Limda tolks about boliewing in Helter Bkelier and
| the pite
27 -

On page 2608 ghe falks obout looking for a
besubitul men and Finding kin in Chavlic and believing that
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13 |

- appovts of 1t o “;‘-i,

neybe he win Jesus,

{ We are %alking aboul an ongel,
A ¥ell, I pave thot aé an exwiple of the beliafe

. that wepe shaved of dolusion.

o Yoa: and you pald sopepody had testlfied to that.
And Tm s
Gkays In Ehat case e

Xy

~e gl Lim gueationing your answed thevs.
A ALY vighte Lot mo redhate thet, then.
Thupe were nEny peopic whid belicved in thoe

- delusiones that Mies Ven Houbsn alse helieved in.

And g numbor of people tonfirced theilr bLellef
in variods appoeis of $hive dolunions, And these werp

| cxsmplen of it
15 |

Hovy &8 I spld that she bolieved she was an angel

when A oot she didntd, she bolioved in other mspecls of Lhe
- delusion, then, I ptand torrodted,

Yot dn ny mdnd thore 1s no mestion kot nunbeps

- Of the individuals that svg Involved belioved in varlous

v 3k £ac1:g 1. 'i‘;hmk on 2688 fThere is the point thal
By m‘tw & mmh wi t;l's *tme Yo zmy Limie; stal am thot vhe

Beuldaved s 'wltmf akt*lmm ": y ‘h U
And tl*zitffs r‘Rf}hﬁ# ropid ae;;uiaiﬁim of & oravy

i i#‘ ‘\‘i I
B . ‘)J
H i

. 1
N i oy

Q-'

beliafs ‘
¢ But Lindn nl::ao mﬁtii*md that she had. never hoarad

. anybody rofer Lo theﬁ}aﬂvaa ac m ang,e.‘f; sr $alk about bolsg
" an angels
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& g L1

vellels that wore shireds -
' She mey nat have pelicved thay, buy ceptainiy

Fantisse

Agein, I pave that ng an exanple of the

: thore yape lotks of Hther pavrts of the dolusion that she states
- kot ehe did Bellevs 4n ond rather papddly altsr jelning the
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26+ ' ‘
ii' 1 0 How =

2 THE COURT: Just a minute.
3 wWill counsal approach tha bench, please.
4] MR. XA¥: I think I can floish by 4:00, 4if that's what ==
5 | uHE COURT: Well, I'd like to have counsel come forward,
6 pleane,
7 (Bench conference held, rot reported.)
8 | ) BY MR, KAY: néétpr, yesterday you wara telling
9 us about Mr. ﬁamon"s m?nipulaticm o.f the paople, and you nai,d
10 1 that thay =~ &n& m‘. thh factors you tock into consideration
I vas that they had no pri;va,tc plmu, to go. re
12 g DiA Lesile tall gou “in’ ycpur interviews with her
13 | about her relationship with. moturaxc;u qamg mmhcrs that would

‘ 14 | f#requent 9pahn Ranch?

5 A I'm & 1ittle yafhe s 'ta the details of spacific

16 instances in which she encounterad pecple from motorcycle

17 gangs.

18 I recall the testimony that because she was in

19 the mecond civele, not the inner circle, the wexy privileged

20 girls who were with Charlis, that because she was in the

21 sacond cirole, she and the other girls had to handle thoas

22 | guys, thome kinds of peopla.

2 & Did she tell you that she used to take trips with
24 1 them when they'd go to x mountain resort and places like that?

2 A I don't think I digcussad any apecific twip that

26 sha made with any of those pmople.

. 27 ‘ 11 ALl right.
.28 '

{e1l, Assume at the penalty phase of the first trial
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28;’ 1 | that she tastified that she Aid so, that she took trips with
2 | the motoxcyele gang membars.,
3 | That shows that she wasn't slways at Spahn Ranch,
4 | doesn't it?
3 A, I presume.
6 _' 1) ‘ And you said that, talking about no privite places
7 | to go ta, 4% a persmon was a loner, s0 to spmak, wouldn't that
8 | person have, say, private places to go to because they'd be
9 | by themselves a lot?
10 . A T think that we shouldn't confuse geography with
" psychology. o B . |
12 B} Wecll, I'n i:aik;ng about a psychological loaer,
13 A Puyaholc:gically :poakinq ¢ we aroe t:alking ahout 2
o 14 | sense of payoholpgiaal prilvat:v, & pﬂ.lcm ‘that. psychol@qically
) (I Y yours, and no one elss cm; inﬁlueme; that you don’t =~
18 that you don't lest that ba ihﬂmnqnd 13& ?i:h: people; or that
17 it is something that is -??Ff g;oing,,gq e ggm:;pptihln +o change
18 by sometne elsa, A R
9 Something you believe in, for instance, that you
20 1 will not surraender. | |
21 w?xnt *s what I meant by peychological privacy.
22 1) Well, aid”‘-;ran taie. Into. consideration that Dianne
23  Lake testified in this case that Lesiis Van Houten, while she
24 knaw her ~~ and Dianne Lake was thexs as a merbsr of the Family
= bafore Laslie was ~- that Leslie appeared to be cold and aloof,
. 20 appagred to do what she wanted to doy o :
i.: 27 ‘ And that DBarbara Hoyt testified that Leslie was
28 a loner, didn't apéanr to hé a warm person;
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2_5: 1 Brooks Poston testified that he was a pember of
2 | the Pamily before Laslie was, and that they were together for
3 a pariod of about #ix monthx, and tﬁc:;r never aven had a
4 | conversation with each other.
5 1 Doesn't that kind of indicate to you that Laslie
6 | was somawhat of a loner and maybe aidn't join in with people
7| as much a» some of the other people there in the Pamily?
8 " A T would say that that would indicate that she was
® | not as socially involved as others might have been.
10 But to draw from that the cdonclusion that she was
" | an emotionally inktact, independent, #utonomous, matured pexson,
12 _ who had a sense of gelf, that was not going to ba ~~ she was
13' not going to allow that to tjo S:nvaaed oxr manipulated by others,

’. 4 | that would be quii;e g Map' - a. cdonclusion that I wouldn't
| 5 | arrive at. A ,“ . =
A In xact, m%r thut, I think’ ahmiﬁ‘ .i,f:, _they ware all
17 alienatwad, disafteatud, aﬁ.ma; ;mnc!erihg, sug 3.005:,
18 And though on thg nm::aca timt would look iike,
19 vou know, they are aloof pabpla who az:e{ w::y private, the fact |
20 1 of the natter is that thai’n amﬂonnl "nuds uem #0 immensely
21 | powsrful that they got into this whole business and adopted
= : Athi.s vhole crazy concept of what the world ig and should be.
8 j: S0 apparently they weren't so aloof and emotionallyl
24 | Aindependent. '
% Q Wall, vou ave talking about a group.
% A Talking about individuals in that group.
. 27 : [ Wall, do you realize that «-

2 244& you take into consideration that there were
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individuals in the group that <
For example, Linda Rasablan, ZThat Charlie asked
Tinda Xasabian to kill, €o kill an actor, and shu sald, “No,
I'm not you, chu;:;lie, T ean’t kill anyone."“ Aﬁd‘ﬂhé didn' &,
She t0ld him that xight to his face.

A Yes, I remember that.
* F
1 ‘Y ‘P
T
Yoy -7
b
‘.’ ‘i
"l - % i‘ L]
it
¥ . (RN, .
! t 4 AR i
N ¥ & I L]
oo Phy t'; i" :‘L":'_‘ﬁ ‘1:. +
. b ¥‘ .
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¢ ’ i 1 “.
L _l R .
., g f o1 i
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Q And she did not,
A I remembear also that thare was something guite

difforent about her experiance. She was gone from the Pamily

alx or seven times, the testimony.was, during her membership.

She had left the Family and visited hexr howae,
for instance, six or seven times,
[V Oh, I don't recill any such —=
. THE CQURT: Well, let's put your next question.
THE WITNESS: I <an £ind that for you.
Q BY ME. EAY: Yon ars saying that Dinda Xasablan
tentified that she left six oxr seven timss to visit her hone?
A Am I talking sbou® Linda or Dianne?
I think Y was talking about; Dianne.
@  I'm talking about Linda XKasabian,
A I'm sorry. T was thinking of Pilanne vhan I said
that., |
0 I believa aha teastifisd -~
THE COURT: AlL right, Let's put your next quastion.
MR. KAYs B11 right. @ - ‘
0. You talked ahc:;ué ﬁ&;mqn ﬁaving the ability to
manipulate. - ‘4 i "
In, yaur opinion, dau\ Mnlh hmm {:ha ability to
wanipulate, morn spaciziénuy in 19?1 did shaa *hmn the abllity

to manipulate? jj .- ‘! } e
A I think everyone ‘Haw® wose ! ahilit:y to manipulate,
To your quasticn,. I'd have to ansver it yes, I'm
sure that she had some ability to manipulate,

i Well, from what you'va told us in court today,
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- 1 didn't she manipulate yon back in 19717
. 2 A I think that all thres of the girls cooperated with
3 - Hry Hanson to manipulate me in 1971, yas.
4 MR, KAY: I don't have any further questions.
5 | THE COURDs Mr. Xeith?
26a 6

7 . REDIRECT EXAMINATION
8 | BY MR, KEITH: '
9 1} Poctor, Aid you discover any evidence that Leslie
10 could ba described as a bad seed, bad from Day 1, and naver
1 has changed?
2 R I don't subscribe to that theory of human behavior
13 | that intrinsic evil mikes people bad.
f.~ 14 ‘T have nﬁ evidence that lLaesiie was a born bad
15 | person.
16 g Have you discoverad any evidence as & result of
17 | your interviews and other materials supplied to you indicating
18 | that Leslie acquired a liking for viclénce at an early age?
19| A Mo
20 X would not say that she acquired any unusual

21 1 1iking for violence.
22

4

I think, if anyt:hing\ happamd, it was tha opposite

28 | aide of the coin;  that :ha{ failed to learn how to adeguately
24 hundla amotional ma.tdr;}.al thut :l.& Qrasent. in all people.
§ -

25 13 'rheze waa zopoxte& t.o you 1 mrhﬁ.ﬁ riv&lzy batwean |

26 | herself and her Xorsean sister Petsy, I gathar?

. 27 A Well, in fact, wh;m-.eshn i‘:nhlqlomlly reported was
og that her ralationship with hgg siblings, [these adopted children,

- R 1 "
T LN A A
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26—.7. T | was heautifiuly that there was ho anger; that it w@a all love;
2 | @and that everything was wonderful and perfact; and that she
3 | waa in no way resentful as a young child when thase iwo othexr
4 | children suddenly arrived to displace her from position of
® | princess.
6 . R I was referring to hitting Betsy with a shoe, or
7| whatever little kids do.
8 :. : A Wall, that's fairly wommon fmpulsive material,
9 | ‘ 3 Hom, yon spoke, Doétor, that sn aﬁc:amclauﬁ rage,
10 anger and fmatraéian, was a factor in producing the snd result
| t¢hat there ik & reason why we are here today.
12 | Do all of us, or most of us, at least, have soums
13 uneonscious frustratlon and xage and anger within us?
". 14k A Abmolutely.
15 Q9 And when you say "unconscious,® does that mean that
16 | ybu and I aren't ~- if we have that -~ are not awars of it? |
17 o A By definition, if we haven't the ability to be
| aware of it consciously, then it im in the realm of the
19 unconscious operations of the mind.
20 113 And is this Yage and anger and frustration within
21 us manifested at certain times and places as a result of
22 stimuli?
2 A Oh, definitaly. Xt's very common.
o I think that tﬁa artemoan drink after work is an
2 institution deaigned undonacioualy to manage a lot of that
, %1 frustyration an& hastﬂity at the end of » day, for instance,
® Z: | & working day. a ~ :'; ’1 : 2' ‘ﬁk i ’f | -:
0 Most of us are able %o aonhx:ol it by one mechanism
Tt T ety

T———
LA ¢ “4!
. A
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or andthax?
A

defenu} to control such matexial,

’-:—j‘.;‘- ' 5 ’f"- En'

red, v o

I 's0bg | .11
v % i

2“1' 3 1&’?; ¢

Egactly. 4

That's the purpose of psychologloal mechanism of

) ;.‘}
. .1" ]
[ .
1 {1 4 .
N R TN TETOE RO N S, ‘
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PRI LA Do e e
. H A - M o f ] .
i3 CROBT ot
T T T I R R

energes?”

A
."Q

forces hayond Laslia's ¢9ntrni, in yaur Qpinian?

A

could be understood within the total context of what was
happening there, tha machanism invodlved, f%@;lgrly to the way
we would see a spring lnvolved in.thn~£itiﬁ§7nnchgnium of a

Pi‘tﬂl "

But the forcea to cock it, to pull the trigger, to place a
bullet in it, or point it in some dlrection, must also bhe
examined, too, cutside -- beyond just that one Factor of a

spring oxr an impulse or a rage.

&

'60m & virtual:
our inatitutions, as moat of us here in court know them axnd
mnderstand them?

A

behaviors, sexual bshaviors,

the sama attitudes and behaviors of a random and yeprasentative

Is that anvaxamplo of wh:t you mean whan it

’?hat-ayxing has to ba there to move the hamwer.

et S
And sometimes the fhnstr@tiqn anarges?
Somatimen, . o
3 '4“ ; ;;

anﬁ.you spuka of a murﬁaroun impul:e 1h Lculiu.

s S TV

Tas, _
And diﬁ it umnrqa cn.ﬁhat 0ccasian because oﬁ

Yas, I woul
7o give an example, I think that that impulss

How, Doctor, yon spoka of Ledlle being xlienated.
Was that not at that time in the middle and late
epidenic of young people haing alienated from|

Tes,
Specifically, an I stated, in '71 her values, her

for instance,; when coppared to

L CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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e 33:58 :

n!‘.f"
P 1
A ’
1

salacted nmpm f:z a:!.:!. the Ucan studept hedy for four years,

L

was not distingui:hubly:diﬂamnt, e .

[
—
s 2
. -
.
ey,
-
e
-
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2:1 L Tho sxporinohtation, the casuxiness on €he
2 | noxusidby, the ldek of concern for Merself in such
3 Llafainn, that was very, very conncn.
4 | Bnd in Tant, A not oo dranodic, nowodeyn ftis
5 1 probably tore cosiasn than LU was thore
&1 % Dovkers you appurently toatdfied In 1871 that
7] you ﬁmnit think Henson exiuted in sxplaining this ackivity,
8 referring to tho humtoldes, the Lallenés hombvides, or
9 | Lemiiv's participation therwdn.
10 '. Py ¥ou have an explanation now for thug
1) kestinony ¥
12 | Itw gamyhraniﬁg ite Itm not giving your
13 | testimony pme&xsélm Tvto Just fron by notes here.

. 14 Hite BAY:  He sald, H0n an unconuclous lovel.»

| 5 | THE VITHEGES Where 45 bhat, what page?
6 Wte HAY: MIhatfs 4t an phoonscious level,”
7 ¥ou wers tallilng aboub that he ddduty exisy
18 | o an unsonooions levole
1| gHE YITESSs I had diffioculty understanding than
20 | when I read the transeripte. I dldn?t gfoally hnow vhat that
2T 1 meants
22 56 1¥ you eould give me & referenos %o that
23 guotation apdn, I wonld ldke bo lo6k At the sstual words.
24  I'n noti nurd that vight not be @ trangtsdbing
%0 oxror bmmm iy esmn*t wAke  HynUActical BhnEG,
_ 26 | @ LR; Q{iﬁ.m‘ Whtle he 2o looking, I wlll ask

. 27 ymz amthaﬁ éu;;tﬁ:im w w: eag tr-.’mm i;hiﬁ gromination,

28 ’mere mema &a by #5.*:;: é&aﬂtian Bbout whether

v Y CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



10

11

12

13

14 |

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26.

27

—_

-~ ¥ ., r
Y= DL
L AOLG G,

£

N o TR
Lesdlie wan wediiing ygﬁ éﬁﬂ‘t;ﬁéh hnd‘héf;in Paprt the truth
on thoy bape coneerning hor preeine askivibics within the
Lagionca vealdonce, vip-a-vig, her sétusl participation in
tho deabh of Noseaary Lablansha

Iz, did you attenpt fo rooeoncile verious

. wvorplons of Loplicts aptivitdes witoin the Labiagnca regidonac?

A Wedd; I oread all the mabordals goveral timons
4] Ui you toke inbe considecnblon -
You ¥odd us you bolioved Lesile's cenments on

{ the Yape oade with RDarvin Pard, hor fivsk attoraey.

A Oy 1 fplf that the matordal on the firpt Pape

- won axirenoly rolinblex

o ALL 3ahtie
& That she wan ptill very nuch caught up in the

C prepoure, the cuoetional progeues, o posyshologlionl demunds
‘f,af thate
17

Q¢ A3 right.

And you bollevoed what she fold you during your
intorvigue thip yeor, in Fobrunpy of 1977, concorning hor
astivities within the Labiones renidenci.

A Yos.

G And they wers -~ hep popors o yaw this yesr was

- Bopgkoeont, was iy not, with the tapo?

A Vi
9 And g ohe ropovted to you her activition within
the Lallaves residence thic yesry during your Intorviews this

. O
| weor, before you played, the’tape for hor?
28

_ y Yo fe
A . Yele i

»

v . - F ™
. I . . ] e Y {r:

B . ‘ ] )
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el T T
2?“3__ =1 ER% “ﬁihﬁrﬂ&;&f s}g:nt;}m ;’;a ythat ohe e not w-
. 2 | we diseuened that 68 mpw; r.tmfi 1 umlrm }jm* fow shetd feel
s | nheut my ployiwg it é';'or hér m}‘ "*mﬁ i q;:}iuﬁﬁ HALI e
4 The poind wny 80 we dould d4lk about how shey
5 gounded Then and what ghe thoupht of thabs |
6 And she was wvery reluctant g Liston o thag
7 4 tapo Destugs 1% was gpootbing to her o bheny her ok ohe was
& | thor.e
9 “do when I played Lhe tape for her e« I thiok on
10| Thursday of the woek that 1 woe exasdndng hor ~- s far as I
11 ntr that woo Whe first tlse thoe bhad heard that tepe sinco
12 1909
13| g ALL vights
._ 14 Iawiy sldd you also considor, in doetornining
51 whathor o nob In your mind Loslde wos trashful on the Sape
1% f and ruthiel to you dnping your 1977 Interviews, $he aubepsy
17 | auyg;&un' g yopoart showing thore sore & nusher of pastmortes
. 18 gtab vounds In the uwppor buttoshs of Mrs. Lobianoa?
19 A Yot
20 | & And 4ld gou gloes consm{ir Rlonne Lake's destimony, |
21 1 mot on orosgeexanination byt on the dipeel exasination by
22 ': .t&:‘; Eay, that Lesiie told hoap, Dianno i.aiw, hefora glhiey
28 | fopdie, wan arrosyed, or ony of thes werd srrestud in the
2 | gesort, that ohe, Leslin, had otaubed e dgad body & numbor
25 53‘;‘ Tinos and 1% win pivhey *fon® or #all wipht,Y  Jdeponding
26 | op uhich teialo pou hoary ‘
® 7| A Yemy T vemorber that,
% - Uity KLIEU  Were you able to find that?

.
L] vy

N E]
!
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# "1.

oy L {
A 1. Has lﬁs?i 3.:«‘::1. R AL Lt
. P by havé i;r: Méten fﬁo ;rm;; L capt me
a | M. KETTH: ALY x’*:t_ghjﬁwﬂ,:im!}ﬂ ety
41 Conidd yiu ta:}.& B 1:;;&;;;\%&;: ‘that porticewdar
5 | testinony you read o em o1 U aty
8 : MR, RAY: XY ;;été won's ass any aquaﬁtimm
7 LW BELUE oy Ita onab golng %o, becouse I have gob
8 | thrge vops riaubebs
g | : {lpied panses)
10
11
12
13
.. 14
15
16
17
18
19
20
24
02
23 -
24
25
26
( . 27

28
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2?; 3 Tady BEUMH: X u:}.ll -vi*m yon one winube Yo find 1t,
o 2 ', 45190 MY: ’ ha'ais R:ind G yous
3 | o E-mr ,;mmm)
4 : S &‘Iﬁf’: b :fm ;rmt nmm m’l tmﬁfg;*ipi thera, Doetor?
5 | “ould I take o qu:m: ZLQ::I: 4% m? o
6 T WERHERGS ‘Suréa, "»ti: i;ﬁ fj‘_’!"
7 (Uirneny hands ﬁ;fanacrizﬁ; e the Courty)
8 | {opior paum;} B
9 | - FH. HAYE I think I have 4t Ivio 26,146,
10 THI CORATY Yeoi thatte the pace I have in ny notos,
11| B, DT sy I oapprosch the witnoss, Your ilonop?
12 _ THL COURTY  Yeds
B {ifpe Helth confiory with tho witnosn.)
. . | 1 | BY R RELTHs  Appapently, Haﬁmm you Geutilfisd
15 | ot the ponaldy pkase of Lasliote f4rob trisis
16 | My, . Sher cemmditing this met wounld
17 ‘ have beon notivated by snconseious impulioeg, and
18 - T dontt think, for inbbensg, bhot Hanson oven
19 exioted du Bhab woy in thin soblvity,' rofersing
20 | o Yho goboal obabbing, X premuncs
21 Are you able Lo oxplain that testinony now in
22 robraspeat, o Jdood it nystily you?
23 & I wondor 1 thore wap o shonographcr spror on
2 | ghat, becauty 3G dousntt noke e T don't underotand what I
25 | monn theve, Mg exigted fn that way in this potivity.y
26 | And T gen't hnow whether I uas salbing about the
() 27 | supdey op hop conBelanse, or what oxnctly that in.
3 | IR BAYY Ho cupladng L8 in the noxt senbensc, becouse
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28

 be ds ashod whot did hi ot

Q BY Ul RRITHS Wolly, edther nysolfl or soncbody

i

' clte agtedd N

Yy
';xf”ﬁ'k o you noan; rotlvated by

<
"

uﬁeanwicfuu iﬂpt.}.ﬁﬁté?‘

’*‘J‘s ¥ uwﬂﬂbmdy oan %ell{ ¥ou e ahnnﬁ BOMEOND
buﬁ your aiﬁ&i@‘&m to ad- e it mmé i‘mrr inslde of
you. R

e Wy 48 ’iéiz'*&étéﬁ’siﬁa that an
wnedntclous infulBs?  YOU maintail that they is
Tho gasg witk Letlin op with anybody?

YA In hepr elrvoumsbanceo she could have
eoneodoualy =ade the Qeslision to g dlong with
that, Lf thot i the actuel explanation why they
utrg Bhoree it the setual event jtodlf lo
enpblonal, Av is svoblonglly dotermingds I 18 like
the logbory, ondy @ tenih of thad la dn yous
uneonogions ninda.

v You will hawe o repoat that.

wp It ig like :’Esﬁ& fesborge the ooobional
agpeot of pny of your oaobions g only & povtioh, only

a prall portion of that ip conscious on your poapb}

aoot of the detersinants are unponsciously doterminady

You are spopuing apparanitly, Doclor ~e
o you reocsbor that tembinony?
A Urite

¢ You are npeoalkling, Doctor; appammly of the

- wnzonssdour frpulisbg you ﬁmm o2 tnday,
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| % gidntt yoderstand the depth of the senpulsivenesa of thue
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16
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A Yor,

& In Nedny s sobivatiop Saubors

A Yeu, -

& And foday you belipve they were & concatinatlon

B fastors in whleh dhia onconselous ivoulse or anger wag

¥
.

Dre 4 S,
A ?ﬁg; ]:;Qf %
’-&m &mﬁ:&; at zsm bﬂ.m L wan t:ryi,ﬁng to undergtiand
wﬁy thma'naa hapgaﬁa&,,gﬁa.t mgqn!v ha#& iﬂibrnatipn ahowt
tha aaiuaiann |

T didate unﬂmraﬁaﬁd thmﬁ‘ﬁhny'werﬁ e BHEY WEDE

LU S I L
R S I

trying U protost Ohariie fs!:ilig nvqn_ agier convietion for
I didnft undarqtana the balief in Heller Skoltop,

bediole.

Therelors, noy whon I look back I have Lty have an

| understending thut incorporates that data,

AY The timey as far ms she was telling me, this
woy gomething she striqtly had sdong on her own.
6 dhen Its looking to her unconstglous siructures

| %o undorstond why Shat would bos

5 Wiihouth being avers of e concabingtion, i1 X

1T may sge bt torpy of other fopeen that creafied $he resuls

that we are litlgating today.
A Yoy
BRe FEXTHE ALL nighty thank ymt;
¥ nave noshing furbhar,
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BOBE

- dlgevos thin case BmenEes- #cm-salvaa :m with snyvone olse,
| anil you a®s not Lo Pormiany dpinfon’ éanaérmng this natter

| mornivi.

THE COURY:  Aoything fupthor?
s KAY? Hothing further, Your Horors
oHE CONRT: AL righite |
Ay objention o axeusing the doobor?
¥R KDILHE 1o, Your Honors
Lty BAYE 10w
THE COURTT ALE »ighis you are cxeussd.
Thank yous 5 .
THE WITHEGSS Magm ycm; Youx: Honor,
AR {:dm‘;'#. mmw and gentlanen of the Jury, ab thisg
fiine wa mumﬁcw# *;n:.!,;x mtw untileaéttdw morning; Juno 8,

¢ t " -

L s ‘a“,_" S e g
Q‘QQ eﬂ"«"iq l"' ’7 Yooy < d f-v-‘ = =

Boar in skt "maying tm? “xwmw you. are not to

o orpress dny opinion oonperndng ¥nds natber wuniil the cage

in fipally givon o you .
Fupthoraobe, you ougt not allow yourssives to ready

weh G hedte any news acdls accounts of this satior. | |

Rave ¢ good weshende We will poe you Nopday

Counsel Lo be presont on Honday morning ab $:30
far the makter eutside the am#mce of Bhe Juryse
IHs BAY: Yooo X wonder 1 we dould stay on the regord
outeide $hoe Jury'n prosenco Sor a brief petlons
THE COURTE ALY »ights
You are exeupdd, Ladies and gentlesons
Thiey yous |
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SONY

P 1] (The jury was oxeused and the tollouing
z‘i: pracoedings wors hold:)
3 | THE COIITY Lot Pho record phow we are all present

4 and recting fn the sbooote of the jury.

5 ALY plghiy Uir. Koye

6 . Kite EAYY Yus, Your loners

7} AL bhig polnt the Puople are polng %6 mnalte a
8 | moblon under I Dalieve 1% 16 Destion 723 of the Evidenso
9 | Ceide ,

| W iﬁzaw haﬁiii’?}i? ﬁsymﬁaﬁﬂﬁm Yaptily for
11 | fHr. Loith. Yoy m*;, ,mmrw of goursy 1o coning boack on

. ‘ ! - M
291 12 | wednesdaye - L . 4 )
| N

4, =«

13 - i

et 0 2 t
| 15 |
16 : R
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

. 27

o8
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N
2?; T It appears tha;: th:a testinony is becoming somewhst .‘ :

2 | cumilative, - . i - - ;;j"- R | |
3 We m':éld maku mtion 0 wn and, of couras, the
4 | court dons have the pwa:; qtcf li.m;(.t. ‘the; m:iug{, w! experts called,
5 | If they ware aaging somthimy‘ new, it would be one
6 thing; but it doesn’t appeni: thni: ;ny 6!.’ thon really hava
7 | anything that néw to say, XA,
8 It is getting xather lshoricus and taking up time
? of the court, of the trial.
0 |  _He has called four experts, and I'd ask, undex 723,
1T | shat the 'cm;r‘t limit defense counsel in calling further
12 psychiatrists, |
13 THE COURT: ALl xdght, Mr. Kelth,

. 14 MR, EKRiTH: Well, in answer to that; may the court pleass)
15 each 0f the pesychiatrists attacks the issves from a different
16 viewpolnt.
7 ~ You will notice Dr. Ditman's expertise was primaxily
8 | in grugs. .
19 Dy, Roberts appeaxrs to be a psychlatrist having &
2 ' rore genaral background.
2 _ Dr. Grinspoon wasx a Freudian psychoanalyst.
22 pr. Hockman, who also has considerahle sxpsrience
2 in tha druy f£ield, feels he's an aclactic psychoanalyst drawing
24 £xom many flelds,
28 I have two more dootors, Dr, Coburn and Dr, Soloxon)
2 I can't really describa thelr spacizlties,

. 27 . P, Solomon dbes have, I Lelleve, some expertise
8 in the field of attitudinal change or enforced learning.
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Dr. Coburn weould probably be cohsidered a more
general psychiatriet., I know he’s on the ~~ he's done nmuch
work for the supsrior courﬁ: ”a UBC graduate,

I'm ;mt: au;w phnthe:: his discipline is different.
By “&isciplina, 3 ;I: man almost & subspecialty, diffexent from

any of the ptmifm I* ?;';'--‘;'_}“ “ :;’ b :q

auﬂ I fael all of tham views are i.mpoxt:nnt,
particularly, Your Honow, and I vp{ﬂd Lieg Your Honot not to
grant Mr., Kay's ragquest -~ :u: t-.hit wam A normsl oase, a run-
of~-the-mill case, I would‘Say ?ﬁﬂifﬁranﬂﬁé”il right,

But we have an uphill battle hera. We've got
publicity, notoriety, a previous conviction of first degree
murder, a previous. sentencs to death, a new tyial granted.

This in itself is going to weigh on the jury's
1ind.

‘ 0f course, he's got rebuttal psychiatrvists, They
are very good. T feel it is important t¢ create any kind of
a ressonable doubt in the minds of the Jury, I've got tolhuva.
the benefit of perhaps more psychiatrists than you might gee
4n the ordinary case because of the unusual features of this
casea.

Your Honor's =-=-

THE COURT: Well, let ma interrupt to this extent:

Wa've had four pasychiatrists on hahalf of the
defense. I understand from what you have said hera that you
anticipate calling two additional psychiatrists,

MR, XKPITH: Yes,.
THE COURT: There's sone .1.ndic§t:ion that what cne of them

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| . aver agaln, that's one thing,

may testify to will be similar to what some already have
testifiad to.
And 4f it's going to be the phne type of thing

How, 1f you’vo qm: an expart in some othar ares,
then that may be a di.f!.erent matter, and T think the court
should be mll? infpmad ‘a8 to that before ruling on it.

Im Qt:!‘am: wards, ;r. think tha,ti .ts yc;u are going to
have an pr;rt who :Lt go}l.ntho sayf, m uqimdu, what the four
have already sald, that j't, fﬂ,ll noﬁ da nnybody any gqood,

including you and your olidnt,’ t.o :mv& 5 fifth psychiatriat
tastify, in essence, to what, four }g‘f, t!}ap,glready tegtified 0.
Lo ‘] ot 3 K N i
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' 2;' 1 MR« KEXITH: Well, take br, Cobura, for inatance,
| 2 Ha actually sxamined her at Frontera in 1971 and
3 formad certain conclusions actually, in a sense, adverss to
4 {iss Van Houten.
5 I think -
6 THE COURT: I'm riot worryling right now, or even want ¢o
7 | consider, whether they are advaru Ox v
8 211 I'm considnring now is whether it ix going to
9 be the same type of thilhg or not.
10 you ars the cne to tell me that,
1| I’m ot pnsnii.n,g any ﬁudgmanﬁ’ iﬂzioh WAy
12 -psychiatriai:a hmtif.y or how thay gat to tha cbneluaiom thuy
13 | do. That's not my .iuncti.on. T :,'mnt w&ﬁt to be surs that we
,. 14 are not golng to bha r&:l.t_,or‘#tinq; ttgin:gg g&aﬁ we have already
| 15 | gone into, I R
16 | T mean, almost every psychiatrist talked about the
7 | .delusiocnal state and the factors of drugs, seix, and z0 forth,
L And we've had the conclusiona that she could not
19 | premeditate, deliberate, she couldn’t paaningfully and w-
20 | MR. REITH: She didn't have an avareness of her Juty
21 | toward the lav.
2 | THE COURTs -w she didn't have an awareness of the duty.
28 | we've gone into that. | |
24 M. Xay has cross-examined on the same testimony
25 out of the Part transcript, and it is becoming extramely
| 2 repatitious. '
. 27 Now, I will, however, since we ars going to be
2 | here Monday morning at 9:30 on the motion ragarding the subposna

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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duces tecum, put thism over until that time and give you an
opportunity o check ox gat ready to maka an offer of proof
of how these particular psychiatrists might differ,
How, if Dr. Coburn examined her in 1971, that’s
A factor 1 ought to know about.
MR, KEITH: Yes, he 4did, He axanined her at Frontera.
THE COURT: That makes & 'dfl;ﬂfq:enca'.
Now, I don't know about Dy, Solomon.
MR, KEITE: I will havae ta‘apuk with Dy, Bolomon, and
Dr. Solomon would not be coning out hera anyway until, in
all prohuhil@ty ¢ tha tru}t (éﬁéﬁf naxt.
I di& }:ivn*!ﬁm scheduled for next Wednasday, but
Dr. Roberts was pzdered pack; : L

f)' : 1 &

THE COURT: 8o i&t‘k put this gn: “ahtil Monday morning

at 9:30, and we'll take r.um up af.’tnr ?;ha subposna duces tecum,

And at that time you w:l.:!.l hava an opportunity to
talk with Dr. Solomon, I take it ,;";p{? {PB.; Coburn on the offer
of proof,

‘MR, KEITH: I'11 try.

THY QOURT: Because I do not want to foreglose you from
presenting something that might be different, hut if it is
just golng to be, in essence -~

MR, KEITH: Well, ha's going to bring in Dx. Port, though
and he's a dynamite witness,

I feel I've got to have all the power I can to
ovsir¢one Dy. Fort.

I wouldn'it express my beliefs in his competency
on the Yecord, but, nonetheless, I think it's important for
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me to have &ll the power I can tﬁ overcone what I want to
overcome in this cage, and that's the unusual publicity and

notoriety attendant,

if thix wera the ordinary case, T wouldn’t argue
with the court; but T want everybody that I feel is 2 fine
and'gaod and cbmpetant psychiatrist to bhe hers, no matter

what it costs, for her,

Apd I'1l he ready Honday.

.
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19 ‘“

THE COURCs Well, the cost is not antering intc the

court¥s decision,
But I think you should have an offer of préof,

you know, under = |
‘ What you are telling me now is that we are talking
now betwaen the differcnce betwesn four and six. Under vhat |
you are tail:tnq e, 1t would apply for 22, |
| At some time we reach a poink whare we can't go

" én andlessly.

MR, KBITH: I recoghize that, and T didn’t think six
wars TOo many.

THE COURT: There are hundreds of good psychlatriste in
this country, and at some poiht you reach & point where you
say, well, tha numbers are such that we've Juwst got to euk
it off, 2

MR, XBITH;: Wel.!., :—« !;hi:ﬂt it would be gross error o
put me off, gross mh;o:: 1n the light of the clroumstances of

R e ol e g
this case, . SRR ;& ;3-_;33 |35

THE c:fm,é'; wam,) ‘i*m Hot ii:a.tcating’ Targoing to. ALl
I'h saying is it ix uumethitr’;g_ e o}aqh& go inquire iato.
© and, as you inéieaﬁad, youl. nost certainly will,
'ﬂ’m will have an 1:165.::&1:5.0&: f.or ap o namfay as to yhy the
two additional should bhe callu& » and I'1l be glad to take it
up at that tima, N
I'vé not made up my mind one way or another. Aw
I indicated when you first started out, I do not bave
sufficient facts to make that detarmination at this tims,
' So we'll come it on Monday with an open mind on
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the aubject and he glad to hear fxom both counsel on the
mattex, |
MR, KAY:
THE COURT: All right. 8:30, then, on Monday.

Thank you, Your Honor,

Thank youn.
(At 4520 p.m. an adjournment was taken

until mnd&}"; June-'6, 19775 at 9:30 a.m,)
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